) Vestar

DISTRICT SERVICES ™"

)
WILDERNESS | AK]

Advanced Meeting Package

Regular Meeting

Wednesday
March 4, 2026
9:30 a.m.

Location:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake,
located in the Activities Center at
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard,
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAF'TS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption.




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, March 4, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. at The Preserve at
Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O'
Lakes, FL 34637.

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

Tish Dobson
District Manager


mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com

WILDERNESS L AKE

)

Meeting Date: ~ Wednesday, March 4, 2026 ~ Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099

Time:
Location:

I1.
I11.

IV.

VI

9:30 AM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080#
The Preserve at Wilderness Passcode: 842235
Lake Lodge, 21320 Link: Zoom Link

Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land
O’ Lakes, FL 34637

Agenda

Call to Order/Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)

Supervisor Comments
Staff Reports
A. Aquatic Services

1. GHS Environmental Report
B. District Engineer

C. District Counsel
D. Community & District Manager, & Field Operations Report

1. Discussion of Communication
E. Landscaping & Irrigation
2. RedTree Report — January 2026

3. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report — February 2026

4. RedTree Proposals (if any)
a. Revised Tree Installation Proposal - $675.00

Page 1 of 2

Exhibit 1

g

xhibit 2

Pgs. 8-9
xhibit

Pgs. 11-1

[\S]

|

xhibit 4

Pgs. 14-50

N

xhibit
Pgs. 52-63

s

=
=.
o
=-
oxY

g
(o))
(V)]
~
(@)}

| !

xhibit

Pg. 7

:



https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09

VII. Consent Agenda

A. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on February 4, 2026

B. Consideration for Acceptance — The January 2026 Unaudited
Financial Statements

C. Consideration for Acceptance — The January 2026 Operations &
Maintenance Expenditures

D. Ratification of Cooper Pools Proposals
1. Quote #572 - $885.54
2. Quote #383 - $113.23
3. Quote #376 - $732.34
4. Quote #642 - $2,461.37
E. Ratification of Site Masters Proposals

1. Remove Sediment at Pipe Ends - $3,200.00

2. Clear Vegetation Along Outfall Wier - $2,800.00
VIII. Business Items
IX. Supervisors’ Requests

X.  Audience Comments — New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: April 1, 9:30 AM

Beth Edwards [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Agnieszka Fisher [ JinPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
John Staples [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Holly Ruhlig [ JinPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Heather Hepner [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No

XII. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2

Pgs. 80-84

Pgs. 86-125

Pgs. 127-309
Exhibit 11
Pgs. 311-318

Pgs. 320-321




EXHIBIT 1




Campa Bay

Cimes

tampabay.com

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

MNotice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors
of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (the
“District™) will be held on Wednesday, March 4, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. at The
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Lodge, located at 21320 Wilderness Lake
Boulevard, Land O' Lakes, FL 34637. The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss any topics presented to the board for consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained from the District Manager, Vesta
District Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida
32746, Telephone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.
The meeting may be continued in progress without additional notice of a
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the meeting. There
may be occasions when Staff and/or Supervisors may participate by
speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person
requiring special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked
to advise the District Manager's office at least forty-eight (48) hours
before the meeting by contacting the District Manager at (321) 263-0132,
Ext. 285. If youare hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service at 711, for assistance in contacting the District Manager's
office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting, with
respect to any matter considered at the meeting, is advised that arecord
of the proceedings is needed and that accordingly, the person may need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Tish Dobson, District Manager

(321) 263-0132,Ext. 285

February 25, 2026 78526

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 2




GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802
727-667-6786

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
c/o Mrs. Tish Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637

Re:

February 25, 2026

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (CDD)

February 2026 Summary Report

Dear Mrs. Dobson,

GHS Environmental (GHS) submits this report to summarize the work completed during February
2026 at the Wilderness Lake Preserve (WLP) community in Land O’ Lakes, Florida.

Dates Work Was Performed: January 30, February 3, 4, 5, 6, 11, 17, 19, 20, 23 and 25

Summary of Monthly Objectives/Goals Achieved:

1.

n

ok

8.

9.

Performed monthly inspections and maintenance of vegetation/algae in stormwater
ponds.

Removed trash from stormwater ponds.

Meeting with T. Dobson to review proposal needs for future structure maintenance (ie.
frequency, phasing, etc.).

Reviewed DM Meeting Notes and Action Items prepared by T. Dobson.

Field checked control structures CS-P1 and CS-P2 located in Wetland P to ensure there
are no blockages.

Completed Maintenance Area 12. Work included removal of nuisance/exotic species, vine
removal and limb trimming. Off-site disposal.

Started Maintenance Area 11. Work included removal of nuisance/exotic species, vine
removal and limb trimming. Off-site disposal.

Started Maintenance Area 6. Work included removal of nuisance/exotic species, vine
removal and limb trimming. Off-site disposal.

Phone and email correspondence with WLP staff.

10. Prepared and submitted monthly summary report.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project. Please call us on (727) 432-2820
with any questions or if you need more information.

Sincerely,

GHS Environmental

2

Chuck Burnite
Senior Environmental Scientist



)
%)

’.""n

N

CUL-DE-SAC 1

\
Vi

7

Va

N
N

CUL-DE-SAC 3 CUL-DE-SAC 2

THE PRESERVE AT
WILDERNESS LAKES CDD

Map of Stormwater Ponds,
Natural Wetlands and Wood
Line Trimming Areas

Legend
Stormwater Ponds
Natural Wetland Systems
Natural Lake (Open Water)
Property Boundary
Cul-De-Sac Maintenance
Weir
Bubbler Box
Control Structure

faa] I BN

Drainage Flow

Wood Line Trimming Areas

Maintenance Area No. 1
=== Maintenance Area No. 2
=== Maintenance Area No. 3
=== Maintenance Area No. 4
=== Maintenance Area No. 5
=== Maintenance Area No. 6
=== Maintenance Area No. 7
=== Maintenance Area No. 8
== == Maintenance Area No. 9
=== Maintenance Area No. 10
= = Maintenance Area No. 11

Maintenance Area No. 12

Note: Natural Lake "E" was
previously identified as Stormwater
Pond No. 23 on maps prepared by
others. Since this area is natural, it
has been moved into the wetland
lettering system. There is no
Stormwater Pond No. 23.

Date: September 18, 2020

N

Not to Scale

GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5582
Phone: 727-432-2820
Chuck@GHSEnvironmental.com
www.GHSEnvironmental.com




EXHIBIT 3




DISTRICT ENGINEER

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR March 4, 2026 BOARD MEETING

Ongoing Projects Report and Updates:

Stormwater Maintenance Project

Contractors have completed the work in accordance with the scope of work for the project and the
associated SWFWMD statement of inspection certification has been submitted by BDi. It was
communicated to the District Manager to budget and plan for additional dredging of Pond 1 in the
future as preventative maintenance for sediment and organic material accumulation that may affect
long term functionality.

Parcel 35-25-18-0040-00100-000 Potential Development - (Northeast corner of US41 and Wilderness Lake
Blvd)

The CDD board requested BDi to help track the permitting process of a potential development reported by
the District Manager located at the entrance to the community (northeast corner of US41 and Wilderness
Lake Blvd). The following is the information gathered and updates as of December 29, 2025.

e SWFWMD Environmental Resource Permitting — According to the SWFWMD WMIS (Water
Management Information System) which is the portal used by SWFWMD for permitting shows the
most recent activity as follows:

O  ERP Permit 46945.000 — Wetland Delineation Approval — This permit establishes a formal
delineation of the wetland lines on the property only. It was applied for by and issued to the
owner of the property, Arbor Capital Developments, LLC.

O There are records of past attempts to submits plans for various developments prior to the
2023 which show permit denials.

o No follow up records of new applications for new projects past October 2023 were found.

Update as of 2/25/26: no change in SWFWMD permitting found.

e Pasco County — According the Pasco County Accela which is the portal used by the county for
permitting the most recent activity is as follows:
o Asite permit was applied for in September 2024 for the site, comments were to be issued to
the applicant by Pasco county by the end of February 2025. Most department reviews show

5536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, FI 33701 \D. (813) 361-1466 @www.bdiengineers.com


http://www.bdiengineers.com/

DISTRICT ENGINEER

Revision Required. No subsequent resubmittals were found since the comments were

issued.

o BDi has requested all documents related to the initial submittal which have been sent to BDi
and can be shared with the CDD (file size is too large to email). BDi has also requested the
comments issued by the county but have not received them. BDi to continue following up on
the request.

Update as of 2/25/26: Found records of a resubmittal to Pasco County on 2/24/26 with a review deadline
of 3/17/26. Most departments still mark the review as revisions are required. No final approval has been
given yet. BDi will request/download records found.

5536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, FI 33701 \.\D. (813) 361-1466 @www.bdiengineers.com

Returnto AgendaPg.1



http://www.bdiengineers.com/

EXHIBIT 4




o &

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd ® Land O’ Lakes, FL ®* 34637
Phone: 813-995-2437 * Fax: 813-995-2436

February 2026 — District/Clubhouse Operations and Maintenance Updates:

e Replaced the center strap on Tennis Court #2.

e Pressure-washed the poolside pavers, Lodge playground fence, and Nature Center rear lanai.

e (Cleaned the poolside tables and chairs.

e (Cleaned and removed rust from the community monuments.

e Replaced five boards on the community fence.

e Repaired the birdhouse.

e Repaired a poolside shower and post.

e Leveled the mulch under and around the safety mats at all parks.

e Added new pull strings to the poolside showers.

e Cleaned the parking lot backstops.

e Polished the copper mantle in the Activities Center.

e Secured the bottom rail on the perimeter of the Tennis Courts.

e Cleaned several portions of the community fence on Wilderness Lake Blvd.

e Covered the annuals in preparation for the freeze and removed the frost cloth when the
temperature stabilized.

e Replaced light bulbs throughout the buildings.

e (Cleaned the Lodge dock.

e Removed concrete blocks from the embankment of Pond 1.

e Cleaned several articulated signs. Repainted the community fence line in front of the Tennis
Courts.

e Replaced two landscape lights.

e Assessed dead trees for removal.

e Organized the maintenance shed area.

e Moved the waste dumpster.

e Removed mulch from Wilderness Lake Blvd. and Nature’s Ridge common area. The mulch was
left over from the stump grinding project.

e Replaced the ADA shower mats in the Men’s Locker Room.

e Assisted with the repairs of two urinals. (Lodge and Fitness Center)

e Assessed the Smith Machine Bench Press for repairs. A stop bolt snapped, which caused the bar
to rotate out of position.

e Assessed the Night Heron / Sparrow Wood Irrigation pump. A valve box is malfunctioning,
leaving several zones engaged.

e Continual monitoring of Pond 1 is in progress.

e Assisted with a medical emergency.

e Conducted debris removal from Bay Lake and adjacent ponds.

Prepared the facilities for scheduled events and meetings: CDD and HOA meetings, King of the
Court, Dudes & Donuts, Pickleball Pickups, Crafternoon, Movie Night, Valentine’s Day Dinner, E-
Sports, Kid’s Art Class, Soccer Shootout, Rock Painting, Sunday Sundaes, Art Class, Pickleball
Tournament, and numerous private events.




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

1%t and 2" Quarter 2025/2026 Projects:

e Repair and install additional gutters:

o 2" Day Custom Carpentry and General Contracting: Scheduled to commence the project
mid-February. Update: The contractor is no longer available.

o Construction Management Services reassessed the project to potentially honor the
approved 2" Day Custom Carpentry and General Contracting proposal or submit a
revised proposal for consideration.

e Reupholster the Lodge sofa and armchairs: Project to commence in April/May.
e Reseal the parking lot.
o Superior Sealers LLC: Repairs and resealing to commence Saturday, March 7.
e Create Safety Zones around all the electrical panels in the buildings: Completed.
e Assess the CDD-owned sidewalks: Assessment completed. Grinding is in progress.
e Replace the lanai lighting on the front of the Activities Center: Completed.
e Add additional electrical outlets in the Nature Center: Completed.

Contractor Updates:

Arrow Exterminators:
e Arrow Exterminators treated the interior and exterior of the buildings.

A Total Solution, Inc:
o Performed the Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection and Quarterly Fire Sprinkler System
Inspection. Passed
o Replaced two fire extinguishers.

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank:
e Progressing through the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 audit.

Blue Line Tree Company:
e Submitted proposals to prune the Crape Myrtle trees.
e Submitting a proposal to remove additional dead trees.

Cool Coast Heating & Cooling:
e Performed the quarterly maintenance on the HVAC units.
e Replaced a transformer, contactor, and a low-voltage fuse on one of the units in the Fitness
Center.
e Assessing a refrigerant leak in one of the units in the Nature Center.

Cooper Pools:
e Replaced the following on the Jacuzzi:
o ADA chair motor
o Vacuum Gauge
o Pressure Gauge
e Scheduled to replace the Actuator on the ADA chair.
e Replaced the Shepherd’s Hook hardware for the Lagoon Pool.




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

e Replaced a Vacuum Gauge on the Splash Pad.
e Replaced the following on the Lap Pool:
o Shepherd’s Hook hardware
o Escutcheon Clip
DCSI, Inc:
e Installed the new security camera in the Lodge.

Extra Space Storage:

e Increased the storage unit rate to $300.00 per month. Negotiated a neutral rate increase at
$276.00 per month.

Fitness Logic:
e Performed the general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment.
e Scheduled to replace the Stop Bar Shoulder Bolt on the Smith Machine Bench Press.

Himes Electric:
e Replaced the 60-amp Disconnect and burnt wiring on the irrigation pump located at the front of
the community.

McNatt Plumbing Company:
e Replaced the dual-unit water fountain in the Fitness Center.

PBSS Doors & Hardware:
e Repaired the panic bar on the front door of the Nature Center and realigned the side door
leading into the classroom.

RedTree:
e Bi-Weekly maintenance is in progress.
e Theirrigation crew replaced the following items:
o A 5-horsepower deluxe 24-volt PSR motor control box on the irrigation pump at the
front of the community.
o Three battery timers at Heron’s Wood monument.
e Submitted proposals to prune the Crape Myrtles.

Sheffields Quality Tree Service LLC:
e Submitted a proposal to prune the Crape Myrtle trees.

Site Masters of Florida:
e Removed overgrowth of vegetation from the outfall structure/skimmer and sediment from the
four drainage pipes in Pond 1.
e Scheduled to submit a proposal to remove a significant amount of sediment from Pond 1.

Pasco Sheriff’s Special Detail Report on Citations & Warnings:

See report under separate cover.




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

Playground Equipment, Docks, Boats, and Sidewalk Assessments:
e Routine inspections.

Scheduled Room Usage/Rentals:
In preparation for meetings or rentals, the staff on duty is responsible for preparing the room. This

may include cleaning, staging tables and chairs, and providing concierge services.

*AC: Activities Center and NC: Nature Center Classroom

2/1 —King of the Court — Basketball Court
2/2 — Storytime — NC

2/2 — Resident Event — AC

2/4 — Resident Event — AC

2/4 — Resident Event — Theatre

2/4 — CDD Meeting — AC

2/5 — Dudes & Donuts — Lodge

2/6 —Sip & Paint — AC

2/7 — Blood Drive — Lodge Parking Lot
2/7 — Pickleball Pickups — Pickleball Courts
2/7 — Private Rental — NC

2/7 — Private Rental — AC

2/8 — Crafternoon — NC

2/8 — Private Rental — AC

2/9 — Storytime — NC

2/9 — Resident Event — AC

2/10 — Deerfields Meeting — Theatre
2/11 — Resident Event — Theatre

2/11 — Resident Event — AC

2/12 — Resident Event — AC

2/12 — Resident Event — Theatre

2/13 — Movie Night — Theatre

2/14 — Valentine’s Dinner — AC

2/15 — Private Rental — AC

2/15 — E-Sports — Theatre

2/16 — Storytime — NC

2/16 — Kid’s Art Class — AC

2/16 — Resident Event — Lodge

2/18 — Resident Event — Theatre

2/18 — Resident Event — AC

2/20 — Soccer Shootout — Oakhurst/Woodsmere Park
2/21 — Rock Painting — NC

2/21 — Private Rental — AC




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

2/22 — Sunday Sundaes — AC
2/22 — Private Rental = NC

2/23 — Storytime — NC

2/23 — Resident Event — AC
2/24 — HOA Meeting — AC

2/25 — Private Rental — AC

2/25 — Resident Event — Theatre
2/25 — Resident Event — AC
2/27 — Private Rental — AC

2/28 — Art Class — AC

2/28 — Pickleball Tournament — Pickleball Courts

Upcoming Events:

» March:
e Super Smash Bros. —3/1
e Cereal Social - 3/7
e Pickleball Pickups — 3/8
e St. Patrick’s Day Luncheon —3/14
e Pickleball Tournament — 3/15
e Grill & Chill—3/20
e Trivia Time—3/21
e Wine Blending —3/27
e Pickleball Tournament —3/28
e Music Bingo —3/29
e Kid’s Art Class — 3/30 (Spring Break)
e Tie Dye Day — 3/31 (Spring Break)

> April:
e Pickleball Pickups — 4/1 (Spring Break)
e Soap Making Workshop — 4/2 (Spring Break)
e  Movie Night — 4/2 (Spring Break)
e Field Night — 4/3 (Spring Break)
e Spring Picnic & Egg Hunts — 4/4
e Ladies Night—4/10
e Tampa Bay Lightning Watch Party — 4/11
e Snow Cone Social —4/12
e Business Expo—4/18
e Pickleball Tournament (Singles) —4/19




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

Mario Kart Madness — 4/24
Family Bingo — 4/25
Pickleball Tournament — 4/26




Nail Salon Services Report
FY 2025-2026

Month Manicures Pedicures Commission Rcvd. Residents Non-residents
October 26 24 $244.80 14 9
November 22 22 $209.20 14 9
December 30 28 $262.00 16 12
January 24 15 $205.80 12 7
February 20 17 To be received. 12 10
March
April
May
June
July
August

September




THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 2/6/2026

Deputy: VANCE, NICHOLAS (7658)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1
2026078621
Tish

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

| arrived at The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD, and
made phone contact with Tish and advised that | arrived.

| patrolled several sections of the neighborhoods, where |
did not observe any suspicious persons/activity.

| conducted foot patrols around the park/pool area, where |
did not observe any suspicious persons/activity.

YES

N/A



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 2/7/2026

Deputy: FRANCIS, DAVID (7459)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2026080566

Who did you contact upon arrival? Contacted Tish Dobson at (813)758-4841
Number of field interview reports: None

Number of parking tickets: 1 parking citation issued

Amount of time running radar: None

Were there any other types of violations, such as 20 written warnings issued.
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:
Please document a detailed Narrative of events 2200 to 2300 hours: patrol the clubhouse. Escorted teens
that took place during your detail: hanging out by the lake.
2300 to 0200 hours: patrolled the community to observe
any violations.
Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 2/13/2026

Deputy: SCARANGELLA, ANTHONY (7727)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2026094095
Who did you contact upon arrival? poc

Number of field interview reports: n/a

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: n/a

Were there any other types of violations, such as  none of note
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events Conducted roaming and static security at the clubhouse, |

that took place during your detail: focused on traffic violations at stop signs however traffic
was light and | observed none committed.

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 2/15/2026

Deputy: KANOS, NICHOLAS (7617)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2026097873
Who did you contact upon arrival? lodge staff
Number of field interview reports: N/A

Number of parking tickets: N/A

Amount of time running radar: N/A

Were there any other types of violations, suchas  N/A
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events Upon arrival made contact with lodge staff. Stayed at the

that took place during your detail: lodge until all staff left safely. Conducted various foot
patrols of the pools, gym, and docks and did not observe
anyone there after hours. Conducted patrols of the
neighborhood with my patrol lights on showing law
enforcement presence.

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra  N.a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 2/20/2026

Deputy: VANCE, NICHOLAS (7658)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1
2026109423
Tish

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

| arrived at The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD, and
made phone contact with Tish and advised that | arrived.

| patrolled several sections of the neighborhoods, where |
did not observe any suspicious persons/activity.

| conducted foot patrols around the park/pool area, where |
did not observe any suspicious persons/activity.

YES

N/A



Landscape Projects & Proposal Tracker

Project/Proposal Requested

Date Requested

Date Received Date Approved

Completion Date

9/26/2024
Revised January
Landscape Enhancement Project 3/18/2024 2025| January 2025 | Completed 6/2025
Replace the Magnolia in the Lakewood
Retreat/WL Blvd. Center island.
(Damaged in the vehicular accident.)
Relocate 3/18/2024 Completed 2/2025
Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.
Remove one dead Pine tree at WL Completed July
Blvd. and Kickliter Lane. 4/30/2024 6/7/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between the Groves
and PWL. Trees may be hazardous to Awarded to Blue
homes in the Groves. (7221 Cleopatra Line Tree Company
Drive) 4/30/2024 5/8/2024 June 2024.
Add new stakes the Bottle Brush
between the Lap Pool and Tennis Completed
Courts. 5/9/2024 8/21/2024
Pull dead Duranta at the tip of Osprey Completed
Point monument. 5/9/2024 12/5/2024

Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.
Remove three dead Palm trees at the Completed July
Lodge. 5/9/2024 2024,




Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.

Remove several dead Pines throughout 5/9/2024 & Completed July
the community. 6/13/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between The Woods Awarded to Stumped
and PWL. The trees may be hazardous Up. Completed July
to homes in The Woods. (6833 2024. Completed
Amanda Vista Circle) 5/16/2024 6/7/2024 July 2024.
Awarded to Stumped
Snag two dead Pine trees in the Up. Completed July
conservation area between Tango 2024. Completed
Road (The Groves) and PWL. 6/6/2024 July 2024.

Replace two dead Azaleas on the

outbound lane of Water's Edge.

6/13/2024

Warranty work.
Reminder during the
July 2024, August,
September, October,
November, and
December landscape
inspections.
3/13/2025, 4/10/2025,
5/8/2025, 6/12/2025,
7/11/2025, 8/8/2025,
9/11,2025, 10/9/2025,
11/13/2025,
12/11/2025, 1/8/2026,
2/12/2026




Trees removed.
Proposals were
reviewed. Requested

Replace the Hollies behind the Lagoon revisions on
Pool. 6/13/2024 6/28/2024 5/20/2025.
Consider removing the declining Birch
trees on WL Blvd. in the Water's Edge
bed. 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| September 2024 10/2024
Add additional Lilies on the inside of
the Lodge playground split rail fence
and close in a bed with turf. 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| December 2024 3/2025
Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.
Remove dead Palm tree behind the Completed July
Fitness Center. 6/13/2024 7/3/2024 2024.
Consider replacing the Jatropha at the
roundabout. 7/11/2024 Bushes recovered.
Restake the Jatropha at the
roundabout. 8/15/2024 September 2024 10/2024
9/27/2024
Remove hazardous trees that fell Hurricane Helene
during the hurricanes and trim broken 10/9/2024 12/1/2024, 3/2025,
branches. Hurricane Milton 6/2025, 7/2025
1/2025
Remove hazardous trees that fell after Trees removed.
the highwater receded. (Cormorant Reminder of stump
Cove dock) 12/12/2024 12/18/2024 12/18/2024| removal needed.




Mulch, turf replacement & warranty

turf. 12/12/2024 1/5/2025 1/8/2025 7/3/2025
1/9/2025, Requested a
4/2025,6/2025,/ Requesteda revised
7/2025, 8/2025 revised proposal.

Basketball Court landscape project 7/2025| plan/proposal | 1/20/2026 Sent

Project awarded

to Southscapes

Landscape
Top dress the playgrounds with (ADA) Maintenance on Completed
mulch. 2/13/2025 3/28/2025| 5/16/2025. 6/13/2025.
Proposals were

Requested proposal to remove the reviewed.
additional declining Hollies along the Requested
perimeter of the Lap pool and replace revisions on
with Magnolias and Bottle Brush. 4/10/2025| 5/20/2025.
Requested a proposal to remove a
dead Palm Tree at Palmetto Pines. 4/10/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove five
dead Pine trees between Stoneleigh
Drive and Blue Spring Drive. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove two
dead Pine trees on Wilderness Lake
Blvd. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025




Requested a proposal to remove storm

debris from the natural area behind 6/5/2025,

pond 5. 7/3/2025 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 8/10/2025
Requested a proposal to remove a

dead pine near Wild Oak Lane,

hazardous limbs at the corner of

Timber Ridge Way, and three dead 6/5/2025,

Pines at the Stoneleigh Park lift station. 7/3/2026 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove a

dead tree near Cypress Tree 6/5/2025,

Court/Wilderness Lake Blvd. 7/3/2027 7/6/2025 7/6/2025 7/14/2025
Requested proposal to crown prune

and thin 37 trees throughout the 6/5/2025,

community. 7/3/2028 8/7/2025 8/6/2025 9/2/2025
Requested a proposal from RedTree

and Blue Line Tree Company to

remove several dead Pine trees on

Wilderness Lake Blvd. 8/14/2025 9/2/2025
Requested a proposal to remove three

Pine trees on WL Blvd. 9/11/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025
Requested a proposals to remove two 9/11/2025,

Cabbage Palms, One Oak tree and one 9/23/2025,

Pine tree at the Heron's Wood 10/9/2025,

monument. 10/21/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025
Requested a proposal to remove low- Project awarded to
hanging branches on the berm behind Blue Line Tree Co. In
7113 Derwent Glen Drive. 9/16/2025 1/6/2026 progress.
Requested a proposal to remove one

Pine tree by the Maintenance Shed, 9/11/2025,

three Pine trees at the Ranger's 9/23/2025,

Station, and one Oak tree at the corner 10/9/2025,

of Palmetto Pines. 10/21/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025




Proposal to remove a dead tree on the
pond bank behind 7651 Whispering
Wind Drive.

10/21/2025

Requested a revised proposal to
remediate the center median at the
entrance of the community.

11/4/2025

12/16/2025
1/20/2026

Sent revisions to
RedTree.

Requested a proposal to remove a
dead Pine tree on the corner of
Kickliter.

11/6/2025

11/6/2025

11/6/2025

11/19/2025

Requested a proposal to crown prune
three Oak trees near the Tennis Courts
and two in the Butterfly Garden, and
remove one dead Pine tree on WL
Blvd. and Quiet Haven Court.

11/12/2025

11/17/2025

11/17/2025

11/19/2025

Requested proposals from RedTree to
remove low-hanging branches on the
Derwent Glen and Moss Ledge Run
berms and on Wilderness Lake
Blvd/Citrus Blossom Drive, removal of
6-7 dead Pines on the Draycott berm,
removal of dead Pines across from the
Lodge and at the Ranger's Station, and
removal of stumps throughout the
community.

11/13/2025,
12/12/2025

1/6/2026

Project awarded to
Blue Line Tree Co. In
progress.




Requested proposals from Blue Line
Tree Company and Sheffield's Quality
Tree Services to remove low-hanging
branches on the Derwent Glen and
Moss Ledge Run berms and on
Wilderness Lake Blvd/Citrus Blossom

12/18/2025
Received
proposals from
Blue Line Tree
Co. & Sheffield's

Drive, removal of 6-7 dead Pines on Quality Tree

the Draycott berm, removal of dead Service.

Pines across from the Lodge and at the 1/6/2026

Ranger's Station, and removal of Received Project awarded to

stumps throughout the community. proposals from Blue Line Tree Co. In
12/16/2025 RedTree. progress.

Requested proposals for the following:

Heron's Wood Monument: Add

a Red Maple behind the monument.

WL Blvd. Center Island Across from

Woods Bay Court:

Remove two dead Pine tree in the

center island across from Woods Bay

Court. Water's

Edge: Remove the declining Red Maple 1/8/2026 &

on the inbound lane. 2/23/2026 -

WL Blvd. Center Island across from RedTree 2/13/2026 Only

the Dunkin Donuts entrance: Remove | 2/9/2026 - Blue |received the Red

the dead Pine tree.

Line

Maple proposal.

Requested a proposal to hard prune
the Crape Myrtle trees throughout the
community from: RedTree
Landscape Systems Blue Line Tree
Company Sheffield's Quality Tree
Service

2/9/2026

Proposals
received.




Project Tracker

Current Projects

Date Project Task Update Update Estimated
Entered Completion Date
6/6/2025 Community fence line. Repair & replace broken boards. In progress. Ongoing.
Ongoing.
7/3/2025 Repair and add rain Secure proposals. Received proposals from MD| The project was awarded to 2nd Day Custom
gutters. Gutters, Taylor Gardner Carpentry & General Contracting.
Gutters, and 2nd Day
Custom Carpentry & Spring of 2026
General Contracting.
8/11/2025 Reupholster the Lodge Secure a proposal from Walt's Fabric selection completed. Deposit sent.
sofa and arm chairs. Upholstery. Proposal from Walt's .
Upholstery is forthcoming. Spring of 2026
11/5/2025 Repair and reseal the Secure proposals. Project awarded to Superior Project to commence after the holidays.
parking lot. Sealers, LLC
March 2026
11/5/2025 Replace a speaker in the Purchase a new speaker. Speaker scheduled to be
sound system of the replaced after the holidays.
Activities Center. January 2026
1/8/2026 Remediate raised CDD Mark and grind sidewalks. Marking completed. In progress.
owned sidewalks. Grinding in progress.
March 2026
2/23/2026 Replace the ADA chair Scheduled for replacement
actuator.

on March 3rd.

March 2026




2/23/2026

Repair the Nature
Center HVAC system in
the main building.

Cool Coast is tracing a refrigerant leak.

Potential Future Projects

Date
Entered

Project

Task

Update 1

Update 2

Estimated
Completion Date

8/15/2022

Storage Shed

Add a 10x16 shed in the empty
maintenance yard.

Obtained 3 bids from area

dealers. Received proposal
from Site Masters to add a
concrete slab to support the
structure. Chuck from GHS
has determined the area is

good from a drainage
perspective.

Directed to suspend activity for the time being,
which would involve obtaining proposal for
additional security camera and determining

costs to insure the contents of the storage shed.
Board must first determine whether this is a

project they are even interested in first. Tabled
at the Oct. & Nov. meeting.

Tabled

2/1/2023

Security Improvements

Add new security cameras to account for
several (7) areas in the amenities areas
and at the outer parks where we are
currently blind.

Met with Convergint for
initial consultation and then
with DCSI for more specific

recommendations as far as
hardware is concerned.
Proposal pending. Additional
proposals forthcoming.

Received proposal from DCSI for new camera
system with expanded capabilities beyond the 30
channels our current system provides. Awaiting

proposal for the cameras.

Tabled

1/28/2023

Seasonal Security
Patrols

Add professional security patrol services
during the summer break period of 5/23 —
8/23.

Received multiple bids and
presented to the Board at the
March meeting. Advised to revisit
the numbers and indicate where in
the budget to draw that from, then
come back present again at the
April meeting. Numbers have
been crunched and it is on the
April Agenda.

On hold per the Board.

Tabled




2/26/2024

Community Garden

garden in the overflow parking area.

Seek Board approval to add a community

In the designing stage.

On hold until there is funding.

On hold
3/10/2024 Add a shade structure Secure proposals for the shade canopy | Contacted Creative Shade On hold per the Board.
& trees to the Citrus and trees. Solutions, Inc. and RedTree.
Blossom / Whispering
Wind Park On hold
8/7/2024 Consider replacing Secure proposals for Florida Reserve Study to provide life expectancy
fence line wood with consideration. in updated Reserve Study.
composite material. FY 24/25
(Phased plan)
8/7/2024 Replace outdated Contacted Egis & Florida Reserve Study Florida Reserve Study to provide life expectancy
playground equipment, | for an assessment/cost of assessment. in updated Reserve Study.
as needed.
Establish the remaining
life of the neighborhood
playground equipment.
Inquire on
safety upgrades and
L3
Completed Projects
Date Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Completion Date
Entered
8/15/2022 Brick Pavers Repairs Repair areas 4,5,7, and 9. Areas 4 and S completed.
Completed. 7/1/2023
8/17/2022 Floating Dock Dock has a long piece of wood coming | Support column underneath |Floating dock to be replaced with new, including
separated. dock has collapsed and is in EZ dock launch, canoe paddle-on launch,
immediate need of repair or | canoe/kayak rack, and roof for kayak. Contract
replacement. has been signed by all parties and the deposit 6/1/2023

has been sent in.




8/22/2022 New signage for the Signs to be created by Cooper Pools to Called for update on 8/23
Pools include specific language regarding water| and am awaiting a response.
bottles and swim diapers. Completed. 5/23/2023
12/16/2022 Gate Installation To install new gate and chain link fence | Board opted to go with a 6°
at the end of Grasmere Dr. which would | PVC fence identical to the
allow for mowers to access the common | one currently seen across the
area next to 7947 Grasmere Drive. street. Completed. 3/23/2023
10/19/2022 Splash Pad at Pool To repair underlying issues at the splash | Project approved by Board 3/23/2023
Area pad and to resurface once repairs are and work is in progress. Completed.
completed.
12/1/2022 Markers for storm To install “No Dumping” markers on |Proposal received and sent to 3/23/2023
drains every storm drain throughout the WLP District Management for
. A Completed.
community. review.
1/26/2023 Outdoor Trash Bins Add three (3) new outdoor trash bins to Proposals submitted to
amenities areas similar in style to what District Management for
we currently have on hand. Board c0nsnderat10.n at the Completed. 7/1/2023
February meeting.
2/1/2023 Community Pressure Pressure wash and treat rust stains along Proposal received. 3/23/2023
Washing common sidewalk area.s throughout the Completed.
community.
3/1/2023 New Signage for Add new signage at Lodge Proposal executed 3/3/23 3/23/2023
q q Completed.
Business Center Business Center
3/9/2023 Handicap Lift Chair |Replace actuator and hub assembly kit at| Proposal received 3/9 and
Lagoon pool handicap chair lift sent to District Management
for review. Completed. 4/23/2023
5/1/2023 Fire/Burglary A Total Solutions to repair/replace Fire & Burg online &
Monitoring Services damaged functioning as designed. Completed. 7/1/2023
equipment.
5/1/2023 Splash Pad Palm Tree | Replace the rock around the Palm trees. 7/3/2023
Rings Completed.




12/9/2022

Tennis Court Lights

To install new lights throughout the
entire tennis facility.

Requested proposal on
12/9/22. Vendor given OK to
address immediate needs on
the tennis courts and replace

like with like at an NTE of Completed. December 2023
2k.
8/1/2023 ADA Doors Nature Add an ADA auto door to front Proposal approved 12/13/2023
Center and rear of building. October 2023. Completed.
9/1/2023 Lodge Oak tree bed Landscape proposal and design under New bench order is in 11/13/2023
enhancement. review during the October meeting. progress. Completed.
12/1/2023 Poolside Umbrellas Purchase replacement umbrellas. Received four umbrellas. 1/30/2024
Completed.
12/1/2023 Poolside Shade Replace two poolside shade On order. 3/15/2024
Structures structures. Completed.
12/1/2023 Playground ADA Mulch| Secure multiple proposals to replace the
Playground ADA Completed. 3/1/2024
mulch.
12/1/2023 Lodge Common Area Order two park benches for the new Cost under
Park Benches Magnolia bed. consideration. Completed. June 2024
2/26/2024 Stoneleigh / Foxgrove Replace the shade canopy. Securing proposals -
Park Shade Canopy 2/27/2024 Completed. April 2024
3/25/2024 Replace the rope Order rope lighting and tracks. Received the rope
lighting on the Lodge lighting.
and Cormorant Cove Completed. May 2024
docks.
8/8/2024 Consider replacing the Researching options.
Pickleball equipment
with heavy duty :
equipment. Completed. Sept. 2024
3/15/2024 Add 3 planters to the Secure pricing for the planters. Advise On hold until there is
pool deck. RedTree of the project. funding.
(2 in the center island & Completed. On hold

1 by the shower.)




8/1/2024 Replace the Approved the FitRev 8/23/2024
Completed.
Dumbbells proposal.
8/1/2024 Purchase Kettlebells Purchased. 8/9/2024
Completed.
10/2/2024 License plate reader |Securing proposals from A Total Solution| Approved and ordered.
cameras. (2) and DCSI, Inc. Completed. 12/1/2024
2/1/2025 Lodge playhouse rust. Remove rust spots and repaint. Completed. February 2025
3/5/2025 Add additional security |Secure a proposal to add security lighting| Himes Electric revised the April 2025
lighting. for the dumpster and maintenance yards. |proposal within the approved
threshold. Completed.
8/7/2024 Add Grass Carp to Bay | Secure the permit and order the Carp. | Coordinating the permit, the
Lake. purchase and release date of
i (Ersn (G, Completed. 5/5/2025
8/8/2024 Replace the center Securing a proposal from Leaders Met with Leaders on 8/23/24.
section of the Nature Furniture. Recommend replacing the
Center wicker sofa. cushions and fabric. Completed. 4/30/2025
1/1/2025 Replace the Jon Boat. Securing pricing. 5/2/2025
R q Completed.
eserve item.
2/13/2025 Replace 12 worn In progress. 5/22/2025
q q o Completed.
poolside chairs. Reserve item.
Activities Center Repaint the 16 wooden chairs in the |In progress with Walt's
wooden chairs. Activities Center. Upholstery. Completed. 5/23/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025 Lodge Ottoman Reupholster the Ottoman. In progress with Walt's 5/23/2025
Completed.
Upholstery.
6/6/2025 Stormwater inlets Assess and clean clogged stormwater | Pasco County is scheduled to
inlets. clean the inlets on Wilderness
Lake Blvd. from Whispering
Wind Drive to Citrus Completed. 7/14/2025
Blossom Drive.
6/15/2025 Update the Microsoft Purchased the license
365 License and Lodge through CDW. Ideal
computers. Network Solutions assisted Completed. 7117/2025

with updating the Lodge
computers.




Ordered magnetic boards

6/6/2025 Replace the corrugated
boards on the and letters.
communication boards. Completed. Completed July 2025.
10/2/2024 Create a project wish The Reserve Study
q q The assessment was completed on 10/31/2024.
list once the Reserve assessment is scheduled for ; .
Study is completed. 10/31/2024. Project list is in progress through the budget June 2025
season.
7/23/2025 Maintenance the Florida Coast Equipment is scheduled to | The Kubota was repaired;
Kubota. assess the Kubota the week of 7/27/2025. | however, it is scheduled for
Completed. 8/2/2025
further
assessment.
8/22/2025 Replace Fitness Center | Schedule the replacement once the Proposal approved by the
HVAC unit 2. proposal is approved. Chairperson on Completed. 8/25/2025
8/22/2025

1/8/2026 Create a safety zone Purchase reflective safety zone tape. Completed.

with reflective tape in

front of ‘all the indoor January 2026

electrical panels. :

1/15/2026 Replace the Jacuzzi Secure proposal from Cooper Pools. Proposal submitted and Completed.

ADA chair motor.

approved.

February 2026




Feb. 22 - March 7, 2026

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

Sunday Saturday

Feb. 22 Monday Tuesday Feb. 28

Sunday Feb. 23 Feb. 24 Wednesday Thursday Friday Art Class &

Sundaes Storytime HOA Mtg. Feb. 25 Feb. 26 Feb. 27 P. Trnmt. Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 9:00-5:00
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 11:30-8:00 40.00
Jake Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 40.00
Phillip Off Off 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off 40.00
Tammy 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:30 9:00-1:00 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:00 Off Off 20.50
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:30-9:00 1:30-9:00 Off Off 12:00-9:00 12:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-5:00 |5:00-9:00 Off 9:00-1:00 Off Off 5:00-10:00 18.00

238.50
Sunday Monday Wednesday I-=riday Saturday
March 1 March 2 Tuesday March 4 Thursday March 6 March 7
Smash Bros. Storytime March 3 CDD Mtg. March 5 Sip & Paint Cereal Social [ Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-7:00 9:00-5:00
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 Off 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 11:30-8:00 40.00
Jake Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 40.00
Phillip 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off Off 40.00
Tammy 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:30 9:00-1:00 Off 9:00-1:00 Off 5:00-10:00 21.50
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:30-9:00 1:30-9:00 Off Off 12:00-9:00 12:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-5:00 |5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 9:00-1:00 Off 17.00
Temp
238.50

AM only ES - Event Setup
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch




March 8, 2026 - March 21, 2026

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

Sunday Saturday
March 8 Monday March 14
Pickleball March 9 Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday St. Patty's Day
Pickups Storytime March 10 March 11 March 12 March 13 Fest Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 LI 8:30-6:00 9:00-5:00
Terri Off Vac Vac Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 10:00-6:30 40.00
Jake Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 40.00
Phillip 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off Off 40.00
Tammy 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:30 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 Off Off 20.50
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:30-9:00 1:30-9:00 Off Off 12:00-9:00 12:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-5:00 |5:00-9:00 Off 9:00-1:00 Off Off 5:00-10:00 18.00
Temp 9:00-1:30 4.50
243.00
Sunday Friday Saturday
March 15 Monday March 20 March 21
Pickleball March 16 Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Budget Workshp &j Garage Sale &
Trnmt. Storytime March 17 March 18 March 19 Grill & Chill Trivia Time Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-7:00 Vac.
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 |Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 7:30-4:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00
Jake Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 40.00
Phillip 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off Off 40.00
Tammy Off 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 9:00-1:00 21.00
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:30-9:00 1:30-9:00 Off Off 12:00-9:00 12:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-5:00 9:00-1:30 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 17.50
Temp
238.50
AM only ES - Event Setup
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch




Tennis Lessons Revenue Report
FY 2025-2026

Month Residents Non- residents Commission Rcvd.

October 16 3 $52.50

November 17 $52.50

3
December 12 3 $42.50
January 7 2 $22.50

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Paid to

Total for

October Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Credit Card Net
Vendors each Month
Story Time October 10/6: 8 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11.82) ($11.82) ($ 11.82)
10/13: 6
10/20: 7
10/27: 5
Fishing Derby 10/3/2025 20 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 33.78) ($ 33.78) ($ 33.78)
S'mores Night 10/4/2025 32 $ 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 25.16) ($ 25.16) ($ 25.16)
Pickleball Pickups 10/5/2025 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Oktoberfest Family Festival 10/11/2024 323 $ 3800.00 $478.00 ($2895.00) (% 933.08) ($ 3828.08) ($3350.08)
Blood Drive 10/11/2025 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 10/12/2025 14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Class 10/13/2025 14 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 29.00
Family Fun Day 10/14/2025 33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dudes & Donuts 10/17/2025 9 $ 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 27.34) ($ 27.34) ($ 27.34)
Sip & Paint 10/17/2025 1 $10.00 $3.00 $0.00 ($9.69) ($9.69) ($6.69)
Comm. Garage Sale 10/18/2025 17 $ 125.00 $ 85.00 $0.00 ($ 122.00) ($ 122.00) ($ 37.00)
Haunted House 10/24 & 10/25 180 $ 600.00 $ 365.00 $0.00 ($ 638.45) ($ 638.45) ($ 273.45)
Pickleball Tournament 10/26/2025 16 $ 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 14.08) ($ 14.08) ($ 14.08)
Family History 10/27/2025 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Spooky House Contest 10/29/2025 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Parade 10/31/2025 160 $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 144.87) ($ 144.87) ($ 144.87)
Misc. Shopping for the Month October $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 170.40) ($170.40) ($170.40)
$ 4,855.00 $960.00 ($2895.00) |($2130.67) [($5025.67) ($ 4065.67)
November Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time November 11/3: 6 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11.82) ($11.82) ($11.82)
11/10: 8
11/17:6
11/24: 5
Art Class - Canceled 11/1/2025 0 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 11/2/2025 12 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Art & Craft Fair 11/8/2025 30 booths &175 1§ 250.00 $ 300.00 $0.00 ($ 177.30) ($177.30) $122.70

guests




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Music Bingo 11/9/2025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 6.95) ($ 6.95) ($ 6.95)
Veteran's Day Celebration 11/11/2025 10 $ 40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 38.84) ($ 38.84) ($ 38.84)
Friday Night Fields 11/14/2025 22 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Soap Making Class 11/15/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Caring & Sharing Feast 11/16/2025 43 $ 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 29.88) ($ 29.88) ($ 29.88)
Genealogy Class 11/17/2025 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint - Canceled 11/21/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Scavenger Hunt 1112212025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 5.99) ($5.99) ($5.99)
Trivia Time 1112312025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 5.99) ($5.99) ($ 5.99)
Kids Art Class 11/24/2025 16 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 32.00
E-Sports 11/25/2025 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Turkey Trot 1112712025 76 $ 250.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($208.94)  [($ 208.94) ($ 208.94)
Tie Dye Day 11/28/2025 22 $ 35.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 31.78) ($31.78) ($ 31.78)
S'mores Night 11/29/2025 54 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($60.70) ($60.70) ($60.70)
Pickleball Tournament 11/30/2025 16 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 2.24) ($ 2.24) ($ 2.24)
Misc. Shopping for the Month November $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 186.55) ($ 186.55) ($ 186.55)
$ 780.00 $332.00 |$0.00 ($766.98) |($ 766.98) ($ 434.98)
December Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time December 12/1: 5 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9.38) ($9.38) ($9.38)
12/8: 7
12/15: 5
12/22: 7
12/29: 8
Santa Arrival & Tree Lighting 12/6/2025 325+~ |$2,600.00 |$0.00 ($1710.00) |[($710.88)  [($ 2420.88) ($ 2420.88)
Blood Drive 12/6/2025 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 12/7/2025 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie on the Lawn 12/12/205 20 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 10.38) ($10.38) ($10.38)
Gingerbread Workshop 12/13/2025 21 $ 150.00 $100.00 |$0.00 ($250.23)  |($ 250.23) ($ 150.23)
Lighting of the Menorah 12/14/2025 12 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 76.69) ($76.69) ($76.69)
Breakfast with Santa 12/20/2025 230 $ 2000.00 $813.00 ($ 1260.00) |($601.75) ($ 1861.75) ($ 1048.75)
Movie Night 12/21/2025 10 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Best Decorated House 12/21/2025 6 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 52.43) ($ 52.43) ($ 52.43)
Sand Art 12/22/2025 21 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 54.18) ($54.18) ($ 54.18)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Video Game Mania 12/23/2025 16 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Soccer Shootout 12/26/2025 22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bounce in the New Year 1212712025 66 $ 700.00 $114.00 |($516.90) |($ 114.34)  |($ 631.24) ($517.24)
Pickleball Tournament 12/28/2025 16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art 12/29/2025 11 $0.00 $22.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) $ 16.81
Movie Matinee 12/30/2025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Misc. Shopping for the Month December $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 429.01) ($ 429.01) ($ 429.01)
$571500 |5 1049.00 |($3486.90) |($2330.03) |($5816.93) ($ 4767.93)
January Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 WK.) January 1/5: 8 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1/12: 6
1/19: 15
1/26: 5
Pickleball Pickups 1/2/2026 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bohemian Wall Art 1/3/2026 8 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Worm Farms 11412026 8 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 63.76) ($ 63.76) ($ 63.76)
Chalk Art 1/5/2026 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Volunteer Appreciation Dinner 1/9/2026 27 $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 116.00) ($ 116.00) ($ 116.00)
Birdhouse Workshop 1/10/2026 23 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 23.99) ($ 23.99) ($ 23.99)
Game Day- (Inside) 1/11/2026 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Game Night 1/16/2026 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Wine Tasting 111772026 29 $ 800.00 $120.00 |($ 640.95) |($ 151.41)  |($ 792.36) ($672.36)
Dino Dig 1/18/2026 31 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 60.49) ($ 60.49) ($ 60.49)
Kids Art Class - Canceled 1/19/2026 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 1/19/2026 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 1/23/2026 8 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 12.89) ($12.89) ($12.89)
Sip & Paint 1/23/2026 4 $0.00 $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.00
Hot Cocoa Bar 12412026 34 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 16.06) ($ 16.06) ($ 16.06)
Pickleball Tournament 1/25/2026 16 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12.18) ($12.18) ($12.18)
Mario Kart Madness 1/30/2026 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Workshop - Canceled 1/31/2026 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month January $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 28.47) ($ 28.47) ($ 28.47)
$1,190.00 |3 132.00 [(3640.95) |($485.25) |($ 1126.20) ($ 994.20)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Paid to

Total for each

February Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Credit Card Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 WK.) February |2/2:6 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7.98) ($7.98) ($7.98)
2/9: 4
2/16: 4
2/23: 7
King of the Court (Basketball) - 2/1/2026 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dudes & Donuts 2/6/2026 12 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($33.34)  [($33.34) ($33.34)
Sip & Paint - Canceled 2/6/2026 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 21712026 11 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 4.99) ($ 4.99) ($ 4.99)
Crafternoon 2/8/2026 23 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 11.98) ($11.98) ($ 11.98)
Movie Night 2/13/2026 18 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Valentine's Day Dinner 2/14/2026 31 $400.00 $218.00 $0.00 ($ 293.84) ($ 293.84) ($ 293.84)
E-Sports 2/15/2026 3 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Class 2/16/2026 12 $0.00 $24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.00
Soccer Shootout 2/20/2026 11 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rock Painting 2/21/2026 17 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 23.74) ($ 23.74) ($ 23.74)
Sunday Sundaes 212212026 49 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 44.02) ($ 44.02) ($ 44.02)
Pickleball Tournament 2/28/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month February $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 59.92) ($ 59.92) ($ 59.92)
$ 600.00 $242.00 |$0.00 ($479.81)  |($479.81) ($ 455.81)
March Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 Wk.) March $50.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Super Smash Bros. 3/1/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint 3/6/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cereal Social 3/7/2026 $15.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 3/8/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
St. Patrick's Day Fest 3/1412026 $ 400.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9.90) ($9.90) ($9.90)
Pickleball Tournament 3/15/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grill & Chill 3/20/2026 $25.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community Garage Sale 3/21/2026 $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Trivia Time 3/21/2026 $15.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Wine Blending 3/27/2026 $ 600.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Pickleball Tournament 3/28/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Music Bingo 3/29/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art Class 3/30/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tie Dye Day 3/31/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month March $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,310.00 [$0.00 $0.00 ($9.90) ($ 9.90) ($9.90)
April Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) April $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 4/1/2026 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 4/2/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Soap Making Workshop 4/2/2026 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Field Night 4/3/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Easter Celebration 4/4/2026 $ 3500.00 $0.00 ($514.78) ($ 261.85) ($776.63) ($776.63)
Ladies Night 4/10/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lightning Watch Party 4/11/2026 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Snow Cone Social 4/12/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Business Expo 4/18/2026 $ 200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament (Singles) | 4/19/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mario Kart Madness 4/24/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Family Bingo 4/25/2026 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 4/26/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month April $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3850.00 |[$0.00 ($514.78)  |($261.85) |($ 776.63) ($ 776.63)
May Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) May $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Friday Night Fields 5/1/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Cinco de Mayo Happy Hour 5/2/2026 $ 200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 5/3/2026 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 5/8/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Mother's Day Tea 5/9/2026 $ 200.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Urban Recycling Day 5/15/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art Class 5/16/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Ice Cream Workshop 5/17/2026 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Flower Pot Painting 5/22/2026 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Memorial Day BBQ 5/23/2026 $ 1300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Super Smash Bros. Tournament| 5/24/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Wooden Airplane Craft 5/29/2026 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 5/30/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Basketball 5/31/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month May $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ 1900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

June Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue VPear:::;?s Credit Card Tota“:lz‘rﬂelach Net
Story Time (4 WK.) June $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 6/3/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Soccer Shootout 6/5/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pool Party 6/6/2026 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 6/7/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art Class 6/8/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 6/10/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Root Beer Floats 6/12/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mario Kart Madness 6/13/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Sports 6/14/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 6/17/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fishing Derby 6/19 & $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6/20/2026

Chalk Art 6/22/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 6/24/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sand Art 6/26/2026 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 6/27/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Family Bingo 6/28/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bohemian Wall Art 6/30/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Misc. Shopping for the Month June $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$745.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

July Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) July $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 7/1/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
July 4th BBQ 7/4/2026 $1,200.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Pickleball Pickups 7/5/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Kid's Art Class 7/6/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Matinee 7/8/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Foam Art 7/10/2026 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Night 7/11/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
E-Sports 7/12/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Water Sports 7/14/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Matinee 7/15/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Soccer Shootout 7/17/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Family Bingo 7/18/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Water Basketball 7/19/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Sand & Splash 7/21/2026 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Matinee 7122/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Craft Fair 7/25/2026 $ 300.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Pickleball Tournament 7/26/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 7/29/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Tie Dye Day 7/30/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Popsicles by the Pool 7/31/2026 $10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month July $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ 1610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

August Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month

Story Time (4 WK.) August $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S'mores Night 8/1/2026 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Pickleball Pickups 8/2/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art Class 8/3/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Movie Matinee 8/5/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Volleyball 8/6/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Tote Bag Craft 8/7/2026 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Back to School Bash 8/8/2026 $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Matinee 8/9/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Boo Hoo Breakfast 8/11/2026 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Friday Night Fields 8/14/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Pasta Dinner 8/15/2026 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Music Bingo 8/16/2026 $20.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Rock Painting 8/21/2026 $20.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Tennis Showdown 8/22/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Trivia Time 8/23/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Pickleball Tournament 8/29/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mario Kart Madness 8/30/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month August $ - $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
$840.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
September Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month

Story Time (5 WKk.) September $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 9/3/2026 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Movie Night 9/4/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Day BBQ 9/5/2026 $ 1500.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month September $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 1550.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

Proposed Budget to Date|$ 24,945.00 ($ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Yearly Budget

$35,000

Year-To-Date Expenditures

$14,001 Does not include the storage unit fee of $276.00 per month.

*Y ear-to-date includes deposits for upcoming events.

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 5




PSA
HORTICULTURAL

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment”

8431 Prestwick Place
Trinity, FL 34655

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS

Date: January 6, 2026
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services)
RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett
PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be
addressed under the current landscape agreement.

These items must be completed by January 27, 2026. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or
before 9 am on January 28, 2026. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last page.
The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted.

SCORE 1-POOR 2-FAIR 3-GOOD

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING

The turf was neatly mowed, hard edged, and trimmed. The cleanup of hard surfaces was good.
- In progress.

Butterfly garden- remove leaf drop. - In progress.

Rear of Nature Center - remove leaf drop. - In progress.

Boulevard entry sidewalk at ranger station area- remove leaf drop. - In progress.

BMWEOTBIAXE dvt ARNT WOANIGE

Rear of 7403 and 7351 Wild oak- line trim and cut back wood line around pond behind homes. Photo below.

- In progress.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26




Wood lines were neatly maintained.

-Noted.

3 TURF COLOR
Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from a mottled green to a lightly mottled medium green. There
were a few areas with a darker colored turf. - Noted.
Citrus Blossom park common area-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.

Citrus Blossom playground-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a pale green. This is its dormant color. The St. Augustine
turf color remained a consistent medium green. - Noted.

Lodge-turf color still ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green. Patch disease
affected the color in a few areas. - Noted.

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a pale green. This is its dormant color. The St. Augustine
turf color remained a consistent medium green. - Noted.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a pale green. This is its dormant color.
The St. Augustine turf color remained a consistent medium green. - Noted.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.

Roundabout-turf color still ranged from a consistent medium green to a consistent dark green. - Noted.

Common area Bahiagrass- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a pale green. This is its dormant color. - Noted.

January January January

by i A Tl
34, i

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.


December

December December

October

PSA-Wilderness 1/26

November

October




2 TURF DENSITY

Stoneleigh Park- Bermudagrass section of the turf was rutted up vehicle. Photo below.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was sparse. This is common for winter. The
density of the St. Augustine turf was strong. - Noted.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density still ranged from fair to good. Multiple sections along the Boulevard
have patch disease activity that has affected the density. - Noted.

Citrus Blossom park-the density remained strong. - Noted.
Citrus Blossom common area-the density remained strong. - Noted.

Stoneleigh park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was thinning. This is common for winter. The density of
the St. Augustine turf remained strong. - Noted.

Oakhurst park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was thinning. This is common for winter. The density of the
St. Augustine turf remained strong. - Noted.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density was fair. - Noted.

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn still ranged from fair to good.
Multiple sections still have patch disease activity that affected the density. - Noted.

Tennis court-the density was strong. - Noted.
Common area Bahiagrass- the density of the common Bermudagrass was thinning. This is common for winter. - Noted.

Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density ranged from fair to good. - Noted.

2 TURF WEED CONTROL

General work order-the weed volume in the strong, viable St. Augustine turf was relatively low and the broadleaf
weeds can be spot treated. -Scheduled.

Caliente at Night Heron intersection- continue to treat broadleaf weeds. There has been a reduction in the number of
weeds in this area. There is evidence of weed dieback. Photo below. - Scheduled.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
-Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.


Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores-spot treat broadleaf weeds along parkway. - Scheduled.
Lodge exit drive-spot treat broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled.

Amenity center-spot treat broadleaf weeds and continue to treat goose grass. The goose grass is a result of soil
compaction and wear. - Scheduled.

Americus-spot treat broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled.
Boulevard across from Natures Ridge-spot treat broadleaf weeds where St. Augustine can sustain the application.- Scheduled.
Stoneleigh Park-spot treat goosegrass. - Scheduled.

Boulevard-spot treat broadleaf weeds along entire length on both sides of road. - Scheduled.
Eagle Crest monument-spot broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled.

Natures Ridge-entry/exit-spot treat broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled.

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Eagles Crest monument at Bircholm - treat patch disease. - Scheduled.
Americus behind split rail fence - treat patch disease. - Scheduled.

Lodge left side lawn shows signs of excessive wear and compaction indicated by goose grass and thinning of turf.
This area will need to be sodded every few years. Photo below. - Proposal in progress.

Cool nights, irrigation and recent fog have increased patch disease presence throughout the property. - Noted.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Proposal in progress.


Lodge roundabout- treat patch disease in front of flower bed. - Scheduled.

Boulevard Ranger Station area- turf runners are continuing to fill bare areas. Photo below. - Scheduled.

Boulevard Ranger Station area- treat patch disease. - Scheduled.
Boulevard across from Bircholm- treat patch disease. - Scheduled.

Pine Knot-treat patch disease. It's gotten worse over the past month. Photo below. - Scheduled.

Oakhurst Park - monitor and treat the patch disease alongside walk and hedge line by small pavilion. It is just
starting. - Scheduled.

The turf was neatly mowed at the correct height. There was a slight improvement in the color of the St.
Augustine turf. The color of Bahiagrass and the common Bermuda has diminished over the past month. This
is common during the cooler weather. The density of the St. Augustine slightly improved. The Bahiagrass and
the common Bermuda were thinning as they go into their winter dormancy. Broadleaf weeds continue to be a
problem, but progress has been made and will continue to be addressed throughout the winter months. Patch
disease, which is a common cool weather disease, was noted in several turf panels and needs to be controlled
with fungicide. There were no insect problems noted. Be certain to remove any heavy leaf drop off the lawns
to prevent smothering of grass plants. - Noted.

3 SHRUB-TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Boulevard across from Bircholm at Wild Oak — re-stake magnolias as necessary. - In progress.

Boulevard across from Bircholm- replace dead viburnum behind split rail fence. Check irrigation to this same area.
WARRANTY WORK. - In progress.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.


Eagles Crest monument at Bircholm- treat disease activity on jatropha. Photo below. - Scheduled.

Water’s Edge exit drive -replace three dead azaleas. WARRANTY WORK. - Completed.

Waverly Shores/Kendall Heath- remove declining lorapetalum in front of backflow device. Photo below. - In progress.

Rear of Nature Center- treat scale on cootie palms. - Scheduled.

Lodge right front corner- treat scale on cootie palms. - Scheduled.

Tennis court sidewalk- treat scale on coontie palms. - Scheduled.

Citrus Blossom common area — remove dead plants long PVC fence. - In progress.

Butterfly garden-health of flowers and shrubs was good. It is recommended that more shade tolerant material such as
philodendron or shell ginger be added to the rear of the garden. - Proposal in progress.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- Proposal in progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- Completed.


3 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL

Weed management was very good. - Noted.
Main entry and exit monuments-remove bed weeds - Scheduled.

2 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT

Boulevard across from Bircholm- check irrigation behind split rail fence where newly installed viburnum died.- Completed.
Bircholm stop sign- change out spray head nozzle to improve coverage on corner. - Completed.
Osprey Point monument -check irrigation. Shrubs are dry. - Completed.
Quail Trace monument- check irrigation. Shrubs are dry. - Completed.

Water's Edge stop sign- change out nozzle on spray head to reach where sidewalk meets street. Photo below. - Completed.

Be careful not to over-irrigate areas prone to disease activity or already affected by patch disease. It may be
necessary to lower irrigation run times and/or watering days. It is important that turf panels are not constantly wet. A
wet/dry cycle is needed for best turf health. - Adjusting weekly.

3 SHRUB PRUNING

*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to
develop its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Adjusting weekly.


Water’s Edge entry drive- prune back palmetto behind split rail fence at number 7117. - In progress.
General work order-cut back all jatropha - In progress.

Lodge patio- cut back all jatropha. Photo below. - In progress.

Main entry and exit monuments-prune dead sections out of schilling hollies. - |n progress.
Tawny Owl-continue to cut back ornamental grasses throughout the property. - Completed.

Draycott cul de sac-viburnum hedge was neatly pruned. Photo below - Noted.

October November January

BTN SRR DN sy, 21 2

3 TREE PRUNING

Deerfields median- prune crape myrtles by removing sucker growth, crossing branches, dead branches, water
sprouts and moss. Small diameter branches only. - In progress.

General work order- prune small crape myrtles throughout property by removing sucker growth, crossing
branches, dead branches, water sprouts and moss. Small diameter branches only. - In progress.

Lodge parking lot and boulevard median-remove heavy moss accumulations from crape myrtles. Photo
below. - In progress.

PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.

Nina Torres
- In progress.


3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL

Eagles Grove monument - remove branches left by others along wood line. - Completed.
Boulevard across from Draycott gate-remove fallen branches. - Scheduled.
There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed. - Noted.

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR

The seasonal flower display of petunias and Dusty Miller provided a good appeal in most locations. The planting at
the main entry monuments were in a slightly weaker condition than the Lodge or the intersection of Night
Heron/Caliente. Photo below.

January January January

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

10
PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Completed.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled.

Nina Torres
- Noted.


INSPECTION SCORE 35 of 39-PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers).
Payment for January services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT.

FOR MANAGER

NEW Herons Wood monument - submit a proposal to install a red maple behind monument. - Proposal in progress.
NEW Boulevard-submit a proposal to remove two dead pines across from Woods Bay Court. - Proposal in progress.
NEW Waters Edge entry drive at number 7117- submit proposal to remove declining red maple - Proposal in progress.
SUMMARY

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf was neatly mowed, edged an” “~“~—~med. The
turf color of the St. Augustine lawns ranged from a mottled medium green to a consistent medium greet: wiw a varying
density due to patch disease. The Bahiagrass as well as the common Bermuda grass were a pale green as they are both
in a winter dormancy period. Their density was also thinning during this time of the year. They will both recover in
the spring. There was a continued improvement in broadleaf weed control. Patch disease was prevalent throughout the
entire community. This disease can be controlled by fungicide applications on a rotational basis. The recent cool
weather, as well as irrigation and fog contribute greatly to its expanding presence on the property. Shrub health was
generally good with problems limited to scale activity on certain coontie palms and disease activity on a jatropha plant.
Shrubs were neatly pruned and required no immediate attention. Renewal pruning will begin on select shrubs such as
jatropha. A few wood lines needed to be addressed. The small crape myrtles should now be pruned by removing dead
branches, crossing branches, rubbing branches, water sprouts and moss. Bed weed control was strong. The main
irrigation concern revolves around lowering run times and/or watering days to lessen the presence of patch disease on
the property. Some coverage concerns were also noted. The seasonal flower display was performing well at the lodge
and at the Caliente/ Night Heron intersection, but it was lacking at the main entrance. A few plants needed to be
installed under warranty.

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period.

Signature

Print Name

Company

Date

11
PSA-Wilderness 1/26



Nina Torres
- Proposal in progress.

Nina Torres
- Proposal in progress.

Nina Torres
- Proposal in progress.

Nina Torres


5 Section Schedule

1. Lodge, Kickliter, 2 Medians in front
of the Lodge

E Draycott, Round-about, Deerfield
Berm, Small Hedge, Cul-de-sac

3. Cormorant Cove, Derwent Glen,
Oakhurst, Woodsmeere, Sparrow
Wood

4. Front Entrance to Water's Edge -
(Outbound lane), Including Wood Line

Americus - Citrus Blossom, CB/WW
ark, Stoneleigh Park, Volleyball Park

Bed Map Notes

Thin Saw Paimettos - Bi-monthly

Trim Muhly Grass - Early summer - Other grasses every other month
Trim back Paim Trees - Mid-Oct. & eary summer
Hedges & Weeds - Manthly

Lift tree imbs in winter - As needed in the summer

Deadhead flowers. Keep pots & boxes fresh & heaithy - As needed
Clean beds. remove leaves, keep mulch defined, remove moss - Monthly
Pencl tip Crape Myrtios - As needed

Keep averhanging imbs on wood ine Gut back. Line trim wood line - Monthly
-

\. _—
i

o

il

]

(0

EXHIBIT C

AT

PSA-Wilderness 1/26

12

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 6




Landscape Consulting & Contract Management
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment”

8431 Prestwick Place
Trinity, FL 34655

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS

Date: February 12, 2026
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services)
RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett
PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be
addressed under the current landscape agreement.

These items must be completed by March 3, 2026. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or
before 9 am on March 4, 2026. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last page.
The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted.

SCORE 1-POOR 2-FAIR 3-GOOD

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING

The turf is neatly mowed, edged and trimmed in accordance with the specifications. A good deal of the turf
did not need mowing due to the recent cold temperature which has slowed growth. Only mow turf that is
actively growing and use any of those allocated mowing hours for other tasks.

Oakhurst Park - remove heavy leaf drop. Photo below.

Kendall Heath/ Waverly Shores- remove heavy leaf drop.

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




3WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE

Wood lines were neatly maintained.
Rear of 7403 and 7351 Wild Oak- continue to line trim and cut back wood line around pond behind homes.

2 TURF COLOR

Most of the St. Augustine turf in the common area had suffered some top burn from recent cold weather. The
color will return once the weather is consistently warm. Much of the tan colored portions of the turf is dormant
carpetgrass. The Bahiagrass and common Bermudagrass are in their winter dormancy period.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from a tan to a lightly mottled medium green.
Citrus Blossom park common area- turf color ranged from a tan to a lightly mottled medium green.
Citrus Blossom playground- turf color ranged from a tan to a lightly mottled medium green.

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass was tan. This is its dormant color. The St. Augustine turf
color was a lightly mottled medium green.

Lodge- turf color still ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was tan. This is its dormant color. The St. Augustine turf
color was a lightly mottled medium green.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was tan. This is its dormant color. The St.
Augustine turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color was a mottled medium green.
Roundabout-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.
Common area Bahiagrass- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was tan. This is its dormant color.

February February February

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




January

December

December

November

PSA-Wilderness 2/26

January

December

November

January

December




2 TURF DENSITY

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was sparse. It will recover in spring. Turf is
now dormant. The density of the St. Augustine turf remained strong.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density still ranged from fair to good.
Citrus Blossom park-the density was strong.
Citrus Blossom common area-the density was strong.

Stoneleigh park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was sparse. It will recover in spring. Turf is now dormant.
The density of the St. Augustine turf was strong.

Oakhurst park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was sparse. It will recover in spring. Turf is now dormant.
The density of the St. Augustine turf was strong.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density was fair, but improving as broadleaf weeds are dying off.
Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn still ranged from fair to good.
Tennis court-the density was strong.

Common area Bahiagrass- the density of the common Bermudagrass was sparse. It will recover in spring. Turf is now
dormant.

Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density ranged from fair to good.

3 TURF WEED CONTROL

General work order-the weed volume in the strong, viable St. Augustine turf remained low.
Caliente at Night Heron intersection- continue to treat broadleaf weeds. Weed volume has been reduced.

Amenity center-spot treat broadleaf weeds and continue to treat goose grass. The goose grass is a result of soil
compaction and wear.

Americus-spot treat broadleaf weeds.

Boulevard-spot treat broadleaf weeds along entire length on both sides of road.
Eagle Crest monument-spot broadleaf weeds.

Natures Ridge-entry/exit-spot treat broadleaf weeds.

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

The turf continues to be mowed at the appropriate height for proper growth. There was a significant
discoloration in some of the St. Augustine turf due to the recent low temperatures. The color ranged from tan
and pale green to a lightly mottled medium green depending on its exposure. The Bahiagrass was tan colored
as it is currently in a dormant state. Their color will return when the weather warms. The density of the St
Augustine ranged from poor to good. Some sod replacement may be necessary in the spring if there was root

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




damage from the cold weather, but most damage appears to be only on the turf blade. There was no insect
activity noted in the turf. Patch disease has subsided. This is a leaf disease and will usually not kill the turf.
Broadleaf weeds were not in great volume in the viable St. Augustine turf and can be controlled by spot
treatments.

General work order-several of the entrances along the boulevard sidewalk are showing excessive turf wear
and soil compaction from pedestrian traffic. It is recommended that these small areas have new sod installed
every year or every two years.

Rear tennis court lawn along walkway- treat patch disease.

Pine Knot- continue to treat patch disease. Photo below.

Lodge patio walkway to butterfly garden - treat patch disease.

3 SHRUB-TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Many of the shrubs throughout the community suffered some degree of cold weather damage. Be advised that
once warm weather arrives many of these shrubs will flush out new growth and some of the older weaker plant
material may not survive despite receiving a renewal pruning. Do not remove any damaged portions of plants
until the danger of frost is passed. It has insulating properties for the rest of the plant. There were no significant
insect or disease problems noted on the plant material. They tend to decline over the winter months. Shrub
health continues to be good. The aging out of many shrubs continues to be of concern, but that can be improved
through future enhancement programs. Photo below.

Nature's Ridge gate median - remove declining juniper. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




Wild Oak hedge line- replace newly installed viburnum that have died. WARRANTY WORK.

Water’s Edge entry drive- recommend removing two declining ligustrum trees. This work may require a proposal.
Photo below.

Main entry median number 2 - dead pine. Photo below.

Lodge entry drive — re-stake leaning magnolia trees. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




Deerfield exit berm- dead pine.
7425 Minnow Brook rear- dead pine.
Behind nature center - continue to treat coontie palms for scale.

Tennis court walkway- continue to treat coontie palms for scale. Photo below.

Lodge front right corner- continue to treat coontie palms for scale.

Waverly Shores/Kendall Heath- remove declining lorapetalum in front of backflow device. Photo below.

Butterfly garden-health of flowers and shrubs was good. It is recommended that more shade tolerant material such as
philodendron, bromeliads or shell ginger be added to the rear of the garden. There is a good deal of empty space.

3 BED/CRACK WEED CONTROL

Weed management was good.

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




Natures Ridge monument - remove bed weeds.
Main entry bridge - move volunteer trees growing within firebush.
21406 Cypress Tree Court rear along blvd.- remove portion of banana tree that is on district property.

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT

Boulevard exit drive at lift station driveway - replace broken valve box.

Entry drive to Dunkin' Donuts - possible irrigation break. Photo below.

/

Volleyball court- replace broken valve box covers.

3 SHRUB PRUNING

*1t should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to
develop its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

Morning Mist- area along pond needs to be cleaned up. Prune and cut back wax myrtles. Cut down tall grass.
Photo below.

Draycott cul de sac-viburnum hedge was neatly pruned. Photo below

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




3 TREE PRUNING

Draycott cul de sac-elevate oak tree.

Behind ranger station - remove dead palmetto trunk. Photo below.

General work order- prune small crape myrtles throughout property by removing sucker growth, crossing
branches, dead branches, water sprouts and moss. Small diameter branches only. Hat racking (severe pruning)

is not recommended. Photo below.

IFAS/UF Consequences of Severe Crape Myrtle Pruning

Many homeowners and landscape professionals prune crape myrtle trees too severely. Topping--commonly
called "crape murder"--can be very damaging and disfiguring to the tree. This practice results in a "witch's
broom" appearance and a tree that is no longer in proportion. Topping causes profuse growth at the site of the
pruning, basal sprouting, and increases susceptibility to disease and insects. It encourages new growth that is
too dense to allow air movement and light to reach the inner branches. Large "knobs" appear where trees have
been trimmed repeatedly, and the topped tree has an unsightly appearance until new growth appears.
Although topping may result in larger blooms, those flowers will grow on thinner, weaker branches that will
droop--especially after rain--and may even break. Topping may also shorten the life of your trees.

PSA-Wilderness 2/26




3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL

There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed.

2 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR

The seasonal flower display of petunias and Dusty Miller was in decline and was only providing a fair curb appeal. It
will be changed out shortly. Recommend removing all plants at the main entrance. Photo below.

February February February
January January January
December December

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

10
PSA-Wilderness 2/26




INSPECTION SCORE 35 of 39-PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers).
Payment for February services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT.

FOR MANAGER

NEW Submit a proposal for top dressing of playground mulch.

Herons” Wood monument - submit a proposal to install a red maple behind monument.
Boulevard-submit a proposal to remove two dead pines across from Woods Bay Court.
Water’s Edge entry drive at number 7117- submit proposal to remove declining red maple
SUMMARY

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf is being mowed, edged and trimmed in
accordance with the specifications. The color of the St. Augustine turf ranged from a tan to a pale green depending on
its exposure to the recent cold temperatures The Bahiagrass and common Bermudagrass were a tan color and in a
dormant period. Their color will return once the weather warms. Though the St. Augustine grass is not actively growing
its density varied. There was no insect activity on the turf and some of the patch disease has subsided. More than likely
the discoloration of the turf is only some top growth cold weather burn and not root death. Broadleaf weed control
needs to continue as winter weeds have now sprouted. Shrub health was good and the shrubs did not require any
immediate pruning attention. The recent cold temperatures will more than likely result in some damage to the shrubs,
but it may not be evident for a few weeks to a few months. Renewal pruning of any pertinent shrubs will take place in
the coming weeks to reduce the size or to encourage new growth from older plant material. Crape myrtles should be
pruned. The bed and crack weed management was good throughout the community. There were some irrigation issues
that need to be addressed. Sections of the seasonal flower display were in decline as they come to the end of their
useful life.

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period.

Signature

Print Name

Company

Date

11
PSA-Wilderness 2/26




PSA-Wilderness 2/26

12

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 7




A
rec‘ﬁtree

Landscape Systems

The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance

1.888.RED.TREE

www.redtreelandscapesystems.com
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690

REAR OF HERON WOOD MONUMENT
REVISED: TREE INSTALLATION PROPOSAL

FOR

Preserve at Wilderness Lake

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager

February 13, 2026
Scope of Work:

e This project includes the installation of (1) 30-Gal. Red Maple tree.

Work includes:

¢ Installation of (1) 30-Gal. Red Maple tree.
¢ Includes all labor, materials, hauling and dumping fees.

PRICE: $675.00
/ /

Authorized Signature to Proceed Date of Authorization

Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist
jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059

Returnto AgendaPg.1



mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems

EXHIBIT 8




29
30

31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

MINUTES OF MEETING
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, February 4, 2026 at 6:31 p.m. at the Preserve at
Wilderness Lake Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL. 34637.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS — Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Heather Hepner (via phone) Board Supervisor, Chairwoman

John Staples Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Holly Ruhlig Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Aga Fisher Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services
John Vericker (via phone) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the February 4, 2026 Preserve at
Wilderness Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Staples led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisor Comments
There being none, the next item followed.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports
A. Aquatic Services
1. Exhibit 2: GHS Environmental Report

Ms. Dobson discussed the maintenance area schedule with the Board, noting that work
was currently going on with invasive vegetation in Maintenance Area 12 for the back
entrance, then the 2™ week of February would involve work with Areas 1 and 2 towards
the front entrance.

B. Exhibit 3: District Engineer

Ms. Dobson stated that Site Masters had been doing work to repair grates and remove sediment
from boxes for the storm water system. Comments were made noting that some runoff had
occurred from a nearby Chinese restaurant with mop buckets being dumped out onto the
embankment, which was displacing soil and turf and potentially piling on cleaning detergent into
pond water. It was additionally noted that about 20 wash towels had been hung on shrubbery to
dry, and takeout container trash was beginning to accumulate in the ponds. The Board requested



42
43
44
45

46
47

48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65
66

67
68
69
70
71
72
73

74
75
76
77

78
79
80
81

82
83
84

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD February 4, 2026
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 5

that District Counsel draft a cease and desist letter to the restaurant regarding the waste water
dumping and towel issues, with the property manager to be copied. Ms. Edwards additionally
noted that a letter had previously been issued to the restaurant related to some unauthorized
planting.

. District Counsel

Mr. Vericker stated that he had nothing specific to report, unless the Board had any questions.

The Board and Mr. Vericker discussed a situation with a resident on Whispering Wind involving
a dispute over the ability to clear cut the setback by the water line, with threats of litigation
against the CDD now being noted. Comments were made indicating that this was a natural area
and the community was not under an obligation to manicure these areas. The Board opted not to
move forward with a survey and staking suggestion.

. Exhibit 4: Community & District Manager, & Field Operations Report

Ms. Dobson presented the reports, noting that a candidate had been selected to fill Maintenance
Technician position following interviews. Ms. Dobson additionally noted repairs to the jacuzzi,
and that the water fountain in the Fitness Center could not be repaired and that the unit would
need to be replaced.

Ms. Dobson reported that an oak tree on a resident’s property on Cypress Tree Court had lifted an
adjacent sidewalk by a few inches and displaced both the storm water drain collar and the pipe
itself. Ms. Dobson noted that this would be handled by Pasco County, but as it may take several
days for them to be on site, she had asked for the District Engineer to take a look through the
manhole and take pictures to send to the County. Ms. Dobson also stated that she had been in
touch with the residents who had marked off the hazard area.

E. Landscaping & Irrigation

1. RedTree Report
2. Exhibit 5: RedTree Landscape Inspection Report — December 2025 & January 2026

Ms. Dobson noted that RedTree was currently researching the efficacy of soil drenching
methods as opposed to sod removal in the requested sod replacement areas, as part of
efforts to find cost-effective solutions to soil-borne fungal issues in the community. The
Board requested clarification on the chemical process being used if a soil drenching
proposal was submitted, as well as for staff to check with Ms. Kate Kaste of the UF/IFAS
extension, who had previously given a presentation at the December 2025 meeting, for
additional input.

Ms. Dobson and the Board discussed the need for more involved communication from
RedTree regarding inspections and on-site work being done. Comments were made
recalling that previous crew chiefs had maintained direct text communication with Ms.
Dobson, with weekly updates and photos of work that had been done.

Ms. Dobson additionally noted that a woodline on the inbound lane towards the lodge
from the ranger station had been treated with Roundup, which was not permitted. Ms.
Dobson stated that she would be in contact with RedTree to ensure that this did not
happen again, and that any new crew members were informed of the restriction.

(Ms. Hepner left the meeting at 7:26 p.m.)
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)
a. [Exhibit 6: Basketball Court Sod - $4,875.00



85
86
87
88
&9
90

91
92
93

94
95
96

97

98
99
100
101

102
103
104
105
106

107
108

109
110
111

112
113
114

115

116
117
118
119
120
121
122

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD February 4, 2026
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 5

Ms. Dobson noted her review and marking of the area with Ms. Edwards. Ms.
Dobson additionally discussed the St. Augustine grasses that were being used in
the proposal, explaining that this was consistent with the grass in front of the
activity center, and that some fine print in the previous version of the proposal
held that RedTree would not be responsible for any migration of Bermuda grass
runners.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the RedTree Basketball Court Sod proposal, as presented, in the amount of $4,875.00, for the
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

Following the motion, Ms. Dobson stated that she would send pictures of the
specific basketball court areas and measurements for sod versus mulch to
RedTree along with the approved and signed proposal.

b. Exhibit 7: Center Median Landscape - $4,800.00

Ms. Dobson explained that this proposal would remove the ligustrums and
schilling hollies from the center median at the front of the community, and
replace them with coco natal plums which were the standard for the community.
Ms. Edwards asked for confirmation of the $20 per plant pricing.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the RedTree Center Median Landscaping proposal, with verification of the pricing per plant, in
an amount not to exceed $4,800.00, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development
District.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Consent Agenda

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular
Meeting Held on January 7, 2026

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance — The December 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance — The December 2025 Operations & Maintenance
Expenditures

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved Items A — C of the Consent Agenda, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District.

D. Exhibit 11: Ratification of GHS Environmental Tree Removal Proposal - $1,195.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the GHS Environmental Tree Removal Proposal, as presented, for the
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

E. Exhibit 12: Ratification of Blue Line Tree Company Proposals
1. Estimate #1363 - $850.00
2. Estimate #1364 - $1,600.00
3. Estimate #1382 - $4,900.00




123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130

131
132
133
134
135
136
137

138
139

140
141
142

143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151

152
153
154

155

156
157

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD February 4, 2026
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the Blue Line Tree Company Proposals, as presented, for the Preserve at
Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

F. Exhibit 13: Ratification of HIMES Proposals
1. Lighting Replacement - $800.00

Ms. Dobson noted that the original brackets had popped and two lights had fallen out of
the ceiling. Ms. Dobson stated that this proposal replaced the lights with LEDs which did
not require the brackets.

2. Nature Center Outlets Installation - $432.00

On a MOTION by Mr. Staples, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the HIMES Electric Proposals, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness
Lake Community Development District.

G. Exhibit 14: Ratification of Site Masters Proposals
1. Draycott Erosion Repair - $1,200.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the Site Masters Draycott Way Erosion Repair Proposal, as presented, for the
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

Following the motion, the Board agreed to direct Ms. Dobson to touch base with Counsel
to determine the best way of notifying the homeowner of the request for reimbursement
to the CDD for erosion repairs.

2. Wetland C Outfall Structure - $3,500.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the Site Masters Wetland C Outfall Structure proposal, as presented, for the
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

H. Exhibit 15: Ratification of Cooper Pools Proposals
1. Jacuzzi ADA Motor Replacement - $1,195.27
2. Spa Heater Maintenance - $444.00

Ms. Dobson noted that this would come out of the Lodge Maintenance line item in the
budget.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the ratification of the Cooper Pools proposals, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Items

A. Exhibit 16: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2026-03, Correcting Previously Adopted
General Election Resolution




158
159
160

161
162
163
164

165
166
167

168
169

170
171

172
173
174

175
176
177

178
179
180

181
182
183

184
185

186
187
188

189

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD February 4, 2026
Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5

Ms. Dobson explained that the previously adopted general election resolution had an error with
the seat numbers, and that this resolution provided for the correct designation of Ms. Edwards in
Seat 1 and Ms. Fisher in Seat 2.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted
Resolution 2026-03, Correcting the Previously Adopted General Election Resolution, for the Preserve at
Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors’ Requests

The Board requested to hold a budget workshop meeting on Friday, March 20, 2026, at 10:00
a.m. Ms. Dobson noted that these meetings tended to run for 2-4 hours, and stated that she would
notify the Chair of its scheduling.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — New Business — (/imited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Meeting Quorum Check: March 4 at 9:30 AM

Ms. Edwards, Mr. Staples, and Ms. Ruhlig stated that they would be able to attend the meeting in
person, which would constitute a quorum. Ms. Fisher stated that she was unsure of their
attendance status.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Adjournment

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections from the Board. There being
none, Ms. Ruhlig made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m., for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development
District.

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
meeting held on March 4, 2026.

Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
Title: o Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: © Chairman o Vice Chairman

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 9




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

January 31, 2026

Page 1



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2026

General Reserve
Fund Fund TOTAL

1 ASSETS

2 BankUnited Operating $ 354,778 - - 354,778

3 BankUnited Money Market 2,865,174 - - 2,865,174

4 Truist Operating 99,345 - - 99,345

5 Petty Cash 300 - - 300

6  Trust Accounts: -

7 Revenue Fund - - 764 895 1,659

8 Reserve Fund - - 128,912 149,981 278,893

9 Interest Fund - - - - -
10 Prepayment Fund - - 11,891 19,059 30,950
11  Accounts Receivable 6,000 - - - 6,000
12 Assessments Receivable - On Roll 82,177 13,914 7,115 13,876 117,082
13 Due From Other Funds - 1,222,185 147,665 287,532 1,657,382
14  Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
15 Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750
16  Undeposited Funds - - - - -
17  Due From Other Gov'tl Units - - - - -
18 TOTAL ASSETS $ 3436523 $ 123609 $ 296,347 3 471,344 $ 5,440,313

19 LIABILITIES

20  Accounts Payable $ 96,242  $ - % - 8 - 8 96,242
21 Rental Deposits Payable - - - - -
22 Sales Tax Payable - - - - -
23 Deferred Revenue - On-Roll 82,177 13,914 7,115 13,876 117,082
24 Due To Other Funds 1,657,382 - - - 1,657,382
25 Due To Other Districts - - - - -
26  Outstanding Checks - - - - -

27 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,835,801 13,914 7,115 13,876 1,870,706

28 FUND BALANCE
29  Nonspendable

30 Prepaid & Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750
32 Capital Reserves - - - - -
31 Operating Capital 338,587 - - - 338,587
33 Unassigned 1,233,385 1,222,185 289,232 457,468 3,202,270
34 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,600,722 1,222,185 289,232 457,468 3,569,607
35 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 3,436,523 $ 1,236,099 $ 296,347 $ 471,344 $ 5440313

Page 2



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2025 to January 31, 2026

FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget January Actual FY Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUES

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

3 Assessments On-Roll $ 1,783,447  $ 594,482 $ 48595 % 1,701,270 $ (82,177) 95%

4 OTHER REVENUES

5 Interest Income - Operating 10,500 3,500 57 255 (10,245) 2%

6 Interest Income - Money Market - - 7,285 17,317 17,317

7 Rental Revenue 15,000 5,000 1,444 4,327 (10,673) 29%

8 General Store 12,000 4,000 568 2,504 (9,496) 21%

9 Events 7,500 2,500 324 2,318 (5,182) 31%
10  Guest Fees & Access Cards 5,000 1,667 557 3,047 (1,953) 61%
11 TOTAL REVENUES 1,833,447 611,149 58,831 1,731,038 (102,409) 94%
12 Balance Forward from Previous Year 198,075 66,025 - - (198,075)
13 TOTAL REVENUES & BALANCE FORWARD $ 2031522 $ 677,174 $ 58,831 $ 1,731,038 $ (300,484) 85%
14 EXPENDITURES
15 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
16  Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 4,667 $ 800 $ 4,800 $ (9,200) 34%
17  Administrative Services 9,146 3,049 762 3,049 (6,097) 33%
18 District Management 38,180 12,727 3,182 12,727 (25,453) 33%
19 District Engineer 30,000 10,000 855 5,325 (24,675) 18%
20 Disclosure Report 2,200 733 - 2,200 - 100%
21  Trustees Fees 7,000 2,333 - 4,795 (2,205) 68%
22 Tax Collector /Property Appraiser Fees 315 105 - - (315) 0%
23 Financial & Revenue Collections 5,896 1,965 491 1,965 (3,931) 33%
24 Assessment Roll 5,896 1,965 491 1,965 (3,931) 33%
25  Accounting Services 26,784 8,928 2,232 8,928 (17,856) 33%
26  Auditing Services 4,000 1,333 - - (4,000) 0%
27  Legal Advertising 2,700 900 112 548 (2,152) 20%
28  Misc. Mailings (Mailed Notices) 2,500 833 - - (2,500) 0%
29 Dues, Licenses & Fees 1,000 333 - 175 (825) 18%
30 Website Fees & Maintenance 4,000 1,333 - 1,538 (2,463) 38%
31 Bank Fees 1,000 333 - - (1,000) 0%
32 District Counsel 20,000 6,667 2,507 7,959 (12,041) 40%
33 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 174,617 58,206 11,433 55,973 (118,644) 32%




FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual

Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/

Budget Budget January Actual FY Budget FY Budget
34 INSURANCE
35  Public Officials Liability Insurance 3,405 1,135 - - (3,405) 0%
36  Supervisor Workers Compensation Insurance 850 283 - 850 - 100%
37  Property & General Liability Insurance 65,000 21,667 - 63,388 (1,612) 98%
38 TOTAL INSURANCE 69,255 23,085 - 64,238 (5,017) 93%
39 LAW ENFORCEMENT
40 Off-Duty Deputy 25,000 8,333 4,160 8,770 (16,230) 35%
41 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 25,000 8,333 4,160 8,770 (16,230) 35%
42 UTILITIES
43 Electric Utility Services 185,000 61,667 15,826 47,956 (137,044) 26%
44 Gas Utility Services 30,000 10,000 1,005 17,206 (12,794) 57%
45  Garbage - Recreation Facility 7,000 2,333 785 3,005 (3,995) 43%
46  Solid Waste Assessment 5,000 1,667 - 2,462 (2,538) 49%
47  Water - Sewer Utility Services 27,000 9,000 1,133 4,741 (22,259) 18%
48  Stormwater Control Assessment 4,000 1,333 - - (4,000) 0%
49 TOTAL UTILITIES 258,000 86,000 18,750 75,369 (182,631) 29%
50 LANDSCAPE
51 Landscape Maintenance 162,540 54,180 12,900 51,600 (110,940) 32%
52 Landscape Fertilization 30,000 10,000 - - (30,000) 0%
53  Annual Flower Rotation 33,000 11,000 - 16,500 (16,500) 50%
54 Landscape Replacement Plants, Shrubs, Trees 40,000 13,333 - - (40,000) 0%
55  Landscape - Mulch 45,000 15,000 - - (45,000) 0%
56  Landscape Inspections (PSA) 14,400 4,800 1,100 4,400 (10,000) 31%
57  Landscape Pest Control 13,980 4,660 - - (13,980) 0%
58 Landscape Aeration 4,000 1,333 - - (4,000) 0%
59  Tree Trimming and Removal Services 75,000 25,000 17,150 36,725 (38,275) 49%
60  Palm Tree Trimming 15,000 5,000 - 6,000 (9,000) 40%
61 Hardwood Tree Pruning 12,600 4,200 1,000 4,000 (8,600) 32%
62 Irrigation Maint. & Repairs 25,000 8,333 1,311 2,943 (22,057) 12%
63 Irrigation Inspection 13,860 4,620 1,100 4,400 (9,460) 32%
64  Well Maintenance 2,500 833 - - (2,500) 0%
65 TOTAL LANDSCAPE 486,880 162,293 34,561 126,568 (360,312) 26%
66 LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE
67  Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 34,500 11,500 2,875 8,625 (25,875) 25%
68  Staff Oversight & Buffer Herbicide 2,000 667 167 500 (1,500) 25%
69  Private Resident Consultation 780 260 65 195 (585) 25%



FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget January Actual FY Budget FY Budget
70  Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Control 10,500 3,500 875 2,625 (7,875) 25%
71 Woodline Routine clean up 26,400 8,800 - - (26,400) 0%
72 Misc. Expense 15,000 5,000 - - (15,000) 0%
73 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 89,180 29,727 3,982 11,945 (77,235) 13%
74 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
75  Street Sign Repair & Maintenance 1,000 333 - - (1,000) 0%
76  Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance 7,000 2,333 - - (7,000) 0%
77  Sidewalk Pressure Washing 9,000 3,000 - 4,488 (4,512) 50%
78 Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,000 667 - - (2,000) 0%
79 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 19,000 6,333 - 4,488 (14,512) 24%
80 PARKS & RECREATION
81 Contract - Management Fee 55,620 18,540 4,635 18,540 (37,080) 33%
83  Contract - Employee Salaries 490,300 163,433 35,050 150,021 (340,279) 31%
82  Payroll Reimbursement - Mileage 2,500 833 - - (2,500) 0%
84  Lodge Repair & Maintenance 55,000 18,333 2,280 13,064 (41,936) 24%
85  Lodge Janitorial Services 28,000 9,333 2,100 8,400 (19,600) 30%
86  Lodge Janitorial Supplies 8,000 2,667 869 2,974 (5,026) 37%
87 SpaLinen & Mat Services 3,000 1,000 - - (3,000) 0%
88  Pool Service Contract 58,520 19,507 3,779 16,865 (41,656) 29%
89  Pool Repair & Maintenance 8,500 2,833 580 2,384 (6,116) 28%
90  Pool Permits 1,000 333 - - (1,000) 0%
91 Telephone Fax, Internet 14,000 4,667 1,030 4,096 (9,904) 29%
92 IT Support and Repairs 3,750 1,250 - 112 (3,638) 3%
93  Security System Monitoring 8,000 2,667 - 1,440 (6,560) 18%
94 Security System Maintenance 9,000 3,000 - 1,800 (7,200) 20%
95  Resident Services 8,000 2,667 555 1,976 (6,024) 25%
96 Resident ID Card 1,500 500 - 525 (975) 35%
97  Office Supplies 7,000 2,333 636 1,408 (5,592) 20%
98  General Store 6,000 2,000 151 1,015 (4,985) 17%
99  Nature Center Operations 7,500 2,500 265 1,697 (5,803) 23%
100 Wildlife Management Services 14,400 4,800 1,200 4,980 (9,420) 35%
101  Special Events 35,000 11,667 3,017 14,918 (20,082) 43%
102  Fitness Equipment Preventative Maintenance 1,500 500 125 500 (1,000) 33%
103  Fitness Equipment Repairs 6,000 2,000 146 2,822 (3,178) 47%
104  Lift and Equipment Rentals 4,000 1,333 - 1,204 (2,796) 30%
105 Furniture and Equipment Repair/Replacement 15,000 5,000 490 1,218 (13,782) 8%
106  Athletic/Park Court/Field Repairs/Maint. 7,000 2,333 209 209 (6,791) 3%




FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget January Actual FY Budget FY Budget
107  Playground Equipment and Maintenance 3,000 1,000 - - (3,000) 0%
108  Playground Muich 8,500 2,833 - - (8,500) 0%
109 Dog Waste Station Supplies 7,500 2,500 1,160 2,349 (5,151) 31%
110 Holiday Decorations 16,000 5,333 - 12,353 (3,647) 77%
111 Landscape Lighting Replacement 1,500 500 - 902 (598) 60%
112  Special Projects 15,000 5,000 - - (15,000) 0%
113 TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION 909,590 303,197 58,277 267,771 (641,819) 29%
114 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,031,522 677,174 131,162 615,122 (1,416,400) 30%
115 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - - (72,331) 1,115,916 1,115,916
116 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
117  Transfers In - - - - -
118 Transfers Out - - - - -
119 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - - - -
120 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - (72,331) 1,115,916 1,115,916
121 Fund Balance - Beginning 323,034 484,806 161,772
122 Fund Balance Forward (198,075)
123 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 124,959 $ 1,600,722 $ 1,277,688




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to January 31, 2026

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 300,000 $ 286,086 $ (13,914)
3 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
4 TOTAL REVENUES 300,000 286,086 (13,914)
5 EXPENDITURES
6 Renewal and Replacement - - -
7 Capital Reserves - 87,128 87,128
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 87,128 87,128
9 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 300,000 198,959 (101,041)
10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
11 Transfers In - - -
12 Transfers Out - - -
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 300,000 198,959 (101,041)
15 Fund Balance - Beginning 995,543 1,023,226 27,684
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 1295543 $ 1222185 $ (73,358)

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to January 31, 2026

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 154,031 $ 146,916  $ (7,115)

3 Interest Revenue - 1,883 1,883

4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -

5 TOTAL REVENUES 154,031 148,799 (5,232)

6 EXPENDITURES

7 Interest Expense

8 * November 1, 2025 26,472 26,334 138

9 May 1, 2026 26,472 - 26,472
10 November 1, 2026 23,784 - 23,784
11 Principal Retirement
12 May 1, 2026 100,000 - 100,000
13  Principal Prepayment - - -
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 150,256 26,334 (123,922)
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,775 122,465 118,690
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17 Transfers In - - -
18 Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,775 122,465 118,690
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 166,767 166,767
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 3775  $ 289,232  $ 285,457

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 8



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Debt Service Fund - Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to January 31, 2026

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 299,963 $ 286,086 $ (13,876)

3 Interest Revenue - 2,391 2,391

4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -

5 TOTAL REVENUES 299,963 288,477 (11,485)

6 EXPENDITURES

7 Interest Expense

8 * November 1, 2025 46,589 46,589 -

9 May 1, 2026 46,589 - 46,589
10 November 1, 2026 42,231 - 42,231
11 Principal Retirement
12 May 1, 2026 210,000 - 210,000
13  Principal Prepayment - 5,000 (5,000)
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,820 51,589 (247,231)
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,143 236,889 235,746
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17 Transfers In - - -
18 Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,143 236,889 235,746
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 220,579 220,579
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 1,143  $ 457,468  $ 456,325

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 9



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reserve Fund Expenditures FY26

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount
11/01/2025 20255 FlamePro Inc. Reference: LODGE: Replaced existing 24" vent free gas log set and burner with new RH Peterson 24... 2,786.00
11/01/2025 20254 FlamePro Inc. Reference: OUTDOOR:: Replaced existing 24" log set and burner with new RH Peterson 24" stainless... 3,556.00
11/01/2025 20256 FlamePro Inc. Reference: Activities Room: Replaced existing 24" vent free gas log set and burner with new RH P... 2,786.00
12/10/2025 100998 Walt's Upholstery, Inc. Invoice: 8315 (Reference: Deposit. ) 7,070.00
12/11/2025 101000 Finn Outdoor LLC Invoice: 2972 (Reference: Pond Maintenance. ) Invoice: 2973 (Reference: Control Structure & Dr... 43,300.00
12/11/2025 101004 Superior Sealers LLC Invoice: INV-109 (Reference: 50% Parking Lot Cleaning Deposit. ) 6,017.50
12/15/2025 32412 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Irrigation repair. 9,612.20
01/07/2026  010726-2 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Pond 20 Dredging 4,250.00
01/16/2026  011626-1 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Pond 20 Dredging - Final 4,250.00
01/29/2026  012926-3 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Replace deteriorated grate on outfall structure BB-C1 3,500.00
1/31/2026 87,127.70




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Special Projects Expenditures FY26

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

01/31/2026 Total Special Projects Expenditures




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - BankUnited Operating - FY2026

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2025 Beginning of Year 203,424.18|
10/01/2025 100917 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31608 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 797.50 202,626.68
10/01/2025 100918 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1215 (Reference: COMMERCIAL SERVICE CALL / INSTALLATION. ) 1,526.50 201,100.18
10/02/2025 01ACH100225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.09.07.25- 10.06.25 468.38 200,631.80
10/03/2025 100919 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 428861 (Reference: Management fees. ) 41,428.72 159,203.08
10/03/2025 100920 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. Invoice: 30789 (Reference: Entertainment 12/6 & 12/20. ) 2,360.00 156,843.08
10/03/2025 100921 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000201745 (Reference: Quarterly service charge for monitoring Security Video Alarm Syst... 1,391.16 155,451.92
10/03/2025 100922 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20259-12106 (Reference: Security. ) 2,360.00 153,091.92
10/03/2025 100923 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1294 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Maintenance October 2025. ) 4,362.00 148,729.92
10/03/2025 100924 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126461 () 216.99 148,512.93
10/03/2025 100925 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 100125-2927 (Reference: laundry. ) 38.00 148,474.93
10/06/2025 01ACH100625 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 08.05.25- 09.03.25 1,630.93 146,844.00
10/06/2025 02ACH100625 BANK UNITED VISA CC office items 3,852.80 142,991.20
10/08/2025 1362 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 142,791.20
10/08/2025 1363 Agnieszka Fisher Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,591.20
10/08/2025 1364 Heather Hepner Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,391.20
10/08/2025 1365 Holly Ruhlig Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,191.20
10/08/2025 1366 John Staples Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 141,991.20
10/08/2025 1367 Virginia B. Edwards Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 141,791.20
10/08/2025 1368 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,591.20
10/08/2025 1369 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,391.20
10/08/2025 1370 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,191.20
10/08/2025 1371 John Staples BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 140,991.20
10/08/2025 1372 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 140,791.20
10/08/2025 1373 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100125678 10/01/25 - 10/01/26 63,388.00 77,403.20
10/10/2025 01ACH101025 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 09.15.25- 10.14.25 115.98 77,287.22
10/15/2025 100926 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27296 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through September 30, 2025. ) 2,297.60 74,989.62
10/17/2025 1374 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100135678 10/01/25-10/01/26 850.00 74,139.62
10/17/2025 100927 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31640 (Reference: ground Maintenance and irrigation inspection. ) Invoice: 31877 (Ref... 23,385.25 50,754.37
10/17/2025 100928 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2075 (Reference: State Wildlife Service Service for October 2025. ) 1,200.00 49,554.37
10/17/2025 100929 Nelson's CPR & First Aid Training, LLC Invoice: 3871 (Reference: AED Cabinet Base-OBC with alarm & 3D. ) 1,728.00 47,826.37
10/17/2025 100930 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1625 (Reference: October 2025 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 46,726.37
10/17/2025 100931 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64168457 (Reference: Commercial Pest Service. ) 158.00 46,568.37
10/17/2025 100932 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1305 (Reference: service call pool repair. ) 225.00 46,343.37
10/17/2025 100933 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i4248 (Reference: Inspection Quarterly F/S. ) 35.00 46,308.37
10/17/2025 100934 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2146 (Reference: project manager. ) 210.00 46,098.37
10/17/2025 100935 Vesta District Services Invoice: 428942 (Reference: Management fees. ) Invoice: 428985 (Reference: FY?2026 Dissminatio... 9,480.44 36,617.93
10/17/2025 100936 Uline, Inc. Invoice: 198116545 (Reference: Brown Carpet mat. ) 88.18 36,529.75
10/17/2025 01ACH101725 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 08.21.25- 09.21.25 145.49 36,384.26
10/20/2025 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 136,384.26
10/20/2025 100937 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12763 (Reference: lodge repair. ) 538.00 135,846.26
10/20/2025 EFT102025 FL Dept. of Rev. September 2025 Sales Tax 191.15 135,655.11
10/22/2025 01ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 8.14.25- 9.15.25 194.71 135,460.40
10/22/2025 02ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 8.14.25- 9.12.25 10.60 135,449.80
10/22/2025 03ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 8.14.25-9.12.25 10.60 135,439.20
10/22/2025 04ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 8.14.25-9.12.25 10.60 135,428.60
10/22/2025 05ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 8.14.25-9.12.25 10.60 135,418.00
10/22/2025 06ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 8.14.25- 9.15.25 33.17 135,384.83
10/22/2025 07ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 8.14.25- 9.15.25 1,400.85 133,983.98
10/23/2025 01ACH102325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 11.01.25- 11.30.25 715.33 133,268.65
10/24/2025 100938 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31951 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 144.07 133,124.58
10/24/2025 100939 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23529 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services. ) 330.00 132,794.58
10/24/2025 100940 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000142 (Reference: Janitorial supplies. ) Invoice: INV-000141 (Reference: WeeKly ... 2,546.75 130,247.83
10/24/2025 100941 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64398948 (Reference: pest control service. ) 350.00 129,897.83
10/24/2025 100942 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126763 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of all equipment. ) 125.00 129,772.83
10/24/2025 100943 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-634 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 125,791.16
10/24/2025 100944 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25J0006240923 (Reference: water services. ) 168.88 125,622.28
10/24/2025 100945 Head's Flags Inc. Invoice: 24805 (Reference: 8x12 US Nylon Flag. ) 221.19 125,401.09
10/24/2025 100946 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-1069 (Reference: Website Hosting. ) 1,537.50 123,863.59
10/27/2025 1375 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Reference: flat rate hosted services and T-38 faxing services. 480.00 123,383.59

Page 12



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
10/28/2025 1376 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Reimbursements 286.59 123,097.00
10/28/2025 100947 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K250 (Reference: Propane 723.3 gal. ) 1,851.65 121,245.35
10/28/2025 100948 Peloton Interactive Inc. Invoice: 23193997 (Reference: subscription (1year x4). ) 2,112.00 119,133.35
10/28/2025 100949 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31955 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 610.00 118,523.35
10/29/2025 01ACH102925 Duke Energy Summary Account 08.27.25- 09.25.25 14,092.43 104,430.92
10/29/2025 02ACH102925 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.04.25- 10.02.25 30.80 104,400.12
10/31/2025 Interest 14.08 104,414.20

10/31/2025 End of Month 100,014.08 199,024.06 104,414.20
11/03/2025 Deposit 11,334.00 115,748.20
11/03/2025 100950 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202510-12246 (Reference: Security. ) 2,130.00 113,618.20
11/03/2025 100951 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126919 (Reference: Replace pedal set and left crank arm on Peloton Spin bike serial # R... 346.98 113,271.22
11/03/2025 100952 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-695 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 109,289.55
11/03/2025 100953 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31905 (Reference: Arbor Care Perform palm tree trimming. ) Invoice: 31436 (Reference:... 6,750.00 102,539.55
11/03/2025 100954 SmartTech ID Company, Inc. Invoice: 103025-WL_RIBB (Reference: (2) 200 Single Sided Full Color Cards. ) 146.00 102,393.55
11/03/2025 01ACH110325 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.10.07.25-11.06.25 402.84 101,990.71
11/04/2025 01ACH110425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 3,827.91 98,162.80
11/05/2025 01ACH110525 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 09.04.25- 10.02.25 1,732.24 96,430.56
11/06/2025 Deposit 296.68 96,727.24
11/06/2025 Deposit 44,970.22 141,697.46
11/10/2025 1377 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,497.46
11/10/2025 1378 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,297.46
11/10/2025 1379 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,097.46
11/10/2025 1380 John Staples BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 140,897.46
11/10/2025 1381 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 140,697.46
11/10/2025 Deposit 0.08 140,697.54
11/12/2025 100955 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1411 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Maintenance November 2025. ) Invoice: 277 (R... 4,520.45 136,177.09
11/12/2025 100956 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 110125-2927 (Reference: Laundry. ) 64.60 136,112.49
11/12/2025 100957 FlamePro Inc. Invoice: 20208 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) Invoice: 20210 (Reference: Replaced operating pres... 9,941.50 126,170.99
11/12/2025 100958 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2180 (Reference: Engineering services. ) 630.00 125,540.99
11/12/2025 100959 Vesta District Services Invoice: 429510 (Reference: Management fee services. ) 7,158.50 118,382.49
11/12/2025 100960 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K426 (Reference: Propane 863.4 gal. ) 2,210.30 116,172.19
11/12/2025 100961 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 2001626 (Reference: Dog waste station supplies. ) 451.55 115,720.64
11/12/2025 100962 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32121 (Reference: Palm Tree Trimming. ) 6,000.00 109,720.64
11/12/2025 100963 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 429352 (Reference: Management fee services. ) 42,969.85 66,750.79
11/12/2025 100964 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/218036 (Reference: landscape repair. ) 276.06 66,474.73
11/12/2025 01ACH111225 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 10.15.25- 11.14.25 125.98 66,348.75
11/14/2025 Deposit 131,529.53 197,878.28
11/18/2025 01ACH111825 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 10.22.25- 11.21.25 145.49 197,732.79
11/19/2025 100965 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25197 (Reference: Replaced wall pack not working on the back side of the club house.. ) 516.05 197,216.74
11/19/2025 100966 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31996 (Reference: irrigation, arbor care and ground maintenance. ) Invoice: 32226 (Re... 15,338.57 181,878.17
11/19/2025 100967 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 34415 (Reference: service call: Front PTZ camera is offline.. ) 145.00 181,733.17
11/19/2025 100968 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/218171 (Reference: landscape replacement. ) 341.87 181,391.30
11/19/2025 100969 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i6227 (Reference: Annual fire sprinkler and back flow inspections completed. No deficie... 317.92 181,073.38
11/19/2025 100970 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1635 (Reference: November 2025 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 179,973.38
11/19/2025 100971 lerna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3125884 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) Invoice: 3125892 (Reference: Replace 1/2 copper ... 1,026.00 178,947.38
11/19/2025 100972 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64880015 (Reference: Pest Control Service. ) 350.00 178,597.38
11/19/2025 100973 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27480 (Reference: District Counsel services. ) 3,988.50 174,608.88
11/19/2025 ACH111925 FL Dept. of Rev. October 2025 Sales Tax 300.40 174,308.48
11/20/2025 100974 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7122 (Reference: Treat sidewalks and curbs every 6 months. ) 4,488.00 169,820.48
11/20/2025 100975 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K518 (Reference: 754.0 gal Propane. ) 1,930.24 167,890.24
11/20/2025 Deposit 1,954.62 169,844.86
11/20/2025 Deposit 96,538.07 266,382.93
11/21/2025 1382 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 35-25-18-0040-00000-L060, 2025 Solid Waste Assessment 109.44 266,273.49
11/21/2025 1383 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2025/2026 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 266,098.49
11/21/2025 1384 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 36-25-18-0010-00000-RC10 2025 2,352.96 263,745.53
11/25/2025 01ACH112525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 12.01.25- 12.31.25 712.33 263,033.20
11/26/2025 01ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.15.25- 10.14.25 691.76 262,341.44
11/26/2025 02ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.15.25- 10.14.25 34.42 262,307.02
11/26/2025 03ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09.12.25- 10.14.25 11.00 262,296.02
11/26/2025 04ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09.12.25- 10.14.25 11.00 262,285.02
11/26/2025 05ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 09.15.25- 10.14.2025 11.00 262,274.02
11/26/2025 06ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09.12.25- 10.14.25 127.20 262,146.82
11/26/2025 07ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09.12.25- 10.14.25 10.86 262,135.96

Page 13



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
11/26/2025 Deposit 74,355.85 336,491.81
11/28/2025 100976 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 287 (Reference: VALVE RESERVOIR FLOAT ASSEMBLY. ) 137.47 336,354.34
11/28/2025 100977 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25K0006240923 (Reference: drinking water service. ) 225.86 336,128.48
11/28/2025 100978 Frederick Novomestky Invoice: 125121 (Reference: Florida Jazz Express. ) 500.00 335,628.48
11/28/2025 100979 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K607 (Reference: 838.2 gal propane. ) 2,145.79 333,482.69
11/28/2025 100980 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i6641 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) 440.00 333,042.69
11/28/2025 100981 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32243 (Reference: tree removal. ) Invoice: 32242 (Reference: tree removal. ) Invoic... 19,575.00 313,467.69
11/28/2025 100982 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23666 (Reference: faxing services. ) 330.00 313,137.69
11/28/2025 100983 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000153 (Reference: Janitor supplies. ) Invoice: INV-000152 (Reference: Weekly Cle... 2,730.57 310,407.12
11/28/2025 100984 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 1-224396 (Reference: SCISSOR LIFT 20" VERTICAL SJ20 SKY. ) 702.50 309,704.62
11/30/2025 Interest 19.20 309,723.82

11/30/2025 End of Month 360,998.25 155,688.63 309,723.82
12/01/2025 100985 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25004-A (Reference: irrigation and pool repair. ) 518.66 309,205.16
12/01/2025 100986 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2097 (Reference: Engineering services. ) 725.00 308,480.16
12/02/2025 01ACH120225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.11.07.25- 12.06.25 428.99 308,051.17
12/03/2025 01ACH120325 Duke Energy Summary Account 09.26.25- 10.28.25 14,141.05 293,910.12
12/03/2025 02ACH120325 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 10.03.25-11.04.25 30.80 293,879.32
12/04/2025 01ACH120425 BANK UNITED VISA CC office items 4,783.48 289,095.84
12/04/2025 02ACH120425 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 10.03.25- 11.04.25 1,509.64 287,586.20
12/05/2025 Deposit 2,606.46 290,192.66
12/05/2025 Deposit 1,680,936.08 1,971,128.74
12/09/2025 1385 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 12/3/25 200.00 1,970,928.74
12/09/2025 1386 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 12/3/25 200.00 1,970,728.74
12/09/2025 1387 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 12/3/25 200.00 1,970,528.74
12/09/2025 1388 John Staples BOS Meeting 12/3/25 200.00 1,970,328.74
12/09/2025 1389 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 12/3/25 200.00 1,970,128.74
12/10/2025 100987 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1532 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service Dec 25. ) Invoice: 2025-1543 (Reference: P... 5,135.80 1,964,992.94
12/10/2025 100988 Fitness Logic Invoice: 127309 (Reference: Fitness Equipment Monthly Maintenance. ) 125.00 1,964,867.94
12/10/2025 100989 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-202511-12247 (Reference: Security Nov 25. ) 2,480.00 1,962,387.94
12/10/2025 100990 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K681 (Reference: Propane. ) Invoice: U003T856 (Reference: Propane. ) 2,412.80 1,959,975.14
12/10/2025 100991 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2091 (Reference: Hog Trapping Service. ) 1,200.00 1,958,775.14
12/10/2025 100992 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 34490 (Reference: Access Cards. ) 525.00 1,958,250.14
12/10/2025 100993 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000201818 (Reference: Fire Alarm Inspections Dec 25. ) 600.00 1,957,650.14
12/10/2025 100994 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2222 (Reference: Engineering Services. ) 1,125.00 1,956,525.14
12/10/2025 100995 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 429744 (Reference: Amenity Management Nov 25. ) 40,137.31 1,916,387.83
12/10/2025 100996 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 2002036 (Reference: Dog Station Supplies. ) 737.25 1,915,650.58
12/10/2025 100997 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32278 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance, Irrigation Inspect, Arbor Care. ) 15,000.00 1,900,650.58
12/10/2025 100998 Walt's Upholstery, Inc. Invoice: 8315 (Reference: Deposit. ) 7,070.00 1,893,580.58
12/10/2025 01ACH121025 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 11.15.25- 12.14.25 125.98 1,893,454.60
12/11/2025 100999 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. Invoice: 30833 (Reference: Extra Entertainment time. ) 110.00 1,893,344.60
12/11/2025 101000 Finn Outdoor LLC Invoice: 2972 (Reference: Pond Maintenance. ) Invoice: 2973 (Reference: Control Structure & Dr... 43,300.00 1,850,044.60
12/11/2025 101001 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 333 (Reference: Check Heaters. ) 250.00 1,849,794.60
12/11/2025 101002 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-755 (Reference: Aquatic Weed Control Nov 25. ) 3,981.67 1,845,812.93
12/11/2025 101003 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25234 (Reference: Replace burnt wires. ) 144.70 1,845,668.23
12/11/2025 101004 Superior Sealers LLC Invoice: INV-109 (Reference: 50% Parking Lot Cleaning Deposit. ) 6,017.50 1,839,650.73
12/11/2025 Deposit 266,146.19 2,105,796.92
12/15/2025 101005 Vesta District Services Invoice: 429998 (Reference: Management Fees Dec 25. ) 7,158.50 2,098,638.42
12/15/2025 101006 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1646 (Reference: December 2025 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 2,097,538.42
12/17/2025 101007 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27587 (Reference: General Matters Nov 25. ) 1,464.00 2,096,074.42
12/17/2025 101008 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000201783 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement Nov 25. ) 600.00 2,095,474.42
12/17/2025 101009 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 1350141 (Reference: Maintenance & Quarterly Maintenance AC. ) 718.00 2,094,756.42
12/17/2025 101010 Florida Coast Equipment Invoice: P3841005 (Reference: Parts. ) 608.37 2,094,148.05
12/17/2025 01ACH121725 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 11.22.25- 12.21.25 145.49 2,094,002.56
12/18/2025 Deposit 3,315.52 2,097,318.08
12/18/2025 Deposit 48,871.28 2,146,189.36
12/18/2025 EFT121825 FL Dept. of Rev. November 2025 Sales Tax 148.88 2,146,040.48
12/18/2025 Deposit 516.05 2,146,556.53
12/22/2025 Deposit 276.06 2,146,832.59
12/24/2025 101011 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000202339 (Reference: Quarterly service charge for monitoring Security Video Alarm Syst... 1,320.00 2,145,512.59
12/24/2025 101012 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23795 (Reference: Flat Rate Hosted Services, T-38 Faxing. ) 330.00 2,145,182.59
12/24/2025 101013 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000160 (Reference: Weekly Cleaning @ $525/week 11/1-11/30. ) Invoice: INV-000161 ... 2,824.76 2,142,357.83
12/24/2025 101014 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K740 (Reference: 735.3 Gal Propane. ) 1,882.37 2,140,475.46
12/24/2025 101015 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 4-225501 (Reference: SCISSOR LIFT 20' VERTICAL SJ20 SKY. ) 501.25 2,139,974.21

Page 14



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
12/24/2025 101016 Fitness Logic Invoice: 127602 (Reference: Dec Monthly Cleaning. ) 125.00 2,139,849.21
12/24/2025 101017 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2094 (Reference: Service for December 2025. ) 1,380.00 2,138,469.21
12/24/2025 101018 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 65043442 (Reference: Commercial Pest Service. ) 158.00 2,138,311.21
12/24/2025 101019 Ready Refresh Invoice: 2510006240923 (Reference: water service. ) 47.98 2,138,263.23
12/24/2025 01ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 11.00 2,138,252.23
12/24/2025 02ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 11.00 2,138,241.23
12/24/2025 03ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 11.00 2,138,230.23
12/24/2025 04ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 10.14.25- 11.13.25 11.00 2,138,219.23
12/24/2025 05ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 136.56 2,138,082.67
12/24/2025 06ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 824.24 2,137,258.43
12/24/2025 07ACH122425 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.14.25 - 11.13.25 34.42 2,137,224.01
12/26/2025 01ACH122625 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 01.01.26- 01.31.26 791.47 2,136,432.54
12/29/2025 01ACH122925 Duke Energy Summary Account 10.29.25 - 11.24.25 13,618.40 2,122,814.14
12/29/2025 02ACH122925 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 11.05.25-12.02.25 30.80 2,122,783.34
12/31/2025 Interest 162.37 2,122,945.71

12/31/2025 End of Month 2,002,830.01 189,608.12 2,122,945.71
01/02/2026  01ACH010226 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.12.07.25- 1.06.25 428.99 2,122,516.72
01/02/2026  02ACH010226 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 11.05.25- 12.02.25 1,298.05 2,121,218.67
01/05/2026 101020 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/220157 (Reference: Description STEM & SWIVEL MNT PHOTO CNTRL SIDE. ) 26.50 2,121,192.17
01/05/2026 101021 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K833 (Reference: 505.4 gal propane. ) 1,293.82 2,119,898.35
01/05/2026  01ACH010526 BANK UNITED VISA CC Office Supplies and special events 4,482.42 2,115,415.93
01/05/2026 Funds Transfer 1,700,000.00 415,415.93
01/07/2026 1390 City Electric Supply Company VCC not processed for Ck#100964 for invoice LOL/218036 for City Electric Supply - refunded to th... 276.06 415,139.87
01/08/2026 Deposit 518.66 415,658.53
01/09/2026 101022 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 77244 (Reference: Dec25 Laundry. ) 41.80 415,616.73
01/09/2026 101023 Vesta District Services Invoice: 430316 (Reference: JAN26 District Management services. ) 7,158.50 408,458.23
01/09/2026 101024 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32543 (Reference: JAN26 Grounds and Irrigation Maintenance. ) Invoice: 32693 (Referen... 15,286.51 393,171.72
01/09/2026 101025 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2257 (Reference: Dec25 District Engineer services. ) 2,715.00 390,456.72
01/09/2026 101026 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-202512-12490 (Reference: DEC25 security. ) 2,240.00 388,216.72
01/09/2026 101027 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2026-1070 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Maintenance January 2026. ) 3,778.50 384,438.22
01/09/2026 101028 Fitness Logic Invoice: 127767 (Reference: Fitness equipment repairs and labor. ) 145.99 384,292.23
01/09/2026  01ACH010926 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 12.15.25- 01.14.26 125.98 384,166.25
01/09/2026 Deposit 47,897.14 432,063.39
01/09/2026 Deposit 19,435.13 451,498.52
01/09/2026 Deposit 1,802.60 453,301.12
01/12/2026 1391 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 1/7/26 200.00 453,101.12
01/12/2026 1392 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 1/7/26 200.00 452,901.12
01/12/2026 1393 John Staples BOS Meeting 1/7/26 200.00 452,701.12
01/12/2026 1394 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 1/7/26 200.00 452,501.12
01/13/2026 1395 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Pond 20 Dredging 4,250.00 448,251.12
01/14/2026 1396 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Returned check 100857 dated 8/11/25 refunded 9/18/25 518.66 447,732.46
01/14/2026 1397 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. VCC not processed for ck#100965 for invoice 21517 for Himes Electrical was refunded to the bank 516.05 447,216.41
01/15/2026 101029 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 430465 (Reference: Dec25 Management fees. ) 45,768.48 401,447.93
01/15/2026 101030 Full Vessel Invoice: 1828 (Reference: Jan. 2026 Wine Tasting. ) 480.71 400,967.22
01/15/2026 101031 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1652 (Reference: January 2026 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 399,867.22
01/16/2026 1398 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Pond 20 Dredging - Final 4,250.00 395,617.22
01/16/2026 01ACH011626 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 12.22.25- 01.21.26 145.49 395,471.73
01/16/2026 EFT011626 FL Dept. of Rev. December 2025 Sales Tax 131.19 395,340.54
01/20/2026 101032 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2026-135 (Reference: Monthly Weed Control Dec 25. ) 3,981.67 391,358.87
01/20/2026 101033 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25197-a (Reference: Service Call on wall pack. ) 516.05 390,842.82
01/20/2026 101034 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27797 (Reference: General matters Dec 25. ) 2,506.89 388,335.93
01/20/2026 101035 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 2002544 (Reference: Dog Waste Bags. ) 1,160.16 387,175.77
01/20/2026 101036 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32772 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs. ) 229.25 386,946.52
01/22/2026 1399 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash 289.05 386,657.47
01/22/2026 101037 Ready Refresh Invoice: 26A0006240923 (Reference: water service 12.09.25- 01.08.26. ) 248.85 386,408.62
01/22/2026 101038 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2104 (Reference: Jan26 State Wildlife service. ) 1,200.00 385,208.62
01/22/2026 101039 llluminations Holiday Lighting, LLC Invoice: 321225 (Reference: Wilderness Lakes Holiday Lighting and Decorations. ) 6,000.00 379,208.62
01/22/2026 101040 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32800 (Reference: Irrigation repairs were performed as follows on 11.13.25. ) Invoice... 290.12 378,918.50
01/22/2026 101041 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23920 (Reference: Flat Rate Hosted Services, T-38 Faxing. ) 330.00 378,588.50
01/22/2026 101042 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000167 (Reference: Cleaning @$525/week 12/1-12/31. ) Invoice: INV-000168 (Referen... 2,881.62 375,706.88
01/22/2026 101043 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1124 (Reference: Flowmeter. ) 197.97 375,508.91
01/23/2026 01ACH012326 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 02.01.26- 02.28.26 785.49 374,723.42
01/28/2026  01ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 11.13.25- 12.15.25 11.00 374,712.42

Page 15



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
01/28/2026  02ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 11.13.25- 12.15.25 11.00 374,701.42
01/28/2026  03ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 11.13.25- 12.15.25 11.00 374,690.42
01/28/2026  04ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 11.13.25- 12.15.25 11.00 374,679.42
01/28/2026  05ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 11.13.25- 12.15.25 31.82 374,647.60
01/28/2026  06ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.13.25- 12.15.25 34.42 374,613.18
01/28/2026 07ACH012826 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.13.25- 12.15.25 1,022.96 373,590.22
01/29/2026 101044 Fitness Logic Invoice: 128115 (Reference: Quarterly General Maintenance and cleaning of all bikes JAN26. ) 125.00 373,465.22
01/29/2026 101045 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111L368 (Reference: 392.6 gal Propane. ) 1,005.06 372,460.16
01/29/2026 101046 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Invoice: 44256402 (Reference: Gym and men's restroom service. ) Invoice: 44288902 (Reference: ... 461.65 371,998.51
01/29/2026 101047 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25317 (Reference: Replace all 10 recessed lights outside of the activity center.. ) ... 1,398.15 370,600.36
01/29/2026 101048 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20261-12491 (Reference: JAN26 Off Duty Deputy. ) 1,920.00 368,680.36
01/30/2026  01ACH013026 Duke Energy Summary Account 11.25.25- 12.26.25 13,928.30 354,752.06
01/30/2026  02ACH013026 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 12.03.25- 01.05.26 30.80 354,721.26
01/31/2026 Interest 56.58 354,777.84

1/31/2026 End of Month 69,710.11 1,837,877.98 354,777.84

Page 16



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - Truist - FY2026

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2025 Beginning of Year 86,374.34|
10/01/2025 Deposit 13.67 86,388.01
10/02/2025 Deposit 4.23 86,392.24
10/03/2025 Deposit 249.41 86,641.65
10/04/2025 Deposit 282.63 86,924.28
10/05/2025 Deposit 82.67 87,006.95
10/06/2025 Deposit 423.80 87,430.75
10/06/2025 Deposit 2.13 87,432.88
10/07/2025 Deposit 2.62 87,435.50
10/08/2025 Deposit 10.26 87,445.76
10/09/2025 Deposit 11.72 87,457.48
10/10/2025 Deposit 10.39 87,467.87
10/11/2025 Deposit 388.85 87,856.72
10/12/2025 Deposit 96.19 87,952.91
10/13/2025 Deposit 50.53 88,003.44
10/14/2025 Deposit 33.97 88,037.41
10/15/2025 Deposit 1,109.10 89,146.51
10/15/2025 Deposit 28.13 89,174.64
10/16/2025 Deposit 14.00 89,188.64
10/17/2025 Deposit 16.29 89,204.93
10/18/2025 Deposit 376.40 89,581.33
10/19/2025 Deposit 21.02 89,602.35
10/20/2025 Deposit 17.11 89,619.46
10/21/2025 Deposit 12.36 89,631.82
10/22/2025 Deposit 11.91 89,643.73
10/23/2025 Deposit 246.70 89,890.43
10/23/2025 Deposit 13.85 89,904.28
10/24/2025 Deposit 74.07 89,978.35
10/25/2025 Deposit 104.90 90,083.25
10/26/2025 Deposit 145.95 90,229.20
10/28/2025 Deposit 384.30 90,613.50
10/28/2025 Deposit 4.23 90,617.73
10/29/2025 Deposit 8.17 90,625.90
10/30/2025 Deposit 149.81 90,775.71
10/31/2025 Interest 0.75 90,776.46
10/31/2025 End of Month 4,402.12 - 90,776.46
11/01/2025 Deposit 107.21 90,883.67
11/02/2025 Deposit 213.46 91,097.13
11/03/2025 Deposit 81.00 91,178.13
11/03/2025 Deposit 9.59 91,187.72
11/04/2025 Deposit 12.06 91,199.78
11/05/2025 Deposit 1.31 91,201.09
11/06/2025 Deposit 28.80 91,229.89
11/07/2025 Deposit 1.31 91,231.20
11/08/2025 Deposit 28.92 91,260.12
11/09/2025 Deposit 78.44 91,338.56
11/10/2025 Deposit 514.65 91,853.21
11/11/2025 Deposit 14.31 91,867.52
11/12/2025 Deposit 0.82 91,868.34
11/13/2025 Deposit 2.77 91,871.11
11/14/2025 Deposit 18.27 91,889.38
11/15/2025 Deposit 172.92 92,062.30
11/16/2025 Deposit 183.21 92,245.51
11/17/2025 Deposit 8.16 92,253.67
11/17/2025 Deposit 59.00 92,312.67
11/18/2025 Deposit 17.87 92,330.54
11/19/2025 Deposit 11.90 92,342.44
11/20/2025 Deposit 4.08 92,346.52
11/21/2025 Deposit 7.83 92,354.35
11/22/2025 Deposit 233.35 92,587.70
11/23/2025 Deposit 19.74 92,607.44
11/24/2025 Deposit 30.41 92,637.85
11/25/2025 Deposit 5.54 92,643.39
11/26/2025 Deposit 190.10 92,833.49
11/26/2025 Deposit 1.80 92,835.29
11/28/2025 Deposit 12.21 92,847.50
11/29/2025 Deposit 35.92 92,883.42
11/30/2025 Deposit 32.99 92,916.41
11/30/2025 Interest 0.76 92,917.17
11/30/2025 End of Month 2,140.71 - 92,917.17
12/01/2025 Deposit 211.00 93,128.17
12/01/2025 Deposit 6.85 93,135.02



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
12/02/2025 Deposit 20.64 93,155.66
12/03/2025 Deposit 18.39 93,174.05
12/04/2025 Deposit 15.13 93,189.18
12/05/2025 Deposit 2.62 93,191.80
12/06/2025 Deposit 4.57 93,196.37
12/07/2025 Deposit 219.67 93,416.04
12/08/2025 Deposit 577.35 93,993.39
12/08/2025 Deposit 11.23 94,004.62
12/09/2025 Deposit 30.11 94,034.73
12/10/2025 Deposit 44.20 94,078.93
12/11/2025 Deposit 11.66 94,090.59
12/12/2025 Deposit 5.73 94,096.32
12/13/2025 Deposit 80.77 94,177.09
12/14/2025 Deposit 46.30 94,223.39
12/15/2025 Deposit 408.50 94,631.89
12/15/2025 Deposit 94.70 94,726.59
12/16/2025 Deposit 43.02 94,769.61
12/17/2025 Deposit 177.64 94,947.25
12/18/2025 Deposit 12.36 94,959.61
12/19/2025 Deposit 142.46 95,102.07
12/20/2025 Deposit 128.28 95,230.35
12/21/2025 Deposit 157.61 95,387.96
12/22/2025 Deposit 338.50 95,726.46
12/22/2025 Deposit 9.77 95,736.23
12/23/2025 Deposit 9.29 95,745.52
12/24/2025 Deposit 4.90 95,750.42
12/26/2025 Deposit 28.50 95,778.92
12/27/2025 Deposit 132.84 95,911.76
12/28/2025 Deposit 22.10 95,933.86
12/29/2025 Deposit 371.20 96,305.06
12/29/2025 Deposit 12.72 96,317.78
12/30/2025 Deposit 1.31 96,319.09
12/31/2025 Interest 0.80 96,319.89
12/31/2025 End of Month 3,402.72 - 96,319.89
01/02/2026 Deposit 53.15 96,373.04
01/03/2026 Deposit 7.00 96,380.04
01/04/2026 Deposit 11.23 96,391.27
01/05/2026 Deposit 2.77 96,394.04
01/06/2026 Deposit 43.74 96,437.78
01/07/2026 Deposit 106.70 96,544.48
01/07/2026 Deposit 24.09 96,568.57
01/08/2026 Deposit 0.82 96,569.39
01/09/2026 Deposit 16.14 96,585.53
01/10/2026 Deposit 14.16 96,599.69
01/11/2026 Deposit 3.26 96,602.95
01/12/2026 Deposit 4.08 96,607.03
01/13/2026 Deposit 484.10 97,091.13
01/13/2026 Deposit 25.73 97,116.86
01/14/2026 Deposit 2.77 97,119.63
01/15/2026 Deposit 1.31 97,120.94
01/16/2026 Deposit 24.24 97,145.18
01/17/2026 Deposit 52.66 97,197.84
01/18/2026 Deposit 0.82 97,198.66
01/19/2026 Deposit 29.47 97,228.13
01/20/2026 Deposit 239.95 97,468.08
01/20/2026 Deposit 35.14 97,503.22
01/21/2026 Deposit 14.87 97,518.09
01/22/2026 Deposit 1.80 97,519.89
01/23/2026 Deposit 25.05 97,544.94
01/24/2026 Deposit 185.22 97,730.16
01/25/2026 Deposit 22.13 97,752.29
01/26/2026 Deposit 833.20 98,585.49
01/26/2026 Deposit 19.31 98,604.80
01/27/2026 Deposit 11.73 98,616.53
01/28/2026 Deposit 25.69 98,642.22
01/29/2026 Deposit 2.62 98,644.84
01/30/2026 Deposit 175.51 98,820.35
01/31/2026 Deposit 523.75 99,344.10
01/31/2026 Interest 0.83 99,344.93
1/31/2026 End of Month 3,025.04 - 99,344.93




3:18 PM
02/19/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Summary
1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 52 items
Deposits and Credits - 13 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 26
2,132,145.43
-1,832,323.64
69,710.11
-1,762,613.53
369,531.90
-14,754.06
-14,754.06
354,777.84
-138,777.27
-138,777.27
216,000.57

Page 1



3:18 PM
02/19/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail
1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,132,145.43
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 52 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2025 101007 Straley Robin Vericker X -1,464.00 -1,464.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/24/2025 101013 Electro Sanitation S... X -2,824.76 -4,288.76
Bill Pmt -Check 12/24/2025 101014 Sunrise Propane X -1,882.37 -6,171.13
Bill Pmt -Check 12/24/2025 101017 State Wildlife Trapp... X -1,380.00 -7,551.13
Bill Pmt -Check 12/24/2025 101015 Rentalex of Pasco X -501.25 -8,052.38
Bill Pmt -Check 12/24/2025 101012 Inteligy Tampa Bay ... X -330.00 -8,382.38
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2026 02AC... Duke Energy X -1,298.05 -9,680.43
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2026 01AC... Frontier X -428.99 -10,109.42
Transfer 01/05/2026 X -1,700,000.00 -1,710,109.42
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 01AC... BANK UNITED VIS... X -4,482.42 -1,714,591.84
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 101021 Sunrise Propane X -1,293.82 -1,715,885.66
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 101020 City Electric Supply ... X -26.50 -1,715,912.16
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101024 RedTree Landscape... X -15,286.51 -1,731,198.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101023 Vesta District Services X -7,158.50 -1,738,357.17
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101027 Cooper Pools Inc. X -3,778.50 -1,742,135.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101025 Brletic Dvorak Inc X -2,715.00 -1,744,850.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101026 Pasco Sheriff's Office X -2,240.00 -1,747,090.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101028 Fitness Logic X -145.99 -1,747,236.66
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 01AC... Frontier X -125.98 -1,747,362.64
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 101022 McNatt's Cleaners X -41.80 -1,747,404 .44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 1392 Holly Ruhlig X -200.00 -1,747,604.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 1393 John Staples X -200.00 -1,747,804.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 1394 Virginia B. Edwards X -200.00 -1,748,004.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 1391 Heather Hepner X -200.00 -1,748,204.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 1395 Site Masters Of Flori... X -4,250.00 -1,752,454 .44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2026 1396 Himes Electrical Ser... X -518.66 -1,752,973.10
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 101029 Vesta Property Servi... X 45,768.48 -1,798,741.58
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 101031 PSA Horticultural X -1,100.00 -1,799,841.58
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 101030 Full Vessel X -480.71 -1,800,322.29
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 1398 Site Masters Of Flori... X -4,250.00 -1,804,572.29
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 01AC. Frontier X -145.49 -1,804,717.78
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 EFTO1. FL Dept. of Rev. X -131.19 -1,804,848.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2026 101035 ProPet Distributors X -1,160.16 -1,806,009.13
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2026 101033 Himes Electrical Ser... X -516.05 -1,806,525.18
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2026 101039 llluminations Holiday... X -6,000.00 -1,812,525.18
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2026 101038 State Wildlife Trapp... X -1,200.00 -1,813,725.18
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2026 1399 Ellen L Dobson - Pet... X -289.05 -1,814,014.23
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2026 101037 Ready Refresh X -248.85 -1,814,263.08
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2026 101043 Cooper Pools Inc. X -197.97 -1,814,461.05
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 01AC.. Waste Connections ... X -785.49 -1,815,246.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 07AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -1,022.96 -1,816,269.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 06AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -34.42 -1,816,303.92
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 05AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -31.82 -1,816,335.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 01AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -11.00 -1,816,346.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 04AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -11.00 -1,816,357.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 02AC.. Pasco County Utilities X -11.00 -1,816,368.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 03AC... Pasco County Utilities X -11.00 -1,816,379.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2026 101047 Himes Electrical Ser... X -1,398.15 -1,817,777.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2026 101046 McNatt Plumbing Co... X -461.65 -1,818,239.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2026 101044 Fitness Logic X -125.00 -1,818,364.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 01AC. Duke Energy X -13,928.30 -1,832,292.84
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 02AC. Duke Energy X -30.80 -1,832,323.64

Total Checks and Payments -1,832,323.64 -1,832,323.64

Page 1



3:18 PM
02/19/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Num

Name

Type Date
Deposits and Credits - 13 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2025
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2026
Deposit 01/08/2026
Deposit 01/09/2026
Deposit 01/09/2026
Deposit 01/09/2026
Deposit 01/31/2026
Bill Pmt -Check 02/05/2026

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

12/06/2024
09/26/2025
12/09/2025
01/07/2026
01/14/2026
01/20/2026
01/20/2026
01/20/2026
01/22/2026
01/22/2026
01/22/2026
01/29/2026
01/29/2026

Register Balance as of 01/31/2026

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

02/03/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/04/2026
02/05/2026
02/05/2026
02/06/2026
02/06/2026
02/06/2026
02/06/2026
02/06/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/10/2026
02/10/2026
02/10/2026
02/10/2026

1270
1360
1386
1390
1397
101032
101034
101036
101042
101041
101040
101048
101045

01AC...
101053
101049
01AC...
1400

1401

101051
101050
101052
101054
01AC...
101058
101057
101055
101056
101059
101063
101064
101060
101062
101061
1405

1402

1404

1403

Duke Energy
GHS, LLC
GHS, LLC
GHS, LLC
GHS, LLC
Duke Energy
Duke Energy

Duke Energy

Cooper Pools Inc.
Animal & Exotic Me...
Heather Hepner

City Electric Supply ...
Himes Electrical Ser...
GHS, LLC

Straley Robin Vericker
RedTree Landscape...
Electro Sanitation S...
Inteligy Tampa Bay ...
RedTree Landscape...
Pasco Sheriff's Office
Sunrise Propane

Frontier

Blue Line Tree Com...
Vesta District Services
BANK UNITED VIS...
Site Masters Of Flori...
Site Masters Of Flori...
RedTree Landscape...
Himes Electrical Ser...
City Electric Supply ...
Romaner Graphics
Duke Energy

Vesta Property Servi...
RedTree Landscape...
Cooper Pools Inc.
GHS, LLC

Sunrise Propane
RedTree Landscape...
Blue Line Tree Com...
Cooper Pools Inc.
Brletic Dvorak Inc
Palm Beach Securit...
Virginia B. Edwards
Agnieszka Fisher
John Staples

Holly Ruhlig

Cir

XXX XXX XXXXXXX

Amount Balance
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
518.66 518.66
1,802.60 2,321.26
19,435.13 21,756.39
47,897.14 69,653.53
56.58 69,710.11
0.00 69,710.11
69,710.11 69,710.11
-1,762,613.53 -1,762,613.53
-1,762,613.53 369,531.90
-150.00 -150.00
-467.34 -617.34
-200.00 -817.34
-276.06 -1,093.40
-516.05 -1,609.45
-3,981.67 -5,591.12
-2,506.89 -8,098.01
-229.25 -8,327.26
-2,881.62 -11,208.88
-330.00 -11,538.88
-290.12 -11,829.00
-1,920.00 -13,749.00
-1,005.06 -14,754.06
-14,754.06 -14,754.06
-14,754.06 -14,754.06
-1,777,367.59 354,777.84
-428.88 -428.88
-7,350.00 -7,778.88
-7,158.50 -14,937.38
-4,832.25 -19,769.63
-3,500.00 -23,269.63
-1,200.00 -24,469.63
-505.25 -24,974.88
-432.00 -25,406.88
-258.00 -25,664.88
-1,900.00 -27,564.88
-1,836.11 -29,400.99
-39,685.13 -69,086.12
-20,186.10 -89,272.22
-4,222.50 -93,494.72
-3,981.67 -97,476.39
-2,473.48 -99,949.87
-15,000.00 -114,949.87
-9,800.00 -124,749.87
-885.54 -125,635.41
-855.00 -126,490.41
-572.80 -127,063.21
-200.00 -127,263.21
-200.00 -127,463.21
-200.00 -127,663.21
-200.00 -127,863.21

Page 2



3:18 PM
02/19/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 02/10/2026 01AC... Frontier
Bill Pmt -Check 02/11/2026 101065 Himes Electrical Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/11/2026 101066 Cooper Pools Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 02/11/2026 101068 McNatt Plumbing Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/11/2026 101067 McNatt's Cleaners
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 1407 Site Masters Of Flori...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 1406 Site Masters Of Flori...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 101072 PSA Horticultural
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 101070 Straley Robin Vericker
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 101073 A Total Solution, Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 01AC... Frontier
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 101069 Cooper Pools Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2026 101071 Head's Flags Inc.

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
-125.98 -127,989.19
-888.12 -128,877.31
-732.34 -129,609.65
-185.00 -129,794.65

-53.20 -129,847.85
-3,200.00 -133,047.85
-2,800.00 -135,847.85
-1,100.00 -136,947.85

-915.00 -137,862.85
-600.00 -138,462.85
-145.49 -138,608.34
-113.23 -138,721.57
-55.70 -138,777.27
-138,777.27 -138,777.27
-138,777.27 -138,777.27
-1,916,144.86 216,000.57

Page 3



Page 1 of 7

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********5814

Customer Service Information

>002371 4256494 0001 008229 107 Client Care:  877-779-BANK (2265)
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Web Site: i
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 eb Site: www.bankunited.com
LAKE MARY FL 32765

Bank Address: BankUnited

Customer Message Center

P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding
Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING Account ********5814

Account Summary
Statement Balance as of 12/31/2025

$2,132,145.43

Plus 4  Deposits and Other Credits $69,653.53
Less 52 Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits $1,832,323.64
Less Service Charge $0.00
Plus Interest Paid $56.58
Statement Balance as of 01/31/2026 $369,531.90
Interest Summary
Beginning Interest Rate 0.10%
Interest Paid this Statement Period $56.58
Interest Paid Year to Date $56.58
Interest Paid Prior Year 2025 $941.55
Interest Withheld Prior Year 2025 $0.00

BankUnited, N.A.

02371 4256494 009787 019573 0001/0005



Activity By Date

Date
01/02/2026

01/02/2026
01/02/2026

01/05/2026

01/05/2026

01/05/2026

01/06/2026
01/06/2026

01/07/2026
01/08/2026

01/08/2026
01/09/2026

01/09/2026

01/09/2026

01/09/2026

01/12/2026

Description
DUKEENERGY BILL PAY
930000013787
THE PRESERVE WILDERNES
CHECK #101017
FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
10181542671
PRESERVEAT WILDERNESS
WEB TFR TO 009856113786
WEB RF#111005001027
CHECK #101013

CARDMEMBER SERV WEB PYMT

KhkxkRREERGRE
PAYABLE,ACCOUNTS 26
CHECK #101007
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101020
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #101012
THE PRESERVE AT AVIDPAY
CK100985
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #101015
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
10204092861

PRESERVEATWILDERNESSLA

AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY

Page 2 of 7

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********5814

Withdrawals
$1,298.05

$1,380.00
$428.99

$1,700,000.00

$2,824.76

$4,482.42

$1,464.00
$26.50

$330.00

$501.25

$125.98

$145.99

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits

$518.66

$47,897.14

$19,435.13

$1,802.60

Balance
$2,130,847.38

$2,129,467.38
$2,129,038.39

$429,038.39

$426,213.63

$421,731.21

$420,267.21
$420,240.71

$419,910.71
$420,429.37

$419,928.12
$467,825.26

$487,260.39

$489,062.99

$488,937.01

$488,791.02



P.O. Box 521599

Miami, FL 33152-1599

Activity By Date

Date

01/12/2026

01/12/2026

01/15/2026
01/15/2026
01/15/2026
01/16/2026
01/16/2026

01/16/2026

01/20/2026
01/21/2026
01/21/2026
01/21/2026

01/21/2026

01/22/2026
01/23/2026

01/23/2026

01/23/2026

Description
CK101028
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101022
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101027
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #1395
CHECK #101014
CHECK #101023
CHECK #1393
FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
10222438701
PRESERVEAT WILDERNESS
FLA DEPT REVENUE CO01
250479048
Preserve at Wilderness
CHECK #1394
CHECK #1398
CHECK #101024
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101033
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101035
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #1392
WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY
10175450012126
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101037
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY

Page 3 of 7

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********5814

Withdrawals

BankUnited, N.A.

$41.80

$3,778.50

$4,250.00
$1,882.37
$7,158.50
$200.00
$145.49

$131.19

$200.00
$4,250.00
$15,286.51
$516.05

$1,160.16

$200.00
$785.49

$248.85

$197.97

Deposits

Balance

$488,749.22

$484,970.72

$480,720.72
$478,838.35
$471,679.85
$471,479.85
$471,334.36

$471,203.17

$471,003.17
$466,753.17
$451,466.66
$450,950.61

$449,790.45

$449,590.45
$448,804.96

$448,556.11

$448,358.14

02371 4256494 009788 019575 0002/0005



Activity By Date

Date

01/26/2026
01/26/2026
01/26/2026
01/26/2026
01/27/2026
01/27/2026
01/27/2026
01/28/2026
01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/28/2026

01/29/2026

01/30/2026

01/30/2026

01/30/2026
01/30/2026
01/30/2026

Description
CK101043
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #1391
CHECK #1396
CHECK #101026
CHECK #101031
CHECK #1399
CHECK #101021
CHECK #101030
CHECK #101025
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
CHECK #101029
DUKEENERGY
910087464930
THE PRESERVE WILDERNES
DUKEENERGY BILL PAY
930000013381
THE PRESERVE WILDERNES
CHECK #101038
CHECK #101039
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK101047

BILL PAY

Page 4 of 7

Statement Date: January 31, 2026

Account Number; ********5814

Withdrawals

$200.00
$518.66
$2,240.00
$1,100.00
$289.05
$1,293.82
$480.71
$2,715.00
$34.42

$1,022.96
$11.00
$31.82
$11.00
$11.00
$11.00
$45,768.48
$30.80

$13,928.30

$1,200.00
$6,000.00
$1,398.15

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits

Balance

$448,158.14
$447,639.48
$445,399.48
$444,299.48
$444,010.43
$442,716.61
$442,235.90
$439,520.90
$439,486.48

$438,463.52

$438,452.52

$438,420.70

$438,409.70

$438,398.70

$438,387.70

$392,619.22

$392,588.42

$378,660.12

$377,460.12
$371,460.12
$370,061.97



P.O. Box 521599

Activity By Date

The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY

The Preserve at Wilder

The Preserve at Wilder

Date Description
01/30/2026

CK101044
01/30/2026

CK101046
01/30/2026 Interest Paid

Check Transactions

Check #
1391
1392
1393
1394
1395
1396
1398*
1399

Date

01/26
01/22
01/16
01/20
01/15
01/26
01/21
01/27

Rates by Date

Date
01/02

Rate
0.10%

Balances by Date

Date

12/31
01/02
01/05
01/06
01/07

Balance
$2,132,145.43
$2,129,038.39
$421,731.21
$420,240.71
$419,910.71

Amount
$200.00
$200.00
$200.00
$200.00
$4,250.00
$518.66
$4,250.00
$289.05

Miami, FL 33152-1599

AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY

Check #
101007*
101012*
101013
101014
101015
101017*
101021*
101023*

Date

01/06
01/07
01/05
01/15
01/08
01/02
01/27
01/15

Page 5 of 7

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********5814

Withdrawals
$125.00
$461.65

Amount Check #
$1,464.00 101024

$330.00 101025
$2,824.76 101026
$1,882.37 101029*

$501.25 101030
$1,380.00 101031
$1,293.82 101038*
$7,158.50 101039

Deposits

$56.58

Date

01/21
01/28
01/26
01/29
01/27
01/26
01/30
01/30

Balance

$369,936.97

$369,475.32

$369,531.90

Amount
$15,286.51
$2,715.00
$2,240.00
$45,768.48
$480.71
$1,100.00
$1,200.00
$6,000.00

Items denoted with an "™*" indicate processed checks out of sequence.

Date

01/08
01/09
01/12
01/15
01/16

Balance

$419,928.12
$488,937.01
$484,970.72
$471,679.85
$471,203.17

Date

01/20
01/21
01/22
01/23
01/26

Balance

$471,003.17
$449,790.45
$449,590.45
$448,358.14
$444,299.48

BankUnited, N.A.

Date

01/27
01/28
01/29
01/30

Balance

$442,235.90
$438,387.70
$392,619.22
$369,531.90

02371 4256494 009789 019577 0003/0005



Page 6 of 7

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********5814

Other Balances
Minimum Balance this Statement Period $369,531.90

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You
may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to
continuing to serve your financial needs.

BankUnited, N.A.



Page 7 of 7

P.0.Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number; ********5814

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

=

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER
BankUnited, N.A.

02371 4256494 009790 019579 0004/0005



00000098

#1391 01/26/2026 $200.00 #1392 01/22/2026 $200.00
#1393 01/16/2026 $200.00 #1394 01/20/2026 $200.00
#1395 01/15/2026 $4,250.00 #1396 01/26/2026 $518.66

#1398 01/21/2026 $4,250.00 #1399 01/27/2026 $289.05



00000098

#101007 01/06/2026 $1,464.00 #101012 01/07/2026 $330.00
#101013 01/05/2026 $2,824.76 #101014 01/15/2026 $1,882.37
#101015 01/08/2026 $501.25 #101017 01/02/2026 $1,380.00
#101021 01/27/2026 $1,293.82 #101023 01/15/2026 $7,158.50

02371 4256494 009791 019581 0005/0005



00000098

#101024 01/21/2026 $15,286.51 #101025 01/28/2026 $2,715.00
#101026 01/26/2026 $2,240.00 #101029 01/29/2026 $45,768.48
#101030 01/27/2026 $480.71 #101031 01/26/2026 $1,100.00

#101038 01/30/2026 $1,200.00 #101039 01/30/2026 $6,000.00




2:01 PM
02/23/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Summary

1101002 - Truist - New Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Jan

31, 26

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 33 items 2,325.78

Total Cleared Transactions

2,

325.78

Cleared Balance

96,319.89

98,645.67

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

699.26

699.26

Register Balance as of 01/31/2026

99,344.93

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

614.55

614.55

Ending Balance

99,959.48

Page 1



2:02 PM
02/23/26

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101002 - Truist - New Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type

Date

Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 33 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

01/02/2026
01/03/2026
01/04/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/07/2026
01/07/2026
01/08/2026
01/09/2026
01/10/2026
01/11/2026
01/12/2026
01/13/2026
01/13/2026
01/14/2026
01/15/2026
01/16/2026
01/17/2026
01/18/2026
01/19/2026
01/20/2026
01/20/2026
01/21/2026
01/22/2026
01/23/2026
01/24/2026
01/25/2026
01/26/2026
01/26/2026
01/27/2026
01/28/2026
01/29/2026
01/31/2026

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

01/30/2026
01/31/2026

Register Balance as of 01/31/2026

New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

02/02/2026
02/09/2026

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

HXXEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Amount Balance
96,319.89
53.15 53.15
7.00 60.15
11.23 71.38
2.77 74.15
43.74 117.89
24.09 141.98
106.70 248.68
0.82 249.50
16.14 265.64
14.16 279.80
3.26 283.06
4.08 287.14
25.73 312.87
484.10 796.97
2.77 799.74
1.31 801.05
24.24 825.29
52.66 877.95
0.82 878.77
29.47 908.24
35.14 943.38
239.95 1,183.33
14.87 1,198.20
1.80 1,200.00
25.05 1,225.05
185.22 1,410.27
22.13 1,432.40
19.31 1,451.71
833.20 2,284.91
11.73 2,296.64
25.69 2,322.33
2.62 2,324.95
0.83 2,325.78
2,325.78 2,325.78
2,325.78 2,325.78
2,325.78 98,645.67
175.51 175.51
523.75 699.26
699.26 699.26
699.26 699.26
3,025.04 99,344.93
143.45 143.45
471.10 614.55
614.55 614.55
614.55 614.55
3,639.59 99,959.48

Page 1



::

Your account statement
For 01/30/2026

Page 1 of 3

01/30/26

FL 1100023898630

859-01-01-00 10509 0 C 001 30 S 66 002
THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
C/0 VESTA PROPERT SERVICES INC
245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300
JACKSONVILLE FL 32202-4929

Contact us

E Truist.com

TRUIST HH

(844) 4TRUIST or
(844) 487-8478

= ASSOC SVCS INTEREST CHECKING 1100023898630

Account summary Interest summary
Your previous balance as of 12/31/2025 $96,319.89 Interest paid this statement period $0.83
Checks - 0.00 2025 interest paid year-to-date $3.48
Other withdrawals, debits and service charges - 0.00 Interest rate 0.01%
Deposits, credits and interest +2,325.78 Annual percentage yield (APY) earned 0.01%
Your new balance as of 01/30/2026 =$98,645.67
Deposits, credits and interest
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT(S)
01/05  SQ260105 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3BJART11Z9PD65 19.54
01/05  SQ260105 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T37R23T22YKBFHR 51.84
01/06  SQ260106 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3S)DYQ6XAR35RT 2.77
01/07  SQ260107 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T38MA31FX8DMMQS 43.74
01/07  DEPOSIT 106.70
01/08  SQ260108 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3EM3WOD3Y7FWMN 24.09
01/09  SQ260109 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3PW9)5CZKA2GSR 0.82
01/12 S$Q26012 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T389TP308M4P7FT 16.14
01/12 S$Q260112 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3YBQS2CWITFVCD 17.42
01/13 S$Q260113 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3YVFVQAXAMZXJE 4.08
01/13 DEPOSIT 484.10
01/14 S$Q260114 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3BWGBZTAGWD38M 21.50
01/15 S$Q260115 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T376YKAF3XYYTJ9 7.00
01/16 SQ260116 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T399SSHTKC2G1ZX 1.31
01/20  SQ260120 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3ST85VOWTWAT10 14.65
01/20  SQ260120 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3F4XTXN922)23E 29.47
01/20  SQ260120 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T356ANDSXXKY5XF 63.07
01/20  DEPOSIT 239.95
01/21 S$Q260121 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3JKCPOJBVIOGIT] 35.14
01/22 S$Q260122 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T31BB11PG0S4711 14.87
01/23 $Q260123 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T31TENRGODMEW3R9 1.80
01/26  SQ260126 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3MFYGYNH4TDA4H 23.74
01/26  SQ260126 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T36Z)JKNOSKPA6HZ 208.66
01/26  DEPOSIT 833.20
01/27 S$Q260127 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3YJ7KQZ4KRWZ9H 19.31
01/28  SQ260128 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3WZ8S6HXEDBWZD 11.73
01/29  SQ260129 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T382G9CPQ95E1RR 24.38
01/30  SQ260130 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3WYPGDPOMGHBPB 3.93
continued

0195199

m PAGE 1 OF 3



= ASSOC SVCS INTEREST CHECKING 1100023898630 (continued)
AMOUNT(S)

DATE DESCRIPTION
01/30 EFFECTIVE DATE 1-31-26 INTEREST PAYMENT 0.83
=$2,325.78

Total deposits, credits and interest

s PAGE 2 OF 3



Page 3 of 3 01/30/26
FL 1100023898630

Questions, comments or errors?

For general questions/comments or to report errors about your statement or
account, please call us at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478) 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week. Truist Contact Center teammates are available to assist you from 8am —
8pm EST Monday-Friday and 8am - 5pm EST on Saturday. You may also contact
your local Truist branch. To locate a Truist branch in your area, please visit
Truist.com.

Electronic fund transfers (For Consumer Accounts Only. Commercial Accounts
refer to the Commercial Bank Services Agreement.)

Services such as Bill Payments and Zelle® are subject to the terms and conditions
governing those services, which may not provide an error resolution process in all
cases. Please refer to the terms and conditions for those services.

In case of errors or questions about your electronic fund transfers, if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt, IMMEDIATELY call 1-844-487-8478 or write to:

Fraud Management

P.O.Box 1014

Charlotte, NC 28201
Tell us as soon as you can, if you think your statement or receipt is wrong, or if you
need more information about a transfer listed on the statement or receipt. We
must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent the FIRST statement
on which the problem or error appeared.
e Tell us your name and deposit account number (if any)
e Describe the error or transfer you are unsure of, and explain as clearly as you can

why you believe it is an error or why you need more information

e Tellus the dollar amount of the suspected error
If you tell us orally, we may require that you also send us your complaint or
question in writing within ten (10) business days. We will tell you the results of our
investigation within ten (10) business days after we hear from you, and we will
correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however, we may take up to
forty-five (45) days to investigate your complaint or questions for ATM
transactions made within the United States and up to ninety (90) days for new
accounts, foreign initiated transactions and point-of-sale transactions. If we decide
to do this, we will re-credit your account within ten (10) business days for the
amount you think is in error, minus a maximum of $50. If we ask you to put your
complaint in writing, and we do not receive it within ten (10) business days, we may
not re-credit your account and you will not have use of the money during the time
it takes us to complete our investigation.

Tell us AT ONCE if you believe your access device has been lost or stolen, or
someone may have electronically transferred money from your account without
your permission, or someone has used information from a check to conduct an
unauthorized electronic fund transfer. If you tell us within two (2) business days
after you learn of the loss or theft of your access device or the unauthorized
transaction, you can lose no more than $50 if someone makes electronic transfers
without your permission.

If you do NOT tell us within two (2) business days after you learn of the loss or theft
of your access device or the unauthorized transaction, and we can prove we could

have stopped someone from making electronic transfers without your permission if
you had told us, you could lose as much as $500. Also, if your periodic statement
shows transfers you did not make, tell us at once. If you do not tell us within sixty (60)
days after the statement was mailed to you, you may not get back any money you lost
after sixty (60) days if we can prove we could have stopped someone from taking the
money if you had told us in time.

Important information about your Truist Ready Now Credit Line Account

Once advances are made from your Truist Ready Now Credit Line Account, an
INTEREST CHARGE will automatically be imposed on the account's outstanding
“Average daily balance.” The INTEREST CHARGE is calculated by applying the “Daily
periodic rate” to the “Average daily balance” of your account (including current
transactions) and multiplying this figure by the number of days in the billing cycle. To
get the “Average daily balance,” we take the beginning account balance each day, add
any new advances or debits, and subtract any payments or credits and the last unpaid
INTEREST CHARGE. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add all of the daily
balances for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing
cycle. This gives us the “Average daily balance.”

Billing Rights Summary
In case of errors or questions about your Truist Ready Now Credit Line statement
If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a Truist
Ready Now Credit Line transaction on your statement, please call 1-844-4TRUIST or
visit your local Truist branch. To dispute a payment, please write to us on a separate
sheet of paper at the following address:

Card and Direct to Consumer Lending

PO Box 200

Wilson NC 27894-0200
We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the FIRST
statement on which the error or problem appeared. You may telephone us, but doing
so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, please provide the following
information:
¢ Your name and account number
e Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain in detail why you

believe this is an error or why you need more information

e The dollar amount of the suspected error
During our investigation process, you are not responsible for paying any amount in
question; you are, however, obligated to pay the items on your statement that are not
in question. While we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent
or take any action to collect the amount in question.

Mail-in deposits

If you wish to mail a deposit, please send a deposit ticket and check to your local Truist
branch. Visit Truist.com to locate the Truist branch closest to you. Please do not send
cash.

Change of address
If you need to change your address, please visit your local Truist branch or call Truist
Contact Center at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478).

How to Reconcile Your Account

Outstanding Checks and Other Debits (Section A)

1. List the new balance of your account from your latest statement here:

Date/Check # Amount Date/Check # Amount

2. Record any outstanding debits (checks, check card purchases, ATM
withdrawals, electronic transactions, etc.) in section A. Record the
transaction date, the check number or type of debit and the debit amount.
Add up all of the debits, and enter the sum here:

3. Subtract the amount in Line 2 above from the amount in Line 1 above and
enter the total here:

4. Record any outstanding credits in section B. Record the transaction date,
credit type and the credit amount. Add up all of the credits and enter the

sum here: Outstanding Deposits and Other Credits (Section B)
5. Addthe amount in Line 4 to the amount in Line 3 to find your balance. Enter Date/Type Amount Date/Type Amount
the sum here. This amount should match the balance in your register.
For more information, please contact your local Truist branch, visit Truist.com or contact us at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478). MEMBER FDIC
= PAGE 3 OF 3

0195200



P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

Page 1 of 3

Account Number; ********3786

Customer Service Information

877-779-BANK (2265)

>004188 4233583 0001 008229 10Z Client Care:
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Web Site.
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 eb Site:
LAKE MARY FL 32765

Bank Address:

Customer Message Center

Statement Date: January 31, 2026

www.bankunited.com

BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599

Miami, FL 331

52-1599

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding

Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUNDS MONEY MARKET Account ********3786

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 12/31/2025
Plus 1 Deposits and Other Credits

Less 0 Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits
Less Service Charge
Plus Interest Paid

Statement Balance as of 01/31/2026

Interest Summary

Beginning Interest Rate

Interest Period Days

Interest Annual Percentage Yield Earned this Statement Period (APYE)
Interest Paid this Statement Period

Interest Paid Year to Date

Interest Paid Prior Year 2025
Interest Withheld Prior Year 2025

BankUnited, N.A.

$1,157,888.40
$1,700,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$7,285.31
$2,865,173.71

3.25%

31

3.30%
$7,285.31
$7,285.31

$45,654.01
$0.00

04188 4233583 008375 016749 0001/0002



Activity By Date

Date Description
01/05/2026 WEB TFR FR 009856015814
111005001027

WEB RF#111005001027

01/30/2026 Interest Paid

Rates By Date

Date Rate
01/02 3.25%

Balances by Date

Balance
$2,857,888.40

Date Balance Date
12/31 $1,157,888.40 01/05

Other Balances

Minimum Balance this Statement Period

Page 2 of 3

Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number: ********3786

Withdrawals Balance

$2,857,888.40

Deposits
$1,700,000.00

$7,285.31 $2,865,173.71

Date Balance
01/30 $2,865,173.71

$1,157,888.40

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You
may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to
continuing to serve your financial needs.

BankUnited, N.A.



Page 3 of 3

P.O.Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: January 31, 2026
Account Number; ********3786

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

=

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER

BankUnited, N.A. Returnto AgendaPg.2

04188 4233583 008376 016751 0002/0002



EXHIBIT 10




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACH010226 01/02/2026 Frontier 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -428.99
Bill 9960570-0607235D... 12/07/2025 1180110 - Telephone, internet, Ca... -428.99 428.99
TOTAL -428.99 428.99
Bill Pmt -Check 02ACH010226 01/02/2026 Duke Energy 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,298.05
Bill 0001-3787 Dec 25 12/10/2025 1140010 - Electric Utility Services -1,298.05 1,298.05
TOTAL -1,298.05 1,298.05
Bill Pmt -Check 101020 01/05/2026 City Electric Suppl... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -26.50
Bill LOL/220157 12/29/2025 1180310 - Landscape Lighting Rep... -26.50 26.50
TOTAL -26.50 26.50
Bill Pmt -Check 101021 01/05/2026 Sunrise Propane 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,293.82
Bill U111K833 12/24/2025 1140020 - Gas Utility Services ~1,293.82 1,293.82
TOTAL -1,293.82 1,293.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACH010526 01/05/2026 BANK UNITED VIS... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -4,482.42
Bill DEC 2025 12/22/2025 1180210 - Special Events -38.84 38.84
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -129.99 129.99
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -89.76 89.76
1180210 - Special Events -45.98 45.98
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -41.39 41.39
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -46.99 46.99
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -39.90 39.90
1180210 - Special Events -276.00 276.00
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -41.22 41.22
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -19.45 19.45
1180210 - Special Events -186.16 186.16
1180150 - Resident Services -162.00 162.00
1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -22.97 22.97
1180170 - Office Supplies -19.99 19.99
1180120 - Computer IT Support & ... -112.40 11240
1180210 - Special Events -50.00 50.00
1180210 - Special Events -1.50 1.50
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -581.93 581.93
1180210 - Special Events -76.84 76.84

Page 1



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -13.98 13.98
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -41.15 41.15
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -25.48 25.48
1180210 - Special Events -31.78 31.78
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -59.94 59.94
1180210 - Special Events -125.95 125.95
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -156.99 15.99
1180210 - Special Events -87.06 87.06
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -34.58 34.58
1180180 - General Store -9.38 9.38
1180150 - Resident Services -11.00 11.00
1180210 - Special Events -13.98 13.98
1180300 - Holiday Decorations -39.96 39.96
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -4.48 4.48
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -16.98 16.98
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -23.98 23.98
1180180 - General Store -59.92 59.92
1180210 - Special Events -269.20 269.20
1180210 - Special Events -4.84 4.84
1180210 - Special Events -66.86 66.86
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -17.27 17.27
1180210 - Special Events -11.98 11.98
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -134.23 134.23
1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -13.98 13.98
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -44.96 44.96
1180170 - Office Supplies -28.97 28.97
1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -36.99 36.99
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -14.54 14.54
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -39.90 39.90
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -5.00 5.00
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -33.99 33.99
1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -39.50 39.50
1180210 - Special Events -389.55 389.55
1180210 - Special Events -52.43 52.43
1180210 - Special Events -229.80 229.80
1180210 - Special Events -14.79 14.79
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -2.99 2.99
1180180 - General Store -83.14 63.14
1180210 - Special Events -191.88 191.88
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -11.48 11.48
1180210 - Special Events -9.49 9.49
1180180 - General Store -155.76 155.76
TOTAL -4,482.42 4,482.42

Page 2



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 1390 01/07/2026 City Electric Suppl... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -276.06
Deposit 12/22/2025 City Electric Supply ... 1202000 - Accounts Payable - GF -276.06 -276.06
TOTAL -276.06 -276.06
Bill Pmt -Check 101022 01/09/2026 McNatt's Cleaners 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -41.80
Bill 77244 01/01/2026 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -41.80 41.80
TOTAL -41.80 41.80
Bill Pmt -Check 101023 01/09/2026 Vesta District Servi... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -7,158.50
Bill 430316 01/01/2026 1110030 - District Management -3,181.67 3,181.67

1110100 - Accounting Services -2,232.00 2,232.00

1110020 - Administrative Services -762.17 762.17

1110080 - Assessment Roll -491.33 491.33

1110080 - Financial & Revenue Co... -491.33 491.33
TOTAL -7,158.50 7,158.50
Bili Pmt -Check 101024 01/09/2026 RedTree Landscap... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -15,286.51
Bill 32543 01/01/2026 1150010 - Landscape Maintenance -12,900.00 12,900.00

1150110 - rrigation Inspection -1,100.00 1,100.00

1150094 - Hardwood Tree Pruning -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill 32693 01/07/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -177.75 177.75
Bill 32692 01/07/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -108.76 108.76
TOTAL -15,286.51 15,286.51
Bitl Pmt -Check 101025 01/09/2026 Brietic Dvorak Inc 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -2,715.00
Bill 2257 12/29/2025 1110040 - District Engineer -2,715.00 2,715.00
TOTAL -2,715.00 2,715.00
Bill Pmt -Check 101026 01/09/2026 Pasco Sheriff's Off... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -2,240.00
Bill 1-202512-12490 01/05/2026 1130010 - Off Duty Deputy -2,240.00 2,240.00
TOTAL -2,240.00 2,240.00

Page 3



2:04 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 101027 01/09/2026 Cooper Pools Inc. 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -3,778.50
Bill 2026-1070 01/01/2026 1180080 - Pool Service Contract -3,778.50 3,778.50
TOTAL -3,778.50 3,778.50
Bill Pmt -Check 101028 01/09/2026 Fitness Logic 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -145,99
Bill 127767 01/02/2026 1180230 - Fitness Equipment Repair -145.99 145.99
TOTAL -145.99 145.99
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACHO010926 01/09/2026 Frontier 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -125.98
Bill 9299402-0415195D... 12/15/2025 1180110 - Telephone, Internet, Ca... -125.98 125.98
TOTAL -125.98 125.98
Bill Pmt -Check 1391 01/12/2026 Heather Hepner 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -200.00
Bill 10726 01/12/2026 1110010 - Supervisor Fees -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1392 01/12/2026 Holly Ruhlig 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -200.00
Bill 10726 01/12/2026 1110010 - Supervisor Fees -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1393 01/12/2026 John Staples 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -200.00
Bill 10726 01/12/2026 1110010 - Supervisor Fees -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bili Pmt -Check 1394 01/12/2026 Virginia B. Edwards 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -200.00
Bill 10726 01/12/2026 1110010 - Supervisor Fees -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Page 4



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 1395 01/13/2026 Site Masters Of Flo... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -4,250.00
Bill 010726-2 01/07/2026 2510000 - Capital Reserve -4,250.00 4,250.00
TOTAL -4,250.00 4,250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1396 01/14/2026 Himes Electrical S... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -518.66
Deposit 100857 09/26/2025 Himes Electrical Ser... 1202000 - Accounts Payable - GF -518.66 -518.66
TOTAL -518.66 -518.66
Bill Pmt -Check 1397 01/14/2026 Himes Electrical S... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -516.05
Deposit 12/18/2025 Himes Electrical Ser... 1202000 - Accounts Payable - GF -516.05 -516.05
TOTAL -516.05 -516.05
Bill Pmt -Check 101029 01/15/2026 Vesta Property Ser... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -45,768.48
Bill 430465 12/31/2025 1180010 - Contract - Management ... -4,635.00 4,635.00

1180020 - Contract - Employee Sal... -41,133.48 41,133.48
TOTAL -45,768.48 45,768.48
Bill Pmt -Check 101030 01/15/2026 Full Vessel 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -480.71
Bill 1828 01/13/2026 1180210 - Special Events -480.71 480.71
TOTAL -480.71 480.71
Bill Pmt -Check 101031 01/15/2026 PSA Horticultural 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,100.00
Bill 1652 01/07/2026 1150060 - Landscape Inspection S... -1,100.00 1,100.00
TOTAL -1,100.00 1,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1398 01/16/2026 Site Masters Of Flo... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -4,250.00
Bill 011626-1 01/16/2026 2510000 - Capital Reserve -4,250.00 4,250.00
TOTAL -4,250.00 4,250.00

Page 5



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 01ACH011626 01/16/2026 Frontier 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -145.49
Bill 1592085-0305135D...  12/22/2025 1180110 - Telephone, Internet, Ca... -145.49 145.49
TOTAL -145.49 145.49
Bill Pmt -Check 101032 01/20/2026 GHS, LLC 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -3,981.67
Bill 2026-135 01/14/2026 1160020 - Monthly Aquatic Weed ... -2,875.00 2,875.00

1160030 - Wetland Staff Oversight -166.67 166.67

1160040 - Private Resident Consul... -65.00 65.00

1160050 - Nuisance Species Control -875.00 875.00
TOTAL -3,981.67 3,981.67
Bill Pmt -Check 101033 01/20/2026 Himes Electrical S... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -516.05
Bill 25197-a 11/11/2025 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -516.05 516.05
TOTAL -516.05 516.05
Bill Pmt -Check 101034 01/20/2026 Straley Robin Veri... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -2,506.89
Bill 27797 01/14/2026 1110170 - District Counsel -2,506.89 2,506.89
TOTAL -2,506.89 2,506.89
Bill Pmt -Check 101035 01/20/2026 ProPet Distributors 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,160.16
Bill 2002544 01/14/2026 1180290 - Dog Waste Station Sup... -1,160.16 1,160.16
TOTAL -1,160.16 1,160.16
Bill Pmt -Check 101036 01/20/2026 RedTree Landscap... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -229.25
Bill 32772 01/16/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -229.25 229.25
TOTAL -229.25 229.25

Page 6



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02105126 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 1399 01/22/2026 Ellen L Dobson - P... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -289.05
Bill 2026 NOV-JAN 01/21/2026 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -25.00 25.00
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -16.26 15.26
1180190 * Nature Center Operations -8.98 8.98
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -12.98 12.98
1180150 - Resident Services -12.98 12,98
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -14.98 14.98
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -10.43 10.43
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -13.29 13.29
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -20.47 20.47
1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -29.89 29.89
1180150 - Resident Services -31.56 31.56
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -23.96 23.96
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -6.00 6.00
1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -19.10 19.10
1180180 - General Store -17.96 17.96
1180210 - Special Events -2.24 224
1180190 - Nature Center Operations -4.99 4.99
1180150 - Resident Services -18.98 18.98
TOTAL -289.05 289.05
Bill Pmt -Check 101037 01/22/2026 Ready Refresh 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -248.85
Bill 26A0006240923 01/10/2026 1180150 - Resident Services -248.85 248.85
TOTAL -248.85 248.85
Bill Pmt -Check 101038 01/22/2026 State Wildlife Trap... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,200.00
Bill 2104 01/16/2026 1180200 - Wildlife Management Se... -1,200.00 1,200.00
TOTAL -1,200.00 1,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 101039 01/22/2026 llluminations Holid... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -6,000.00
Bill 321225 12/05/2025 1180300 - Holiday Decorations -6,000.00 6,000.00
TOTAL -6,000.00 6,000.00

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 101040 01/22/2026 RedTree Landscap... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -290.12
Bill 32800 01/21/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -173.12 173.12
Bill 32799 01/21/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -56.25 56.25
Bill 32838 01/21/2026 1150100 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -60.75 60.75
TOTAL -290.12 290.12
Bill Pmt -Check 101041 01/22/2026 Inteligy Tampa Bay... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -330.00
Bill 23920 01/15/2026 1180110 - Telephone, Internet, Ca... -330.00 330.00
TOTAL -330.00 330.00
Bill Pmt -Check 101042 01/22/2026 Electro Sanitation ... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -2,881.62
Bill INV-000167 01/16/2026 1180050 - Lodge Janitor Services -2,100.00 2,100.00
Bill INV-000168 01/16/2026 1180060 - Lodge Janitor Supplies -781.62 781.62
TOTAL -2,881.62 2,881.62
Bill Pmt -Check 101043 01/22/2026 Cooper Pools Inc. 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -197.97
Bill 1124 01/21/2026 1180090 - Pool Repair & Maint. -197.97 197.97
TOTAL -197.97 197.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACHO012326 01/23/2026 Waste Connection... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -785.49
Bill 8654011W425 01/20/2026 1140030 - Garbage Recreation Fac... -785.49 785.49
TOTAL -785.49 78549
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -11.00
Bill 0350550-23705161 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -11.00 11.00
TOTAL -11.00 11.00

Page 8



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 02ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -11.00
Bill 0350560-23705163 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -11.00 11.00
TOTAL -11.00 11.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -11.00
Bill 0350565-23705164 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -11.00 11.00
TOTAL -11.00 11.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -11.00
Bill 0350530-23705157 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -11.00 11.00
TOTAL -11.00 11.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -31.82
Bill 0350555-23705162 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -31.82 31.82
TOTAL -31.82 31.82
Bill Pmt -Check 06ACHO012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -34.42
Bill 0350540- 23705160 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -34.42 34.42
TOTAL -34.42 34.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07ACH012826 01/28/2026 Pasco County Utilit... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,022.96
Bill 0350545-23705159 01/07/2026 1140050 - Water / Sewer Services -1,022.96 1,022.96
TOTAL -1,022.96 1,022.96
Bill Pmt -Check 101044 01/29/2026 Fitness Logic 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -125.00
Bill 128115 01/28/2026 1180220 - Fitness Equipment Maint. -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00

Page 9



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

2:04 PM
02/05/26 Check Detail
January 2026
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bili Pmt -Check 101045 01/29/2026 Sunrise Propane 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,005.06
Bill U111L368 01/22/2026 1140020 - Gas Utility Services -1,005.06 1,005.06
TOTAL -1,005.06 1,005.06
Bill Pmt -Check 101046 01/29/2026 McNatt Plumbing ... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -461.65
Bill 44256402 01/21/2026 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -196.65 196.65
Bill 44288902 01/23/2026 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -265.00 265.00
TOTAL -461.65 461.65
Bill Pmt -Check 101047 01/29/2026 Himes Electrical S... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,398.15
Bill 25312 01/23/2026 1180090 - Pool Repair & Maint. -382.28 382.28

1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -215.87 215.87
Biil 25317 01/23/2026 1180040 - Lodge Repair & Maint. -800.00 800.00
TOTAL -1,398.16 1,398.15
Bill Pmt -Check 101048 01/29/2026 Pasco Sheriff's Off... 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -1,920.00
Bill 1-20261-12491 01/27/2026 1130010 - Off Duty Deputy -1,920.00 1,920.00
TOTAL -1,920.00 1,920.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACH013026 01/30/2026 Duke Energy 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -13,928.30
Bill 0001-3381 JAN26 01/07/2026 1140010 - Electric Utility Services -13,928.30 13,928.30
TOTAL -13,928.30 13,928.30
Bill Pmt -Check 02ACHO013026 01/30/2026 Duke Energy 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating -30.80
Bill 8746-4930 JAN26 01/07/2026 1140010 - Electric Utility Services -30.80 30.80
TOTAL -30.80 30.80

Page 10



mn N WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:

Page¢

" 813-996-0570-060723-5 Dec 07,2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Dec 07 - Jan 06, 2026

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES,

Thanks for choosing Frontier! Have questions about your bill? Visit us at
frontier.com/billing to learn more.

Total balance

— $428.99
Bill hIStory Auto Pay is scheduled
Previous balance $428.99 Dec 31
Payment received by Dec 07, thank you -5428,99
Service summary Previous month Current month
' Bundle $387.14 $387.14
8 Other $4.50 $4.50 Manage your account,
~ payments, and services
I  Taxes and Fees $37.35 $37.35 anytime, anywhere with the

MyFrontier app. Download
Total services 3428.99 3428.99 your free app today_ To learn
Total balance $428.99 more visit

frontier.com/myfrontierapp

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per

referral. Learn more: https://www.businessreferralrewards.com

- N\

[

: ) P.O. Box 211579 You are all set with Auto Pay! To
Eagan, MN 55121-2879 .

FRONTER review your account, go to

6790 0107 DY RP 07 12092025 NNNNNNNN 01 007448 0034 frontier_com or the MyFrontier app'

WILDERNESS LAKES

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

22000581399:05700L0723000000000000004268995




FRONTIER

Don't let an unexpected outage stop

WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number:

813-996-0570-060723-5

PIN;
8786

running. Visit: business.frontier.com/intemet—backup

Bundie

Monthly Charges
12.07-01.06

Bundle Total

Other Charges

Monthly Charges
12.07-01.06
Other Charges Total

Taxes and Feeg

Taxes and Fees Total

Business Fiber Internet 500
1Usable Static 1p Address

Auto Pay Discount

OneVoice Nationwide

OneVoice Access Line

OneVoice Featureg

OneVoice Long Distance Intra
Multi~Line Federal Subscriber Line
Charge

Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line
Business

FiberOptic TV - Business Preferred Public
Sports/Broadcast TV Fee

Digital Adapter

TV Standard Set-Top Box

FCA Long Distance - Federal USF
Surcharge

Federal USF Recovery Charge
Federal Excise Tax

Federal Taxes

FL State Communications Services Tax
County Communications Services Tax
FL State Gross Receipts Tax

Pasco County 911 Surcharge

FL State Gross Receipts Tax

FL Telecommunications Relay Service

State Taxes

FL Video Communications Service Tax
County Video Communications Services
Tax

FL State Sales Tax

FL State Gross Receipts Tax - Video

FL State Gross Receipts Tax

County Sales Tax

FCC Regulatory Recovery Fee

Video

your business. Get Frontier Inter

$49.99
$20.00
-$5.00
$49.99

$9.20
$3.00

$204.99
$20.99
$13.98
$11.00

Continued on next page

Billing Date:

Dec 07,2025

Billing Period:

Dec 07 - Jan 06, 2026

net Backup to keep your critical systems

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance
Forward, you must make a payment
immediately in order to avoid collection
activities. You must pay a minimum of
$79.33 by your due date to avoid
disconnection of your local service, All
other charges should be paid by your due
date to keep your account current,

If you have a question or concern about
Closed Captioning on any program,
please call the Frontjer Center for
Customers with Disabilities at
1-877-462-6606 or email
Video.Closed.Captioning@ftr.com
Written correspondence can be faxed to
1-805—262-O72B, or mailed to Frontier
Communications, 2560 Teller Road,
Thousand Oaks, CA 91320, Attn: Kate
Card. DO NOT mai payment to this
address,

For up-to-date channel information
please visit;
http://frontier.com/channelupdates

If your unresolved complaint involves
FiberOptic Tv, YOU may contact the
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Florida Capital,
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0800 or
1~800~435-7352. Your FCC Community
IDis: FL1308



Pags

-— WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
L 813-996~0570-060723-5 Dec 07,2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Dec 07 ~ Jan 06, 2026
Frontier Bundied Video Service
Total Video Programming Charges
FiberOptic TV - Business Preferred Public $204.99
Sports/Broadcast TV Fee $29.99

Total

$234.98



Page 1 of 9

: l B, DUKE duke-energy.com

- ENERGY 877.372.8477 THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE

Bill date Dec 10, 2025
For service Nov 5 - Dec 2
28 days

Collective account number 9300 0001 3787

Previous Amount Due ‘ $1,509.64 if you have questions, you can reach us at collectivebillingdef@duke-

Payment Received Dec 02 , -1,500.64 Ve
Current Electric Charges ‘ 1,264 .46
Taxes 33.59
Total Amount Due Dec 31 $1,298.05

- RECEIVED DEC 16 2%

Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089681175 | 21533 CORMORANT COVE DR 34.01
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089628071 | O WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 120.13
LAND O LAKES FL 34639

910089621488 } 21726 CORMORANT COVE DR 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089621115 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 103.59
LAND O LAKES FL. 34637

910089599693 | 21218 QUIET HAVEN CT 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089598189 | 7809 STONELEIGH DR 37.18
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

Late payments are subject to a 1.0% late charge.

b.def.duke.bils.202512092201 37.5.afp-11-000000015

Please return this portion with your payment. Thank you for your business.

. DUKE Collective account number $1,298.05 After 90 days from bill date, a
" ENERGY, 9300 0001 3787 by Dec 31 late charge will apply.
Duke Energy Return Mail - |
PO Box 1090

Charlotte, NC 28201-1090

000006 000000015 "|"|"|||"|I""Ih|"||"||I||"Illllll"h'ulllllh"l|||||
th||"|||||I|||"lI|||||||||||||l"|||"llllp"lllllllllhlu E Duke Energy Payment Processing

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE PO Box 1094
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte. NC 28201-1094
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 '

456930000013767000L60000000000000022980500001298054



DUKE

duke-energy.com

~ " ENERGY. s77.372.8477
Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089583588 | 20750 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 55.41
LAND O LAKES FL 34639
910089576696 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 38.84
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089568373 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 115.28
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089552549 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089540917 | 7532 GRASMERE DR 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089532339 | 7250 AMBLESIDE DR LITE 116.63
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089520343 | 21547 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 131.17
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089498590 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 31.98
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089497028 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089492247 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089467486 | 21433 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089447664 | 7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089443412 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 38.51
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089431616 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 163.13
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089423195 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089383730 | 7452 NIGHT HERON DR 34.99
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
Total Charges $1,298.05

Account number 9300 0001 3787

fb.def.duke.bliis.20251200220137.5.afp-13-000000015




-4, DUKE
~ 7 ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 4 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
910089681175 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21533 CORMORANT COVE DR Meter Number: 4429770  Energy Charge 11.81
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fuel Charge 3.81
-Dec02 i oo itivation Chare 019 $33.13
Present Read: 5114 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 5017
Billed Usage: 97
Billed kWh 97.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.88
Gross Receipts Tax 0.85
Total $34.01
910089628071 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
O WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 4486990  Energy Charge 74.50
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fyel Charge 24.0?
- Dec 02 A Securitization Ch 119 $117.03
Present Read: 65212 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 64600
Billed Usage: 612
Billed kWh 612.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.10 $3.10
Gross Receipts Tax 3.00 )
Total $120.13
910089621488 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21726 CORMORANT COVE DR Meter Number: 4427515  Energy Charge 0.98
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fyel Charge 0.31
- Dec 02 A Securiization Ch 0'02 $30.00
Present Read: A74 s.se.t ecun‘ttzatlon arge .
Previous Read: 466 Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.37
Billed Usage: 8
Billed kWh 8.000
Regulatory {\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089621115 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4412767  Energy Charge 62.45
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bili Period: Nov 05  Fuel Charge 20.14
- Dec 02 Asset Securitization Ch 100 $100.91
Present Read: 54713 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 54200
Billed Usage: 513
Billed KWh 513.000
Regulatory .Asse_ssment Fee 0.09 $2.68
Gross Receipts Tax 2.59
Total $103.59
910089599693 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21218 QUIET HAVEN CT Meter Number; 4426437  Energy Charge 8.05 $30.00
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: NovO5  Fuel Charge

- Dec 02

2.59

fo.def.duke.biiis.20251209220137.5.afp-14-000000015



duke-energy.com

\L “ENERGY. 8773728477

Page 50of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounis
Present Read: 4569 Asset Securitization Charge 0.13
Previous Read: 4503 Minimum Bill Adjustment 1.91
Billed Usage: 66
Billed kWh 66.000
Regulatory 'Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089598189 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7809 STONELEIGH DR Meter Number: 4426432  Energy Charge 14,12
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fue| Charge 4.55
-DeC02 ) senritization Ch 0.93 $36.22
Present Read: 13436 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 13320
Billed Usage: 116
Billed kWh 116.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.96
Gross Receipts Tax 0.93 ’
Total $37.18
910089583588 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
20750 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number; 4418605  Energy Charge 27.38
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fuel Charge 883
-Dec02 et Securitization Ch 0.44 $53.97
Present Read: 16118 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 15893
Billed Usage: 225
Billed kWh 225.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.05 $1.44
Gross Receipts Tax 1.39 '
Total $55.41
910089576656 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4407268  Energy Charge 15.33
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Biil Period: Nov05  Fuel Charge 4.95
- Dec 0z Asset Securitization Charge 0.24 $37.84
Present Read: 3723 & :
Previous Read: 3597
Billed Usage: 126
Billed kWh 126.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $1.00
Gross Receipts Tax 0.97 '
Total $38.84
910089568373 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4422414  Energy Charge 70.97
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bili Perlod: NovO5  Fuel Charge 20 88
_Dec 02 A tS o R Ch 1 13 $112.30
Present Read: 59080 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 58497
Billed Usage: 583

Billed kWh 583.000

fb.def.duke.bills. 202512092201 37.5.afp-15-000000015



- DUKE

" ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 6 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
Regulatory .Assessment Fee 0.10 $2.98
Gross Receipts Tax 2.88
Total $115.28
910089552549 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4420314  Energy Charge 7.55
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fuel Charge 2.43
| "Dec 02 oset Securitization Ch 0.12 $30.00
Present Read: 4522 s.sgt ecura-tlzattf)n arge .
Previous Read: 4460 Minimum Bill Adjustment 2.58
Billed Usage: 62
Billed kWh 62.000
Regulatory ‘Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089540917 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7532 GRASMERE DR Meter Number: 4414861 Energy Charge 0.73
LAND O LAKES FL. 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fyel Charge 0.24
-Dec02 Securitization Ch 0.01 $30.00
Present Read: 360 §s§t ecuntuatu?n arge X
Previous Read: 354 Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.70
Bitled Usage: 6
Billed kWh 6.000
Regulatory f\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089532339 General Setvice Non-Demand Sec .
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7250 AMBLESIOE DR LITE Meter Number: 3523173  Energy Charge 71.94
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fuel Charge 23.20
-Dec02 s oset Securitization Ch 1.15 S11361
Present Read: 15610 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 15019
Bilfed Usage: 591
Billed kWh 591.000
Regulatory -Assessment Fee 0.10 $3.02
Gross Receipts Tax 2.92
Total $116.63
910089520343 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21547 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4431126  Energy Charge 82.53
LAND O LAKES FL. 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fuel Charge 26.61
- Dec 02 A Securitization Ch 132 $127.78
Present Read: 25910 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 25232
Billed Usage: 678
Billed kWh 678.000
Regulatory f\ssessrnent Fee 0.11 $3.39
Gross Receipts Tax 3.28
Total $131.17

fb.def.duke.biils. 202512092201 37.5.afp-16-00000001 5



.DUKE

duke-energy.com

\, ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Page 7 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
910089498590 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4412789  Energy Charge 10.33
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fyel Charge 3.34
SDeC 02, e ntion Char ‘ $31.15
Present Read: 5088 sset Securitization Charge 0.16
Previous Read: 5203
Billed Usage: 85
Bilied kWh 85.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.83
Gross Receipts Tax 0.80 ’
Total $31.98
910089497028 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 3603226  Energy Charge 8.53
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fuel Charge 275
-Dec 02 st Securitization Ch 0.14 $30.00
Present Read: 4953 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 4883  Minimum Bill Adjustment 1.26
Bitled Usage: 70
Billed kWh 70.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 ’
Total $30.80
910089492247 Residential Service (RS-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 4421286  Customer Charge 13.83
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Bifl Period: Nov 05  Energy Charge 12.20
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 b resent Read - Dgclgi Fuel Charge 3.34 $30.00
resent Read: .
Previous Read: 2052 Asset Secun.tlzatlon Charge 0.22
Billed Usage: g2  Minimum Bill Adjustment 0.41
Billed kWh 92.000
Regulatory {\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089467486 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21433 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4429848  Energy Charge 1.22
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov05  Fugl Charge 0.39
-Dec02 ization Ch $30.00
Present Read: 303 sset Securitization Charge 0.02
Previous Read: 293 Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.05
Billed Usage: 10
Billed kWh 10.000
Regulatory {\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089447664 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN Meter Number: 4444513  Energy Charge 1.59 $30.00
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fuel Charge 0.51
- Dec 02 Asset Securitization Charge 0.03

‘ Present Read: 535

fb.def duke bills.202512082201 37.5.afo-17-000000015




-+, DUKE
< " ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 8 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
Previous Read: 582 Minimum Bill Adjustment 10.55
Billed Usage: 13
Billed kWh 13.000
Regulatory {\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089443412 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4417902  Energy Charge 15.09
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 ° Fye| Charge 4.87
Present Read: 7395 sset Securitization Charge 24
Previous Read: 7271
Billed Usage: 124
Billed kWh 124.000
Regulatory .Assessmen't Fee 0.03 $0.99
Gross Receipts Tax 0.96
‘ Total $38.51
910089431616 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4426401 Energy Charge 105.79
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 - -
- Des 02 Fuel F)harg(i o 341t.11 $158.91
Present Read: 49460 Assel Securitization Charge .69
Previous Read: 48593
Billed Usage: 869
Billed kWh 869.000
Regulatory ‘Assessment Fee 0.14 $4.22
Gross Receipts Tax 4.08
Total $163.13
910089423195 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4426400 Energy Charge 4.14
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05  Fyel Charge 1.33
- Dec 02 Asset Securitization Ch 0.07 $30.00
Present Read: 2114 s.s§t ecun.tlzattc.)n arge .
Previous Read: 2080 Minimum Bill Adjustment 7.14
Billed Usage: 34
Billed kWh 34.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089383730 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7452 NIGHT HERON DR Meter Number: 4415554  Energy Charge 12.53
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 05 Fuel Charge 4.04
- Dec 02 Securitization C 0.20 $34.09
Present Read: 38855 Asset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 38752
Billed Usage: ‘ 103
Billed kWh 103.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.90

fb.def.duke.bills.20251209220137.5.afp-18-000000015



. DUKE
< " ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 9 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
Gross Receipts Tax 0.87

Total $34.99

Total Amount Due $1,298.05

fb.def.duke bills. 202512092201 37.5.afp-19-000000015



INVOICE

OL/220157

Wi, 4ok CE.S. (US Wholesale Division)
P.O. Box 131811

Dallas, TX 75313 2/29/25

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1590186001

C.E.S. (Land O Lakes)
21147 Leonard Road
Suite 12

Lutz, FL 33558

Phone: 813-909-8776
Fax: 813-909-8775

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS-TAX " . .
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 208 E':;\‘/'Lry ‘L:;gijLakesmSg@c'tye'e"ms“pp'y'°°m

LAKE MARY, FL 32746

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS-TAX
245 Riverside Avenue
Jacksonvilie

INTERMATIC EK4236S STEM & SWIVEL MNT PHOTO CNTRL 2650 E 26.50
SIDE

- Because History
R Is Important

P Review Your Transaction History at
Co www.CityElectricSupply.com

Payment to: C.E.S. (US Wholesaie Division) P.O. Box 131811 Dallas, TX 75313

i

E TO PAY ONLINE VISIT www.cityelectricsupply.com 26.50
7.00%

FOR COMPLETE TERMS OF SALE, SEE SELLER'S ONLINE T&Cs AT CITYELECTRICSUPPLY.COM. RISK OF LOSS IN

THE GOODS PASSES TO BUYER: (i) UPON DELIVERY TO BUYER'S DESIGNATED DELIVERY SITE IF GOODS ARE 1.86

DELIVERED IN SELLER'S OWN VEHICLE; OR (ii) AT THE POINT OF SHIPMENT VIA DROPSHIP OR THIRD PARTY -

CARRIER; OR (jiij) UPON BUYER POSSESSION IN ALL OTHER CASES. THE GOODS REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

SELLER UNTIL PAID FOR IN FULL. GOODS ARE SOLD SUBJECT TO SELLER'S TERMS OF SALE AND VENDORS' 28.36

TERMS OF SALE, COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. E & OE. Please visit our website for company
information and product promotions.

Branch ID#: 159  Group ID#: 9016 Page 1 of 1




Invoice
SUNRISE PROPANE
10105 HUDSON AVE
HUDSON, FL 34669
(727)862-2946

Propane Invoice # :U111K833
Date 1 12/24/2025
Time 1 9:57 AM
Customer ID: PRESER Totalizer :1908782.5 - 1909287.9
Location: 1 Driver 21
Account No: 8043 Truck 13318

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin% :60

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending% :85
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34639

28.2657488, -82.4634333

Qty

505.4 Gal

Capacity
1000.00
1000.00

Description Amount
Propane $1,293.82

Equip ID
858029
858031
Taxes $0
Total Due $1293.82
Full Payment Due on 1/3/2026



AWOSBZAN 19951000 11 00 851 LYISZOLZL000ZaSNA £000- 000 66169 $9YEE000

elan”

b
t December 2025 Statement
% Open Date: 11/11/2025 Closing Date: 12/09/2025

Visa® Community Card

Page 1 of 4
Account Ending in: ##H¢ #HHHE #HHEE 8836

Elan Financial c 1-866-552-8855

Payment Options:

elan®

24-Hour Elan Financial Services: 1-866-552-8855

‘l . to pay by phone
h , to change your address

000033465 MUSB20DD121025147138 01 00010000 015661 003
< 1N 8] I H R LU LU TR BT U TR | EEUUTUR
S% pWL CDD

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

i 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY # 208
** LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

Services
PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) BUS 30 ELN 4 6
w Balance Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $4,783.48
Payments . $4,783.48¢cR
Other Credits $0.00
Purchases + $4,482.42
009 Balance Transfers $0.00
UL SINIEL o, UV Yo QE g Advances $0.00
» -is great il
SYErTs greater, W Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $4,482.42
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $4,482.42
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $5,517.58
Days in Billing Period 29

v~} Mail payment coupon
with a check

No payment is required.

RECEIVED DEC 17 2025

Pay online at ‘l Pay by phone

\@ myaccountacoess.com 1.866-552.8855

CPN 002583416

00479851,06b2496883L0004482420004482429

Automatic Payment

Account Ending in:  #HHt #HHHE #HHHE 8836

Your new full balance of $4,482.42 will be
automatically deducted from your account on
01/05/26.




3IWOSBZEN 19951000 700 851471520121 00028SNa £000-2000 00269 SarEE000

elan”

December 2025 Statement 11/11/2025 - 12/09/2025 Page 2 of 4
PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Your payment of $4482.42 will be automatically deducted from your bank account on 01/05/2026. Piease
refer to your AutoPay Terms and Conditions for further information regarding this account feature.

Post Trans
Date Date Ref#

Transaction Description Amount Notation
»::Purchases and Other Debits: -0 opeiy ' '

- raozio

1112 1111 3397 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL $38.84 e
1112 1111 8307 AMAZON MKTPL*BT60Q1Q02 Amzn.com/bill WA $120.09 180300
1112 1111 5380 LOVVES #02238* LUTZ  FL $80.76 1180040
1112 1112 0369 AMAZON MKTPL*B82A48NNO Amzn.com/bill WA $45.98 1180210
1113 11/12 8731 BATTERIES+BULBS #0056 TAMPA  FL $41.39 1180040
1113 11/13 6994 AMAZON MKTPL*B83043PU1 Amzn.com/bill WA $46.00 1180300
11/13 11/13 8214 WP*unaroaches.com Hastings FL $30.00 1180190
1117 11/14 1760 EXTRASPACE 8254  B801-3654535 FL $276.00 1180210
1117 11/15 5163 Amazon.com*B88SK7EY2 Amzn.comibill WA $41.22 1180190
1117 11115 6545 PUBLIX#877 LAND O LAKES FL $19.45 1180190
1117 1115 0149 SAMS CLUB #4852 WESLEY CHAPEL FL $186.16 1180210
1117 11/15 1716 CCICONSTANT-CONTACT 855-2295506 MA $162.00 1180150
1117 1115 6668 AMAZON MKTPL*B870E5002 Amzn.conmybill WA $2207 1180060
11118 11/17 0044 Adobe Inc SanJose CA $19.00 1180170
1119 11/17 5816 TIMES ADVERTISING  727-893-8111 FL $112.40 1180120
1119 11/18 8815 PASCO PDD WEB CURRENT 855-2703592 FL $50.00 1180210
1119 11118 4868 PASCO COUNTY FEE  855-2703592 AZ $1.50 1180210
1119 11/18 9165 LOWES #02238* LUTZ FL $581.93 1180040
11119 11719 0830 AMAZON MKTPL*BOONI81D1 Amzn.comv/bill WA $76.84 1180210
11/20 11/20 7098 Pet Supplies Plus 4011 Land OLakes FL $13.08 1180190
1121 11720 9281 CIRCLE K#07575  LAND O LAKES FL $41.15 1180040
11/21 11/21 1428 AMAZON MKTPL*BO7R295P0 Amzn.conmvbill WA g$25.4g 1180300
11/21 11/21 2327 AMAZON MKTPL*B04F495X0 Amzn.com/bill WA $31.78 1180210
11/24 11/21 1562 MICHAELS STORES 1399 LUTZ  FL $59.04 1180300
11/24 11/22 1904 AMAZON MKTPL*B02790DY0 Amzn.com/bill WA $125.05 1180210
11/24 11/22 9911  AMAZON MKTPL*B039141A1 Amzn.comvbill WA $15.09 1180300
11/24 11/22 6439 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL $87.06 1180210
11/24 11/22 7325 AMAZON MKTPL*B20MN4CX1 Amzn.com/bill WA $34 1180300 W\ Q210

58
11724 11722 1066 AMAZON MKTPL*B03QL4SZ0 Amzn.com/bill WA 1180150-11.00 §34.36 160180-9.38, 1882824-13.98

Continued on Next Page



AWOSBZEAN L99E1000 7100 BSGLLYLGEOLZEAA0ZESNA £000-2000 00269 SOVEL000

elan”

December 2025 Statement 11/11/2025 - 12/09/2025 Page 3 0f 4
PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
11726 11/25 5854 MICHAELS STORES 1399 LUTZ  FL $39.06 1180300
11/28 11/26 4095 Pet Supplies Plus 4011 Land OLakes FL $448 1180190
12/01 11/28 6161 LOWES #02238* LTz  FL $16.08 1180040
12/01 11/30 1092 Pet Supplies Plus 4011 Land OLakes FL $23 1180180
12/02 12/01 5659 SAMS CLUB#4852 WESLEY CHAPELFL  1180180-59.92 $32191§9219_.2ﬂ21
12/02 12/01 7582 DOLLARTREE LUTZ  FL 3484 1180210
12/03 12/02 2961 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL 1180210-66.86 s84 1§0040-17.27
12/03 12/02 3043 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL $11 gg 1180210
12/04 12/03 6479 LOWES #02238*  LUTZ  FL 1180040-134.23 $14¢350060-13.98
12/04 12/03 1819 Amazon Retai*BI96Z9F A1 Amzn.com/bill WA $44.06 1180190
12/04 12/03 1949 AMAZON MKTPL*BB4XB92A0 Amzn.com/bill WA $28.97 1180170
12/04 12/03 0883 AMAZON MKTPL*BISOY10W2 Amzn.corm/bill WA $36.99 1180080
12/04 12/04 5094 Pet Supplies Plus 4011 Land OlLakes FL $1454 1180190
12/04 12/04 9212 WP*lunaroaches.com Hastings FL $39 g0 1180190
12/05 12/04 5852 Amazon Tips*BI9IS1AT1 Amzn.com/biil WA 1180190
12/05 12/04 6051 AMAZON MKTPL*BI51H33Z1 Amzn.com/bill wa 1180190-33.99 $73 JSOOM
12/08 12/05 9099 PUBLIX #1821 LUTZ  FL $3g055 1180210
12/08 12/05 4707 IN*FISHER FAMILY ADVE 813-9966777 FL $5243 1180210
12/08 12/05 6619 LOWES #02238* Wtz  FL $229 go 1180210

12/08 12/06 4117 PUBLIX#877 LAND O LAKES 3180210 -14.79, 1180190-2. 99$ 550180 6314

1180210-191.88 g0190 -11.48

12/09 12/08 7775 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL $2033

12/09 12/08 7858 PUBLIX #877 LAND O LAKES FL $0.49 1180210

12/09 12/08 6585 SAMSCLUB#4852  WESLEY CHAPEL FL $155.76 1180180
Total for Account #iH #HHE HHHHE 8858 $4,482.42

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
] : ~Payments and Other Credits - . v ovon e ob oo
12/04 12/04 MTC PAYMENT THANK YOU $4,783.48¢cr
Total for Account #HH# #HEHE #HHEHE 8836 $4,783.48CR

Total Fees Charged in 2025 $0.00
Tota! Interest Charged in 2025 $0.00

Continued on Next Page



INOSBZEN 19951000 100 8¢ L L¥LG20LZEaa0egsna £000-£000 LOZ69 SSYEL000

elan”

December 2025 Statement 11/11/2025 - 12/09/2025 Page 4 of 4
PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-8855

ulation

Your Annual Percentage Rate {APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
“*PURCHASES $4,482.42 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
**ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

(: Phone @ Questions ﬁ Mail payment coupon '\@ Online

with a check
Voice:  1-866-552-8865 Elan Financial Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com
TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408
Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement



Cotler Commans
2121 Bollier Pkuy
Land O Lakes, FL 34w
Store Manager: F1liott

813-948-4819

IR T

ubi77 B0 O37 013

CH FROST MIN DONUT 3.9 F
MARBLE LOAF CKE SL .99 F
APPLY FRITIER 4T 59 F
T80T APL PSIRY BTE 5.9 F
LHOC CUHP MINL HFFN 6.44 F
PUB £D PLT &-7/8" 1799
BANANAS
1.86 1b & .72/ o 1.3 F
BLT CHOL: & GEAZED 398 F
Yeas Saved 0.70
Order Total 8.57
Sales Tax 0.27
Girand Total 38.84
Cradit Paymm it 3884
Change 0.00
savings Suiny
Special Price Savings ¢.70
**444&}##IM‘HM4*‘&4{“{-#“4**#&*“‘-6”
* Your Savitys al Publix )
¥ 0.70 %
S4B 044 BELAE A0 kb A4 b MARE A RS
Receipl (0: OB7/ BBO 04/ 013
PRESTD:
Trace #: (37421
Raferenve #; 1264204662
Acct B XXXOOXXXXXXBESB
Furchase VISA
Amount. $38.84
Aulh &: 101130
CREDIT CARD PURCHASE
AQURINOOI 0T Vish CREDIT
Entry Method: Chig Read
Mode: Issuer
e e e e

Your cashier was Kalliapi K,

46 aeg

LIS JODUSA

OOV | PREES

e80din, g 6pod Jebpe (ReUeD

ollisyd piv) lipeis

» a.
:ﬁég;;KSXNFX

Uuo owsl PIRD ¥paid
tl(l:)'“!|’!‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬁ*ﬂﬁtl'<'*uﬂ'ﬂll&4 oyl

peyseny Kisoey



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge u\u WA
' Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledgger Caode & Purpose
aS [ Dwznd $WTTR [\LROACO

Notes:




12/26/25, 1:15 PM

Order Summary
Order placed November 11, 2025 Order # 114-58079730-1698437

Ship to Paymaent method
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD ( View reiated transactions )

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Delivered November 12
Your package was teft near the front door or porch,

Decoration

Sald by: Instrae-Us

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$129.98

Hagh 1o tow

Order Details

Order Summary

item{s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax;
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

7.5 FT Pre-lit Christmas Tree, Artificial Pine Spruce Christmas Tree 1380 PVC Branch
Tips 450 Warm White Lights, Easy Assembly with Metal Stand and Hinged Branches

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Discosure  Your Ads Privacy Chaices
& 1996-2025, Amazan.com, ing or its affiiates

https:l!www.amazon.comlgp/css/summary/print.html?orderiD=114—5079730—1699437&ref_=ppx__hzod_invoiceConnsudt_b_fed_invoice ._pos

$126.99
$0.00
$129.99
$0.00

$129.99

LIkl



LEARN NURE A1 1OWFS_ CON/RYLUNE SHEwaWYS

Lie"s HOME Chdibhs, (LU
21500 Siall Wb &4
L2 FY 33549 st 8% W0z
SHLE
SHEESE, S22 folidl “2619/8  TuReM; O a4INTh T TE 28

qfEash B OLEN el a1y b SUR D Yk
113 144948

duhd b Gl TOUES Btk REs ERLUME 4 Yb
i1 4 9

bhd 124 10 0 TTRH BLK tabia 1le 1 9

BIR0d M LK AU Vel fIE H V1

Yhhdzh] WY o Lod-TH £180 SkRENG ¢ .90
5¢ 19

DG by RIROTID o 1LY RNGE )

SUB aTh : i

ToiAl 14K: 4,400

HIBHILE 20060 (ol - w78

Ul 8

HisH: XEXXRAZRAAK-6196 wiibbe] - by, b sdialh 9130
FHIP ML 703130 (171E7eS Midad
UHSTONER Lopt- siu oo
Uk - d0bdbaniey
15 by nib o peedulguesiole

SIORL, 2730 1EENINAL 03 11730725 (A48
# 0 1I1FMS PURUBASE T4
[XEBUES TEEy. SRRULCEN D SPRUIML UKUEK LiERY

I

tHRRK vabl Fus aheride COUE "y,
Fult ML i fuke o o0l L TORN Pekley, visd)
LU S CUB/RL KNS
AU IR CorY oF THE REVURA YUl ELY L1y stUnliie
W HOR CISTOMER SeRYILE BESK
S A
Y LULE 'S MRS FREDTD CRmim BERy Wl mikt
FUK DEVBILS UISH LUUES . COR/AYL UOESREURYGS

Mool st b s ooty b

SUBN JOPUBA

40 speg

HLNE

SGhaohia

8804 § 8pOs JOBpE ] PISLSH

RGO pavD WP

\\\Y\

weg oBimyy

—t

UM CUISH] PIBD JPess
GO0 SHET] SSSLUSDIA 8 SAIDEGIY SUL

Poyoely Jdieoey



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge \\\ u\&m\t‘” '
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
k\\5 \\&C BT $HT SR WROAO

TN\ g ey
&

Notes:




12/26/25, 1:16 PM

Order Summary
Order placed November 11, 2025 Order # 114-0708436-0787457

Ship to Payment method
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD { View retated wansactions }

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7875
United States

Delivered November 12

Your package was left near the front doer or porch.
u w \l

for Party Favors Tharksgiving
Sold by: Tanzuyoo
2 cupplied by Other
Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31,2028
$22.99

Bank totop

Conditions of Use  Privacy Motice  Consumar Mealth Dats Privacy Disclosure

Order Details

o 1998-2025, Amazon.com, inc, or its affiliates

htips://www.amazon.com/gp/essisummary/print.htmi?orderiD=11 4-0708436-07874578&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

Order Summary
ltem(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to he
coliected:

Grand Total;

Quelay 6 Pes Thanksgiving Turkey Medals and Trophies Set Include 2 inch 3 Pes
Gold Silver Copper Turkey Medals and 7 Inch 3 Gold Plastic Trophies with 3 Sticker

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$45.98
$0.00
$45.98
$0.00

$45.98

1



BatteriesPlus F)

Haltenes Plis Bothg #0438
701 W Flstches
Fatltpoes « Nusrthy, B 33612
{813 Holk-hati?

Recelpt

[T : et
tei e VUL LIE RHE S5 1 AKE

Custiiner

o REA-UUUO201 L0275
Qiighingl Order Pa2 1165410
P ) e
Sale fteng
SLA12-BF2 Vi ErRm
41,34

12V BAMLE ALY

DURA 28} 2

Ray Prics 4599

Tax Exemnpt # - bl 269004400,
leztn Sttt 41,38
{ax (.66

#5-hi1 L 2hbAId4e -
b

Fxrtupl sale - Olhey

Tax Exerupt #

Tax Ovesnie

Tax Exatup! £ sire -
Lale 1112028
Total 41,38
YL XAAKAR XK A XAXHd0H 41 3y
Cuntacliess

M Chip or
Visa Srart

ard
ut2116
Sale Ainnant Received 41.49
Ramas Sald 1

UL T T T ) LT G T
FoMs o pmfunt §
FH? 110641

UHE-U1 P Ches 11 g 44 &M
Hudsor

Thank yuu tor youi purcliusel
e ane Dreasd WUPETYF e uhnation fia
bt fgld Wltes vapean simaeen &

T,
Shop malute w0 unlioe al
basttesh enpriue o uin

o
FARNVMRALARIARSVARALRS 4y

THEY PRESERVE AT

BIUBLIVISCY

10 =g

SuieN Jopuej,

W ::Sﬁﬁ'{ﬁn

beYh$

315570} S
esoding § epos JebpeT] [BisusE

ofawyD pies wpes

’H{H

oquq oBamyy

ULIOS LB DIBD MDSIT
GO 94e] SEBLIBPHAR Ve SAISSRIS 81

peyoey sdieoey



Receipt Attached

..., The Preserve-dt Wilderness Lake CDD _

Credit Card Memo Form

Notes:

Credit Card Charge \\\\\\A‘cﬁ(‘“
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
TS T o) $ 4G [vwsoam




12/126/25, 1.17 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed November 11, 2025 Order # 114-5518436-9755401

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 Item(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD {:View related transactions} Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL. 34637-787% Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total;

Delivered November 13
Your package was left near the front door ar porch.

PARTY JOY 54 Pcs red Glitter Artificial Cedar Sprigs Picks Faux Cedar Branches
Stems Christmas Tree Picks Sprays for Gold Christmas Tree Wreath Wedding
Bouquet Winter Seasonal Holiday Decoration

Soid by: PARTY JOY

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$48.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Natice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choives
& 1996.2025, Amazon.com, inc, or its affiliates

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. iimi?orderiD=114-5518436-9759401 &ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

$46.99
$0.00
546,99
$0.00

$46.99

1M



Receipt Aftached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge vislscas
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
1N SK\LB{\{XC [ ’\Ls:n.r S84 ) $ATHD WROAL

Notes:




Luna Roaches

You can see the items that have been sent to you and track your
shipment below. Thanks for shopping with us.

Order No. 21026 Placed on Nov 12, 2025

Shipping to

Elien Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, Florida, 34837
United States
manager@wilplodge.com

Shipped ltems

Subscription ONLY - 100 Medium Qty: 1 $39.90
Discoid Roaches (1/2 - 3/4)

Hold for Pickup at Post Office?: No

Add Food?: No

Add Water Crystals?: No




If you selected "Hold for Pickup” please
add your Phone number here for
notification for Pickup.:

Price: $39.90

Subscription: Every 3 weeks until
canceled

USPS Tracking #: 9205590396055712507602 Track Shisment

Subtotal $39.90
Shipping $0.00
Tax $0.00
Total $39.90

i gvery 3 weeks

Need Assistance? Contact us.
We'll do everything we can to make sure you have a great experience with us.

Email us: lunaroaches@gmail.com

To cancel this subscription, please get in touch with us.

This email was sent by Luna Roaches

hitps://Amww.lunaroaches.com/




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wiidemess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge \\\N\ S
¢ Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
}m_w&agamo& WReAm

Notes:




Hi Tish,

Your autornatic payment has been processed. Your next autormatic payment will be
processed on 12/14/2025. You can visit your My Account portal 1o see transaction
detalls,

Access the Extra Space Storage mobile app 1o view your transaction details or
manage your account.

_ﬂ., - Cvs:wgie Play

If you have any guestions regarding your payment or your account in general, please
contact us.

Thank vou,
Your Extra Space Storage Team

YOUR RECEIPT

Transaction Number: 333885618
Payment Date: 11/14/2025
Unit: 184
Payment Total: $278.00
Next payment due om 1211472025
YOUR FACILITY

Address Phone
21338 Lake Patience Rd 8136258459

Land O Lakes, FL 34638

CONTACT US




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge \\\ W\\Mﬁ:
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
\\\w\bﬁ‘” VLo $HLaa lhgean

Notes:




12/26/25, 1:44 PM Order Datails

Order Summary

Order placed November 14, 2025 Order # 114-9771957-7437051

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 item({s) Subtotal;
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD { View reiated transactions Shipping & Handling:

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered November 15
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

o Kaytee Aspen Small Animal Pet Bedding For Pet Guinea Pigs, Rabbits, Hamsters,
Gerbils, and Chinchitlas, 52.4 Liters

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$13.74

Delivered November 15
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Kaytee Aspen Small Animal Pet Bedding For Pat Guinea Pigs, Rabbits, Hamsters,
Gerbils, and Chinchillas, 52.4 Liters

Sold by Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$13.74

Delivered November 15
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Kaytee Aspen Smatl Animal Pet Bedding For Pet Guinea Pigs, Rabbits, Hamsters,
Gerbils, and Chinchillas, 52.4 Liters

Soid by: Amazen.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or ceplace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$13.74

Hag

b

r Loy Qo

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Cansumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Lholees
® 1996-2025, Amazorcom, nc. or its affillates

hitps://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. htmi7orderD=114-0771957-7437051 &ref_=ppx_hzed_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

$41.22
$0.00
$41.22
$0.00

$41.22

mn



oy,

PUDIIX

w Atteched - Cubbrey Doguma
(\.(l/ 2121 Gl iier Phay

ER T

t Card harge WG RABY A8
= ¢ x&xﬁ:\m&‘c“ orded Ttem
Date BW O, Ui RALE Y b

tHR R
{ : fi‘ii\‘; Lry

4

Date of
Oocurrence Yeoredor Hame Aot

i s - e Total
Mlorbas [Ptety. $13.4571 WEOVAD Sl T

G atnd Tl
Sredit Pogyates 1

Uroay s

SOLT g diies e e d§ Menbod Laie 4
TESTR2060%  Wodd iAo Dald i
Joire thae Publie famiiv?

Appsly tadwy ot apydy g b pedis

Ha're o eopled opneor Tun (v enmtlosg

Bl i« ster M hete, lie




sam's club

4852 TAMPR., FL
C 813 3 928 - 1010
sit Semallub.com
11715725 13 01 3234 04857 QN3 12

A MEMBER 101-suwssnsdisg

THANK YOU,
THE

101 PRIMARY REN S0 00 N
118 2LUS RENEUA 5000 K
66846 gﬁiﬁxﬁa 4 58 F
BERME CHICKEN S YER 3
Besdc CHICKEN SNEE ]
6846 curcken O 488 ¢
ESR46 CHICKEN 438 ¢
E6846 ﬁaxsg§ﬁ 3B E
990433887 1 G.32 €
ﬁ&s’ék&%ﬁﬁ %Zﬁﬁﬁﬁ? 6.{,(24 o8
£78518 MM ?LRIE 0 §8 E
BTOTAL 185§
TOIAL  186.16
VISA TEND  186.16
V186 CREDIT WEES wwdd wene BEER T 2
APPROVAL 8 715120

A10 a0s 9%&%6532519
RALC Fii?ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%i? 4342
TERMY § 24972301
#HD Slﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ R!HBI&E&
13715/¢8 18:02:44
CHRHGE BﬂE 0.40

Yeu! You warned $1 63 Sam's Cash with
Plug. Check ell ssrclnes sng savings
at Semslliub.cos/focount

# ITEMS sOLD 11

gf?szh%§5 1789 7885 7424 9562 1

Ssaxsiub e n/clubpickuﬁ
11718726 {\!8;}3 R
#ud MEMBER LOPY rus

o

30 a48Q

SUIEM JOPUGA

Janousy

DL AT B T SV I DA =g S s

N\

§
i

i

ehnys pieD 1P

:&?i%‘

e

UMO4 ClB DURD MbEID
L IR BAIOSRI BU]

&
8

peydeRy oy



Receipt Attached
The Pressrve at Wikderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge ws\ag
N Charge Date
Date of
Occurrance Verddor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
aistoclConsta ot costact  [5un® 905D

Notes:




@/ Constant Contact

Payment Receipt for November 15,
2025

Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found
below.

Attention: Ellen Dobson

Vesta Property Services

250 International Parkway Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

us

813-995-2437

User Name: wipevents
Today's Date: November 15, 2025

Payment Date: November 15, 2025

Payment Method: VI (last 4 digits: 8858)
Amount: $162,00

Thank you for your payment!

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain
areas.



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge \\\ M\@S’”
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
\\\M\@ S Ieag 7oy D 3231 L vikoowd

Notes:




12/26/25, 1:44 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed Novernber 14, 2025 Order # 114-8438110-4406634

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD Visa ending in B858 Item(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD (:View related transac(ionst} Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL. 34637-7879 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered November 15
Your package was left near the frant door or porch.

MedPride Powder-Free Nitrile Exam Gloves, Large, Large (Pack of 100}
Sold by: Himedical

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$9.99

Bagk o dng

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privicy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Chaiges
© 1986-2025, Amazon.com, ine, or its affiliates

hitps:/iwww.amazon.comigplcssisummaryfgrint.htmi?orderD=114-8438110-44066344ref_= ppx_hzod_invaiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

$19,98
$2.99
$22.97
$0.00

$22.97

111



Receipt Attached
The Pressrve at Wildermess Laks CDD

Cradit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge wn\sca
Charge Date
Date of
Qccurrence Vendor Mame Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Vs ] Dedclan $\1 [ \womd




345 Park Avenue

Adobe inc. ORIGINAL Invoice Information

San fose CA95110-2704 invoice Number
United States Ivoice Date
%é()%e Federal Tax iD; 77-0019522 Payment Terms
Purchase Order
(Order Number
Customer Numbes
Currency
Bili To
Elten Dobson
FL 32746

INVOICE

3279393030
17-NOVY-2025

Credit Card
AB03230204893CUS
7133017927
1278161800

usR

PROUCT NUBMRBER PROGUCT THAANTITY iy LT FRICE NET AMDUNY TAXRATE TAXES FOtal
30000066 Acrobat Pro 1 EA 19.99 1999 O00% 400 1999
Invoice Total
NET AMOUNT {161 19.99
TAKES (SBE DETALS FOR RATES) .00

Comments:

1999

Billing Contact

https:/fheipx.adobe.com/contact.htm!

Thank you for your business!

Page 1 of1



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Cradit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge u\ s‘a\&(
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Lw\alag] M‘” oo ] $ W40l \uesian

Notes:




Campa Bay

Times

tampabay.com
Ad Proof
1141712025
PO Nu;
Customer Payor Customer FQ Number
Ad Order Number ustome
65748 THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNE THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
Ordared By
m cus! count [ coount Jackie Leger
Deirdre Bonett TB329521 TB329621
Customer Address Payor Address Customer Fax
Ordi or 250 International Pkwy Ste 208 250 international Pkwy Ste 208
DBONETT Lake Mary, FL 32746-5062 l.ake Mary, FL 32746-5062
Custo ail
Order Source Customer Phona Payer P districtap@vestaproperyservices.co
3212630132 3212830132 m
Tearshe Affidavits
] 1
fnvoice Text Ad Drder Notes
Maeting
Net Amount TaxAmount Total Amount Payment Methot Pavment Amount Amount Oue
311040 $0.00 $112.40 Credit Card $0.00




Campa Bay

Cimes

tarnpabay.com

THE PRESERYE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR WMEETING

Notice is hereby given that a reguiar meeting of the Board of Supervisars
of The Preserve at Wiiderness Lake Community Bevelopmant District (the
“District"} whl be held on Wednesday, December 2, 2025, st %30 aun. at
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Lodge, otated st 33700 Wikderness Lake
Busdevand, Land O° Lakes, FL 34637, The purpase of the meeting |s to
distugs any topies presenterd o the board for consideration.

Copies of the agends may be sbtained from the District amsager, Wasty
Diatrict Servicas, 250 International Parkway, Sulte 258, Lk Mary, Rlorida
2745, Telephone {121} 263-0132, €xk 285,

Thi: meeting Is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Floridz faw for community deveiopmant districts,
Themesting may be continuad in progress withaut additional notice of 5
date, time, and plate ta be speclfied on the record at the mgating. There
may be orcasions when Staff and/or Supervisors may participate by
spesker telephone,

; top of the 4 with DBlgabitiies 402, unty peeon
requiring specis accommmmiations o sarticinate in Hhe mesting % asked
to advise the Distelct Managers offioe 41 ast fordyeight (AR) hours
befora the meeting by cantacting the District Masager a8 (221 3630132,
£xt. 288, If you are hearing or h impaired, a0t b Flovide
Rgay Service at 711, for assistanee in contacting the Dlatrict MABGers
oifice.

Ap who decides to | any deigion made af the meeting, with
respertto any matter considered a2 the meeting, is advised that & record
ofthe proceedings is needed and that dingly, the person may need
1o ensure that & versatlm record of the ¢ tings Is made, Nckuding
the testimany and evidence upon wihich e supssd st be based.

The Preserve at Widernass Lake Community Developiment District

Tigl Dobson, District Manager

1321) 263.0132, Ext. 285

Rovember 26, 2025 65748




Rsceipt Attached

The Preserve ot Widemess Laks CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge W <
’ Charge Date
Date of
Qoourrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

] 3,&\\3& QS“

$50:°0% Wkoab

[rada’s Arenad Peuoado
g&pm‘f\“‘




Date / Time

Transaction ID

Invoice Number

Payment Summary :

Payment Acct Last4 :

Billing Name :
Billing Address :

Phone Number ;
Email Address :

Signature

PASC

Cm_ N'IY Pwmm

11/18/2025 11:21:48 AM

333604467

0132003031
5621706131932447994

Visa payment for $51.50.
**#**#**8858

Ellen Dobson

250 International Parkway #208
Lake Mary, FL. 32746

8137584841
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com

Cashier PascoAPI

Q) $50.00 Base
$1.50 Conv. Fee
$51.50 Total

Thank you for your Payment.



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge \\\\2\&:&(" _
. Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
\\\2\9%‘ M&@O e $LS0O | wR0oaD

Notes:

l: \ '"! ‘lé {\: 0




Date / Time

Transaction ID

Invoice Number

Payment Summary :

Payment Acct Lastd :

Billing Name :
Billing Address :

Phone Number :
Email Address :

Signature

PAS

COUunNTY Fi

11/18/2025 11:21:48 AM

333604467

0132003031
5621706131932447994

Visa payment for $51.50.
********8858

Ellen Dobson

250 International Parkway #208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

8137584841
tdobson(@vestapropertyservices.com

Cashier

PascoAPI

$50.00 Base

$1.50 Conv. Fee

$51.50 Total

Thank you for your Payment.



LEARN WORE AT LOWES.CON/NYLOWESREUARDS

LOWE'S HOME CEMTERS, LLC
21300 STATE RD 54
LUTZ, FL 33548  (B13) 5-wbon

»

- SALE -

SULESN: SZZ3B0.F 9201978 [RANSH: d80z042/b 1§ 18-24

196047 2-4-8 7L TREATED 42 PRIME

ly¢ i.9
207927 5/6-5-142-6 UE PT PICKEY
54§ 1,99

3654140 PURGY PAINT PRLL LINER 3-
253307 FROJECT SOURLE 2-IN BRUSH
253300 PRUJECT SOURCE 3-In BRUSH
1034230 UKTZZ 4-3/8-IN RICROLON 1
f289791 12-02 KRYLON WETWLLIC 80U

10.48 UISCOUNT EACH 1.51
24 8.9

2063489 12-0/ FUS GLOSS CLEAR
7564356 KBLT LUNG WUSE MULTY PURP
5375203 10-1H MOXIE SHWR SQUEESEE

45010 HHUX 8-02 0B DARK UALNUY

6009007 P1. ZIBRA LG ARTIST PT B8R

4663652 QUART EVERLAST SEMI BASE
B4171 WGOD HANDLE GITH HETAL FE

5462652 PROJECT SUURCE SOFT BRISI

169819 ZkP FRO 1 SPRAY BOTTLE
108579 PS 16 FL 02 EZ-POUR PRH 2
4663656 56 EVERLAST SERI BASE 1

SUBTUTAL:

TOTAL TAK:

IHVOICE 74188 TOTAL:
VIsA:

TOIAL SAVINGS THIS TRIP:

11 94

y.99

1.46
3.48
b9
9.494
17.82

1.48
18.98
4.4
&.48
12.96
38,98
11.48
18 48
3.9
10 4
4,00

861.93

0.00
561 93
581.93

$3.14

UIsA: XXNXKXXXXXXK0G5Y AMUURT: 551.43 Hiftb: 418134
CHIP REFID:223803188390 11/16725 15:43:40

CUSTOHER CubE: no po
O : 8000008000

(81 : 6600 ALD : ROOCOOQGDAI0I0

STORE: 2230 TERNINAL: 03 ~ /18/2b 15:43:54
# OF LUTEMS PURCHASED: 25

SIUBLNIDG
40 @Ry

ST SR

SWBN JODUBA

ELVEGS

Jurnouny

TREGE <Y

ssoding g epon Jehpe] [eusy

ollieyd pieD }PRID

TG

\‘&\\

UMD CLUBHE PIED) JPpaaD)
Q00 24E7] SRS 10 SAl2eRld 1))

peyoeyy ijeoey



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Notes:

Credit Card Charge \\\\%\AQ_;(
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
FARAR S R $76xd] Lo




12/26/25, 1:56 PM Order Details

Order Summary
Order placed November 18, 2025  Order # 114-56408608-0125064

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD Visa ending in 8858 Item(s) Subtotal: $75.84
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD (\ﬁew related transactlons) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax: $76.84
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $76.84

Delivered November 19
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

CCINEE 216 Pcs Christmas School Stationary Set,24 Sets Xmas Party Favors Bulk
with Pencils Erasers Treat Bags Stickers for Christmas Goodie Bag Stuffers Gift
Exchange Holiday Party Supplies

Sald by: Loaver

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$19.98

Delivered November 19
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Bulk Christmas Party Favors Prizes for Kids 100 Pack, Christmas Minf Bubbles
Goodie Treat Bag Stocking Stuffers for Toddiers, Xmas Holiday Toys Gifts Classroom
Supplies Games Giveaways for Boys Girls

Sold by: Leetous-Direct

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$20.89

Delivered November 19
Your package was delivered. it was handed directly to a resident.

Christmas Clear Cellc Gift Candy Cookie Bags for Party Favors, Festivals Presents,
Party Supplies {117 X 5"}

Sold by: JoyinDirect

Retum or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$9.99

DECYOOL 50 Pieces Christmas Wooden Ornaments Blanks Pendants Unfinished
Waod Slices Hanging for Festivals DIY Crafts Decoration, 10 Styles

%iﬂ gfﬁ JOYIN 144 PCS Christmas Cellophane Bags with Ribbon for Holiday Treats,
"yl
ER 1

Q) . f # ... Sold by; Jason Woo
e
* (] lk',“ﬁ . Return: or replace items. Eligible through January 31, 2026
Ll $9.99

JOYIN 120 Pes Christmas Scratch Art Ornaments, Rainbow Color Scratch Paper
Craft Kit, Christmas Hanging Omament, Scratch Off DIY Arts & Crafts Kit for Kids,
é ' Holiday Crafts Party Favor

‘!’, b Sold by: JoyinDirect

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$15.99

Bauiits tip

https://iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print html?orderD=114-8408608-(H 250648&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos 1/2



———

PET SUPPLICS

PLUS.

21703 413 1a9e Lakes MWiBEping vente, Pr

Sore.
Regrary
liecevpt e,
ugerstas 1h-
tean Henber
kewgiily ¥;
Naighbor

HI3

Land 3 Lakes, FL 3465y
1154
Gl1 %7h 4738

4y

Naty
d01¢n} e
b 0521430
101722
Ethan
4UDB9 Intic,
Tvain Dobgag

Y PRl

1AYTEE TIHOTHY HAY 950z 1 §19.96

171859006172

Unit
HON WOV 25 Kg, (e - tentrg)
Tutai v/ biscounts
ihtotat
1al tax
‘tal
1 Y1sa HE BT

You Saved: $6.00

] RV IR

e, 17 by

HHKL

$19.98

56.00-
11 96

313,94
$u.60
$14 94

MY

T

S3JON

{1
foif ]g(

duwieN JOpuaA

ST

- |0
8 >
T8 o
3 e
o5 18
"‘vvm

=Ts

Qe

unowy

QLSRN [0

asoding g apoo JabpaT] |eioueg

payaepy ydiaoay

abiey) pied ypein

ULIO] oWy pied Mpar)
QgD aje] SSeIMIPjIA Je aAlasald ay)

’/I/

§
{

{

apeq abseyn

sell




11/28!2@2511:1@:5
Ordetr Number:1833837
circie K 2787575
7767 Land 0'Lakes Bl
Land 0'LakFL 34638
(81 g29-8788
Term: 182
Appr e109280
UNL-REG
PUMP NO.
Gallons
PRICE/G
TOTAL FUEL
TOTAL SALE
SALE
visa
card Num : (C}
KHHKHRHKXHRREESS
chip Read

11
12.782
$3.219
$41.15
$41.15

ysp$ 41.15

yISA CREDIT
ALD: ABBEEPBER31818

TyR: SEGEEG8EE8
IAD: NXXHKKKHHXKRKX

TSI: 6800
ARC: B8

ARQC:
EEBBCSC@D3357G?8

11 /28/2825 11:88:24

1 agree to pay the
above Total amount
according to Card
Issuer agreement.

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

:S9JON

30UaLIN220

jo ayeQg

GWENJopqu‘

78
unowy

OQREIE Y

asoding g apo9 JeBpan jeiauag

ajeq abeeyo

BBy piEs JPaIs

[
wd

C[oE T

U0 W3 pIeD) )
IpaLD
adqg 9)e] SSIWPIM Je aAlesalg ay ]

payaeny Jdieday



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge \\\éD\AQQS"
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
AR RN T, $SAR [L(aoRen

Notes:




12/26/25, 2:03 FM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed November 20, 2025 Order # 114-3979694-7577048

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD  Visa ending in 8858 Item({s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD (View related transactions> Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected;
Grand Total:

Delivered November 21
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.

18 Pes Sinch Icicle Omaments Large Christmas Plastic Hanging Decoration Clear
Christmas Tree Icicles Set

Sotd by: Yzih

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

2 31274

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
£ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https:llwww.amazon.com/gplcsslsummarylprint.himl?orderlD=114-9979694—7977048&ref_=ppx_hzod__lnvoiceConns_dt_b_fed_hvoice _pos

$25.48
$0.00
$25.48
$0.00

$25.48

1



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge l\\&o\ A0S
‘Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Wadot [ nazod $ANR | \\oao

Notes:

-

i Sa 1 Dy
(Y LN




12/26/25, 2:04 PM

Order Details

O}der Summary

Qrder placed November 20, 2025 Order # 114-3482783-9619405

Ship te

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD ((View related transactions
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879

United States

Payment method Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered November 21
Your package was dellvered. It was handed directly to a resident.

& B> g

hitps://www.amazon.com/gp/cssisummary/print.htmi?orderiD=114-3482783-961 8405&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

36 Calors Tie Dye Powder, Rainbow Tie Fabric Dye Powder for Tie Dying, Tie Dye
Kits DIY Coloring Party Supplies Suitable for Arts {36 Colors)

Sold by: Yesogreat

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$14.99

HTVRONT Tie Dye Kit - 32 Vibrant Colors Pre-Filled Bottles Tyedyedye Kit,
Permanent Non-Toxic for Large Groups Kids Adults,Tye Fabric Textile Handmade
Party{Just Add Water)

Sold by: Dema store

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$16.79

Back totop

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Heaith Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Shipping & Handling:

$31.78
$0.00
$31.78
$0.00

$31.78

M



WVichzels

Made by you"

MICHAELS STORE 213299 (813) 559-3611
MICHAELS STORE &
Rewards Number-: LHHX)99708852
8-9145-

| )MW% i

54
LUTZ, FL 33b49-6969
4, 1399 (I)G 11/21/25 18 18
CEL RI

(
CE!(. RD WHT STFIPE 191518045697 189.9 9.9 N

91518045697 9.9
18.00 .00 N

ASH GRLD 6FT POMP 198973526662 19.99

29 NONTAXABLE ITEM
97 NONTAXABLE TOTAL

$ .
YO SAVED 59.54”8

ROCOUNT NUMBER HEAR A ERAHLERER
Vise 59.9¢
e tiest o e L QRE

a

ﬂ’ﬁ A0C00000031010

& 8
This recelet oires at 6 das o 0171526
Frevios Hichaels her B0 01152

Click. Buy. Create. Shop micheels. com today!
Get Savings & Inspxrahm' Text* SIGNUP to 273283
To Sion Up for Emai] & Text Messages .
¥Msg & Data Rates May Apply
You will recejve 1 autodialed message

with & 1ink to join Michaels alerts,

THAMK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAEL S

Effective 11/27/2022 Clearance sales are considered
nal, sold AS IS and are not
reh.mable for a refund or exchange.

Dear Valued Customer;
Michaels return and coupon policies are available
at michaels.com and in store at registers.
11/21/25 18:18

:S8joN

e,

iy Q

w|E B

Ll |-
3 o

LTS .
8

P,

b
S
.
. a
oy
<R
. 2
gl
|3

-}

“ 1
w g
-~ 0
L §
-y a
oy
e
”~
b
§>
‘B

2]
2
Y
o
D
[]
-
g
o
']
[-J
v
g
g

ayeq abueyn

abieyo pren yparn

fiﬁi’/f/

oE

U044 owWay pred Jpaln
QQ9 e SSIWGPJIM 3 dAISAIg YL

payoeny jdiansay



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge \ \\a \\ A0S
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

\ \\@A-\f"

B Oove 7 o)

$\a 5.y WR0a0

Notes:

 Sed Awk ﬁ{_%’__-i?

TS, T %333

Loon~. 77 BUy I




12/26/25, 2:04 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed November 21, 2025 Order # 114-0720455-4021068

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 Item(s) Subtotal: $125.95
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Cview related transactions | Shipping & Handling: $0.00
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax: $125.95
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
¢collected:
Grand Total: $125.95

Delivered November 22
Your package was left near the front door or perch.

Deekin 24 Sets Sand Art Kits for Kids Create Your Own Clear Sand Art Bottles with
Funnels and Sticks, DIY Colored Bottles Crafts for Boys Girls

Sold by: Kinsvenan

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$48.99

Delivered November 22
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Kingrol 30 Pack 3.15 Inch Clear Plastic Fillable Ornamient Balls, for DIV Craft
& . Projects, Christmas, Wedding, Party, Home Decor

&\P -« Soidby: Kingral

Retumn or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$30.99
The Dreidel Company Hanukkah Chocolate Gelt, 12-Pack Mesh Bags of Milk
Chocolate Coins, Kosher Certified Dairy, Dreidel and Menorah Design Chanukah
Coins
Soid by: Libros Judins
Supplied by: Other
Return items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$14.99
30 Set Hanukkah DIY Craft Kits, Hanukkah Tissue Paper Sign Craft Kit Chanukah
Star of David Jewish Menorah Hanging Ornaments Suncatchers Craft for Classroom
Decorations DIY Art Activities {(Hanukkah)
Seld ky: Swincce
Retumn or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$18.99
BQTQ 1200 Pieces Christmas Pom Pam Tinsel Balis Glitter Fluffy Fompoms for
Craft Making and Party Decorations (4 Sizes, White, Green, Red)
Said hy: BQTQ US
Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$11.99

e

Conditinns of Use  Privacy Notice Consumaer Health Dara Privavy Uirlosure  Yeur Ads Privacy Choices

https:/www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html 2orderiD=114-0720455-4021 0688ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt b_fed_invoice_pos 12



Receipt Attached

Credit Card Charge

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

\ \\a \\@5“

Charge Date

Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
QQL\QSM BN ZoO $1\$.99 [ \Wsox00

Notes:




12/26/25, 2:05 PM

Order Summary

Order placed November 21, 2025 Order # 114-8774148-7881837

Ship to Payment method
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD (View related transactions t}

LAND O LAKES, FL. 34637-7879
Unitad States

Delivered November 22
Your package was left near the front doar or parch.

Indoor Qutdoor Xmas Party Decorations

Sald by: Lairyan Direct

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$15.99

Order Details

50 FT Christmas Decaorations, Christmas Tinsel Gariand with Snowfiake Shiny
Metaliic Twist Red Green Silver Christmas Garland for Home Tree Mantle Stairs

Order Summary

[tem({s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Conditions af Use  Privacy Notice  Consumar Haalids Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.corm, ing. of its affiliates

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/cssisummary/print.ntmi?orderlD=114-8774148-7881837&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invaice_pos

$15.99
$0.00
$15.99
$0.00

$15.99

1



Publix.

Collier Commons
2121 Collier Pkuy
tand O takes, F1 34639 Y/28n
(B13) S45-9810
Store Manage:: E111obt Emmerih

7 1h.1lce
2682 for $5.00

PubTix Rey Mat shisa] lows
43 tor $5.00

Hsy Milk Choc Bar £k
$9.99 x 4

Pub Honey Grabam Cracker

$408 x L ~aDX. f 45
24Ct Sugar Cuokies 594
240t Supar Cookies 5,94

Subtotal H7 Db
Sales Tax 7% - 1 (.
fotal Tax U,no
Total 87 .06
Credit 87.06
Change g.ut
Tax Exempt 3.1h
Visa* #8858 $87.9b

Ciedit Card

Auth/Trace: :UZEBL/U44IIT
Reference; 00054147490
ADDBO00003 1010

VISA CREDIT

Furchase
Uirip Read

11/22/2025 (B:784M
Thank vou for shopping at slure R
Your cashier tuday was Lori B.
610, 004 267

Club Publix members wave pore.
Juin today at clubpub i, com/iewnemiag .
Terms & conditions appiy.

Publix Sumer Markets, oo

U

0877 BMD 042 616

'SajoN

= / G
29UaLIN220

jo :jeq

iy

aweN JopuaA

Junouly

O S -3

TEIBW b 18

asodind @ apon J1aBpa jeisuan

apeq abieyn

~abuey) preg ypain

ULIO- OWaW paeD UPaID
aao e ssawep|IM I 2AI9Sald Y|

payoeyy ydiesay



Receipt Attached

Credit Card Charge

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

\\\ aa.\am:;‘

“Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
._\L\Aabf BNz o0 $ 2HSK | Ligeaee

Notes:




12/26/25, 3:31 PM Qrder Details

Order Summary

Order placed November 22, 2025 Order # 114-1560243-4377028

shipto Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 ftem(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD { View related transactions Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered November 23
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

5 Ft Pop Up Christmas Tree with Lights, Pencil Tinsel Collapsible Christmas Tree
with 50 Multi Colored Lights & Tree Topper for Christmas Decoration Courtyard
Home Party Decar Indoor Qutdoor (Red)

Sold by: Attmu Group

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$16.89

5 Ft Pop Up Christmas Tree with Lights, Pencil Tinsel Collapsible Christmas Tree
with 50 Warm Light & Tree Topper for Christmas Decoration Courtyard Home Party
Decor Indoar Outdoor (Silver Green)

Sald by: Attmu Group

Return or reptace ftems: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$17.69

Barito top

Conditivns of Use  Frivacy Motice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disciosure  Your Ads Privacy Chioices
& 1996-2025, Amazan.cam, inc. or its affiliates

https:/Awvww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.himi?orderiD=114-1560249-43770288&ref_=ppx_hzod_jnvoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

$34.58
$0.00
$34.58
$0.00

$34.58

17



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge wa \\A&}g—
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
_l_\b.sbi Ninez el $2136 |VWROQRO ~B 29

Notes:

WEOM0 ~% D TR

WROTO &% .00




12/26/25, 3:33 FM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed November 21, 2025 Order # 114-7799803-8287467

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake (DD ~ Visa ending in 8858 item(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD { View related transactions } Shipping & Handling;

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-787%

free Shipping:
United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered November 22
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Top Gun: Maverick

Scld by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return ar replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$9.38

Upins 1000 Pcs Black Wiggle Googly Eyes with Seif-Adhesive, A 8mm 10 mm
12mm Mixed Packaging

Soid by: UPINS

Return or replace items: Eliglbie through January 31, 2026

Delivered November 22
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Concession Essentials 9 Inch Paper Plate Uncoated Plates White, 200ct

Q/% - @ Sold by: Amazen.com

Supplied by: Other
Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
411,00

Bar 1o

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disciosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
T 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiiiates

htips://www.amazon.com/gpicss/summary/print.himi?orderlD=114-7799803-8287467&ref_=ppx_hzod_invaiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice _pos

$34.36
$2.99
-$2.99
$24.36
$0.00

$34.36



Wichaels

Made by you"
MICHELS STORE #1399 (813) 569-3611
MICHAELS STORE #

230‘18 STﬂTE m 5‘1
0-1064-57

LT,

4194150 SAE 9851 1399 006 /25/25 18:42
ASH GRLD 6FT POMP 198973526662
4899 39 9% NP
99 NONTRXABLE TOTAL
YOU SAVED ¢ 40.00
TOTAL 3.9
ACCOLT NUMBER FREHHR R KABIOR

¥,
- 715214 CHIF’ lN.IME
F?Elicahon Label: CREDIT
m000000031010

TSI 6300

This receipt expires at 60 daus on 01/23/2%
Click. Buy. Create. Shop michaels.com today!
Get Savings & Inspiration! Text* SIGNUP to 273283
[+} lm lk: for Email & Text Messasges

& Data Rates May fieply
You ulll receive 1 odialed message
with a link to join Michaels alerts.

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHRELS

Effective 11/27/2022 Clearance sales are considered
final, sold AS IS and are not
returnable for a refund or exchange.

Dea~ Valued Customer:
Micheels return and coupon pollcies are available
at michaels.com and in store at resisters.
11/2%/25 18:42

:S9JON

£ i?
ww' o]
Ll
T3 8
A8
5|5
SENE-1
o |8
285
3
o
<
Oz
0|8
—~.O§_
Lo

[OCTH

asoding g apo?) iabpe] fessuan

abieys pied paid

ageq abieyn

Wwi04 oway paed Jipan
aao 2L SSAUIdP|IM I8 8AI0Sald Ay

payseyy 1diaoay



PET SUPPLIES
PLUS.

21703 Villege Lakes Snappiny {enter O
Land O Lekes. FL 14635
Hsh
Hia-51h-9706

liale V1zseudn

slae ull
L U3 Jril

Registei:  Amivd
Recetpt M PR YA
yperator I 401124

Tean Henber. Ethan
Hevarus X: PRI L A L)

Herghbor . fash {bson

TIEH (ANE wiy bent TUIHL
700 HED HERUIT CRAB FO0D 2.4 1 $4.48 $4.48
097612410112 Upit
Subtutal §4.48
Tatal tex 50 00
Total 34.48
Lard Hiud o) 3 48

L Pubimzry ol sUBJre o i woa b hey Ml Wy ih
KELE LY. BEEWHUY BUST b LNEULTED W uRiLdivg
PRYHEND ULHHD. Al it , RAYE LIRLILE 1t Hulintiits
REL RO/ ACHRHSE PULILY M UnkY il T PCHOEHILY
JUHER AHD UPEAWTEY FanpLHIdE LULRTjuns.
oa YOI CHULD GUH YOUR sl PE1 SUPBRLIES B e

TUNACT U3 TU pERRd Wik
Frainhit ot trul sy jeEp i Ll

i palsuppliEsplusfy drieqiise e

exrs YOUR 99 TRINIL naboeks -
[EIL US RRUU Yubk ¢ XPERIFILE UY MinTLIR

W pubul vey OB

SOJON
1

i

25UBLIN32Q
40 3jeg

e

pe

payaepy idissay

AWeN JopudA

<

3BiEq) PIED 3PaID

”“Y’?ép/ EEY] [

A

junowy

Arihs

uJo owsiy pied JNpary

DRaXAN

asoding ' opog Jabpe [Eiauag
aqgo 9)ye] SSIWAP|IM 1 aAl1asald 3y |

SR

eyeq abueyo




SIGN IN TO TRACK REWARDS AND WANRGE ACLOURI

LOVE'S HOKE CENIERS. LLL
21500 STATE KD 54
U2, FL 33549 (4131 345-4020

SALE -
SALLS#: SzZ3b51H 4153973 TRANSE: 7/5282162 110y D

1295555 GE SAL 25-CY LY LDV BRAU i6.4n

SUBTOTAL: 16,48

TRTAL TR%: 0.00

IHUILE Y3795 TUTAL: 1h 498
visA: 16,94

sereet MY LONE'S PRO REWARDS #s##xkx

EST. POINTS FARNED: 21%
 Puints are avarded on eliyible puicheses

far atders that have besn settled wnd Fulfilled

FAEFAFSAEERRA SR E R R E R E R R R R LR TR

VISA: KKRAXKK(AEa%BS AMULHT: fo.d98 RUTHIR: §i8zdd
CHIF REF 223042055163 11728726 19:52:21
CUSTOHER CODE: HA
TUR + H08EDOG000
TSI : 5003 ALD : AO00DO0O03iN10

SIGRE: 2230 TERWINAL: 42 11/28/25 19:52:44
# OF ITEWS PURCHASED:
EXCLUDES FEES, SERUICES AND SPECIAL UKUER L1FHy

THAMK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOVE'S.
FOR FULL DETRILS ON OUR RETURN POLICY, VIS
LOUES . COH/RETURNS
A URLITEH COPY OF THE RETURR POLICY [N AVRILAULE
AT OUR CUSTONER SERVICE LESK

RY LOUE'S REVARUS LREDTL LANDHULUEHS L] 1URE .
FOk PETRILS VIsH LUUES . LUK/NYLUUE SHEUHRLS

:SOJON

e [ X
1l
80UBAINDD0

jo areq

3 MQ?

QWEN Jopuaa

(o

e

junowy

cF
&, 7
2’

ORISR

asoding 'g opo7 Jabpa jessuan

Q
2
-
o
o
a
(2]
-
&
K
)
=
@D
2
-
o
-]
-
jo 8
=
1]
E]
Q
d
Q
-
3
N
o<
—
2o
8 [
8|
50
1y

aqao ae] SSaUISPHM J@ BAIdSaLd Ayl

pey2epy ydiadsay



PET SUPPLIES
PLUS.

71703 U111age Lakes Shuperng Penter fo
Land O Lakes, FL 34639
USA
613-579-9736

Storg 41 batr IRVELTRR ]
Kegister:  dulled BT IR TR
weckipt T de110Zi6I0sM

Upmgtor ID. QU153

Tean Henbei: Brianna
Revends A:  410084l576in

Neiahbot . Tigh linhsan

iTEH Hutit Yy PRIE Ttut

700 NED ASPEN SNAKE BEDDING 1 $23.98 $23.98

097612751246 tnit

Subtotal 523 0
Total tax 30.00
Total 373 98
Laid Uise CELA §23 Y

bt PURCH LS Ak ol kel SU H U Ry et ulils ulih
NELELMT  REFUNDY HUST bt LHEHLIED 18 BRinddind
PRYHEN] Chkp  ANJHALS HAYE LIRLTEY by ublinaslith
HERUNDFEXERNGE Bl 28 Y HRY UMKV @l [HDECE I HE Y
UNED wHO UPERREED FRAMLAESL Lot iuly.

v YoU LOULD ulh YOUR e vEL SuPPLIEY PLIE AT
LulTACY Uy fu LERRN MURE"
f1annhiu g B st iespius c o

wing pELsuir T Teap buubratiuh it ol

sexz PIUR DPIHIUN MATTERS »--

TELL U5 RHOUL Yoult EAPERIENcL BY TR
Ul bSPSUT bRy . Gl

T

S9jON

S

&/
10 ajeq

99UaLIND20)

o

...

g
payoeny idiasay

i

o

a7

i

g;;«qi{_;j m;;:};f‘*’

ab1eys paed NpaIo

QWIEN JOPUBA

$

junolly

}

Kkuo 4 oway pied Jipasd
aQgo aye] SSauIap|IM J8 9AI3S3ld oYL

QLo

asoding B apo) J0bpa] [eleuag
R

g
;f €,

ajeg JaBJqu

E t%C)
S

ok




SOJON

e

sQrm's club

B13-929-791¢
V2/00F25 2T 4o Gabhy (un Y04y

Ellen T0i-svae v % xry 313 6

83UALINID0D
jo a)eq

peyoepy jdiasey

abieus paes Jpain

oUeN JOpUBA

;ﬁhomv

$ 38 54
L B1is3y o4 4 ulnlndlh 26.94 uﬁp'
141
Y el Sy yr Eunuﬁr»Sf 3 bu-i
$3743
w2964 JHPAHY e -0 C 2Y.92 uu'&
43 1.
1 SB012957% SUT. b 2a8idl TRIE] &
§31.40-
¥OIHNT SV SUISSHISSURE 560 -0 L
990240418 B0 ftK [ 12.89 1 &
4904724t 0’0 21.9% Uf>ﬁv
1§ M 1 9
Y9uIAI0YE IRA N B o 59 .3, 1O e
143 kS LK .72 (S
136.73
29000018° PEnit. il 11.12 rﬁ‘ﬁ
TRIbA W [Hug & 15,98 D a M
ekl ISy geal Yy 27.98 L ‘
N ¢
YHITIZNAL 1 1ol © 35 10 ug“ '
SULTG b 329,12 #,
Tulhy 7Y, 1 ‘{,
VISH TEND 429.12 -~
[bnhhE BLE 0.00 v
JIud CRelL) - Ha%h « « pbPlt iyl

A28.17 TUrAL Fun. masr
AEF & DJ4DAKUI4GEY
TRARS 18 - 30535545 &% . i
AL IeaT IO RERJ
TAYAENT SERULCE -
Y10 A0U0900063 101w
ERNTHRL 8 454 /&
Ho Signature Requ 1 ud
12761 o 14

ULIO4 WS pien ipain
Qaao 9ye SSaLIAPJIM I dAI9SaId YL

e

N
TS ENY

‘N

asoding ¢ epon) Jabpa [eiouan

<

ejeq abieyd

el
he<

Wditiaial davinse 1hie Ty ¢
san‘u Inscan. 4.0a0u; #.u0

& LTENS sab 29
s 104 [R11 R I Byrey
uu aarna 1 ..!i San f Jash uith

AMEBAEI il

t Sﬂﬂb".‘ll]h.LUmﬁl.llu!:f




Recelpt Attached . mwm% U QF F§ .-la m m

Stored 7616 (656} 201-649"
5653 Siersa fenter Blud
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD tatz FL 33559 7607
Credit Card Memo Form DE (VIR ION Wiy PRILE
Kb BUULLE TiinL BOY oL
Credit Card Charge — D BUOCLE fINEL BOY oo
9 _,V/,/vow/ RED BOMLE TTHSEL BOU P
Charge Date sub Total
. SALES oK
X _w__“\“_:
uta
onuﬁw of VISA CREDL)
G amabragaes i i
urrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose archwr
g i utle 1 JPSTE
A $Ugl | \ioao uthriin: e
%
o Wi LiE ol GLLAKTKEE ©

jovide your feadback sl
Jdellartreefapubdck. coa
N LR I LI AR P TL I P A PR A
Saly boooraterDetea

L

Notes:




Publix.

Collier Commons
2121 Loltier Pruwy
Carl U Lakes, L k99 &z8n
(813) 44y 4m1y
store Mandger. Yokt Pmmes th

Publin Rey Mastmalloms  F S-

Publix Rey Marstmd] lows  F & 2o
$2.u9 x 4 (

Y. gt

lHa Matoches Loy Reach ) M 14y
Latdinate Fx1 Urd 8Ft Bid | m /.4y
fhick bz Start Tape buyd | nay
Bi. Decors Coul Blue F 1¢ .40
Be fiecors A11 Rldys F N 12,44
Be Decors RY Lryst iy F &6 fg
$1.09 ¢ 3 @ HUR Y
Be Honpdred s ‘Rairdue I 4.4
B Rainbuw Sprinkles 1ub F {1
Be Sprivkles Festive tree f 4 19
Be Spninkles lotly Benty e
Subtutal g4 13
Sales lax 7% - 1 AL
Tatal Tax U.ul
(otal B4.1.4
Ciedit g4.13
Change 5.00
lax Exempt 121
Visa: #8H48 $84 173

Credil Card

Auth/Trate: o025 /tdon
Refiience: 0HY33ni8986
ANJOJOUBNAINI0

VISA CRENII

Pui Lhaue
Uhip Read

127022025 ul:'6aH
Thank you for shopmitig al sloe o]
Yowr cashiet today was lug) 6.
ai67, ulud, 76/

Club Fubrlix membiers sdve mole,
Jutte Luday ab clubgub b comnewmentie
Terms & conditione apply.

Pubtix Super Markets, b,

MR A

08/7 CU 045 067

:SajJON

SIUSHNIID

jo ajeq

sWieN JOpUSA

junourny

WU ®- RN LR

asodungd @ apon Jobpa [Blauan

abieyn pieq paln

sjeq ebueyd

AQD 9YeT SSEUIBP|IM Je oAIBSald oYL

>
*

&

QLo owey pied ypaio

payaeny ydiasay



aouaunboo
jo ajeq

payoeRy 1diadoy

abaeyd pieg ppaid

awepN Jopua

Junoury

PUolixX. 2
ol Vier Commons S
2121 Collier Pkwy 2
tand 0 Lakes, FL »Aak39 e
“tore Manager: Elitolt
813-948 9814
PETITE CINN RULLL IR
GW BLEBRRY MINI MR 599 F
You Saved 0.%
Order Total 11 .9 o
Sales Ta- 0.00 -
Grand Total 11.9% e
Credit Payment 11 @
Change: IRE "
Savinue Sumnary ‘ )
Special frice Lavitie u 5
ltltli*!lilltt*!tk!lki'!IIl!!IIi*XXIAK
% Vour Savings at Publix *
* 0.80
tll!l!t*‘l!l‘l’llll’t!lIt*‘lall!!ltkﬂkkli!‘l
Recerpt 10- UsT7 20 754 oy? fﬁ
PRESTN! N
Trace #. 793024 -
tofer etiGe #: 09985147 7Y %
Acct f: NOXOOMKRRKEEE

Purha-e VISA
Amounyt. $11.98
Auth #: o12094

CREDIT CARD PURUCHASE
ADODO0OG3101Y YESA CROT
Entry Methad. Ciap Read

1 -tier

Mode:

L] -\.\u

A Loy
T Y- ovea%sTy

Vo cashig was Self (her kot! Laie !

12/02,207% 1949 sus?l K17 g c i i
Joir the Publix fumtly!

Apply tuday at appdy.publis,
We're an equal POt tuni Ty am

el

jﬂ (RIS

Bublix Super Makels, Ine

uLio4 OWSN pJed JIPaID
aqao a4e] SSauIsp(IA Je dAI9Sald oY

6723/

K

et

{

ajeq abseyo

pven

U

asoding g epos) Jobpo [eielieg




SI6K IN 10 TRACK REVARDS AND NAWAGL A¢r OlwI

LOUE'% HOWE CENTERS, LLI
- 21500 STATE HD 54
IUTZ, FL 33b49  (B13) 34 w040

- SALE -
SHLESK: SZ3MLXH 3672273 TRANSH: Toodstly 12-03 74

58981/ 30 SECGNU 320 ug UliinmuR R

P .98
6186589 DURALELL AR 24LT 4y
G70B56T DURACELL ARA 6LT Y yi

0456572 wLADL REFLE LIN PLG KEF & cﬁl.’i.%

667 9-FT 16-UAUYL 3 OUTLET i 14.48
5259396 U1 Leb 60U ATY BSC S.0K U 17.54
498978 £-Z-36 BRALIDTK ANG BOTHen i 1%

59 1.67
SUBTUTAL: 144.21
1ATAL TAX: 0.00
IHVDICE U161 TOIAE: 138.5
visn: 1u.¢i

Hhkkpiesk MY LOWE'S REWARDS ##%sexsak
ES1. PUINIS FARNED: 185%

» Puints dre avarded oo eligible purchases
far orders that have besn setllpd and tuifilisd

FEEEFRFERERA R AR MR E AR 04

UIst- KXKXXXAKXXXXGBAE AHOUNT: 146.41 AUl d: widovs
CHTP KEFID:22384G16160Y 12/03/25 19;70:37
LUSTORER CORE: MA
fuk . 808000BODN

(S« B0 016 o BOGORANANALI e

:SejoN

S
A
20ULN320
jo ajeq

3
QWEeN JOPUSA

@
S,
& |
51
|2
-
d
"
s
-
H l%
0
o
&
0
]
%

ajeq sbieysn
Yt /" E;O‘ =

abIey paed upain

13

i

WO CUWRN pie) JIpal)
QQo 9yeT] SSAUIAPIM I 9AI9STIg Y]

payseny 1djasey



Receipt Attached

Credit Card Clﬂ'ge

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

\&\&\m\"

Charge Date

Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
w\\as M7 o0 $ 44 W | WRORD

Notes:




12/26/25, 4.06 PM

Order Summary

Order placed December 2, 2025  Order # 114-2537419-9378656

DELIVER TO Payment method

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD ( View related transactions
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879

United States

Delivered Wednesday, December 3 at 2:19PM

Be sure to chill any perishables.

$5.99

$9.99

$9.99

Easy Cleaning, Deodorizes Terrarium
$14.99

Back

Order Details

Order Summary
Itern{s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Driver tip:

Grand Total:

SO PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 Liters {500 cu. in.)

5C PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 Liters {500 cu. in.)

SO PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 Liters (500 cu. in 5

Fluker's Super Scrub Brush & Organic Cleaner for Reptile Terrariums, Ensures Safe &

o

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Chaoices
® 1996~2025, Amazon.cam, inc. of its affitiates

hitps://www,amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?ref_=uff_od_invoice&orderiD=114-2537419-9378656

petco

$44.96
0.0

$0.00

—$40.96—

1



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge \MB’“
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
[ alales NMvez oo $ 5% | wgomio

Notes;




12/26/25, 4:09 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed December 2, 2025  Qrder # 114-8683068-9013863

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 ltem(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD {_View related transactions } Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Free Shipping:

United States Total before tax:

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered December 3
Your package was left near the front dooer or porch.

Better Office Products Two Pocket Portfolio Folders, 50-Pack, Light Blue, Latter Size
Paper Folders, 50 Piaces, Lt. Blue

Sold by: BOP Ca

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$20.98

Yalis Push Pins 600 Count, Standard Clear Thumb Tacks Steel Point and Clear
Plastic Head

Sold by: Yalis

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$7.99

Conditians of Use  Privacy MNotica  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
& 19962025, Amszencan, (0o o s affillates

https:llwww.amazon.ccmlgplcsslsummarylprim.mml?orderlD=114—8683068—9013863&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns__dt_b_fed_invoice _pos

$28.97
$2.99
-$2.99
$28.97
$0.00

$28.97

n



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge alalanas—
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
L&\&\AT NPT $ 372 WRooiaD

Notes:




12/26/25, 4.08 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed December 2, 2025 Order # 114-2438159-7706614

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD  Visa ending in 8858 item(s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD { View related transactions "j; Shipping & Handling:

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879

Total before tax:
United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered December 6 .
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Extra Mile at Home Drain Clog Remaver Bundle with Two 32 fi oz Drain Cleaner
Bottles, Cleaning Tools & Protective Gloves - 6 ltems - Heavy-Duty Acid Formula for
Tough Kitchen Sink & Shower Clogs

Sald by: Selutien Fulfillment

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026

$36.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Neotice  Consumer Mealth Data Privacy Disclasure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
O 1956-2025, Arnazonsom, Inc or its affitiates

https:/fwww.amazaon.com/gp/css/summary/print nimi?orderiD=114-2438159-7706614&ref_=ppx_hzod_inveiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

$26.99
$0.00
$36.99
$0.00

$36.99

n



Newrm—

PET SUPPLIES
b

SejoN

7

aduaAINII0
J0 ajeq

PLUS.

21703 Uillage Likes Shopp ing Lenter Di
tand © Lakes, fL 34639
Usf ¢

813-575-4738

ny
Stble: 011 jate - Lordsenh
Regiater: 4111 Tine . Ul 44 H0
fecerpt Ib: 4011011054500

Uwerator Ib. 401122
Tean Henber: Ethan

payoeny jdiaday

abIeqD paed pein

SWEN JopusA

Rewards A: 41008957600

Heighbor: Fish Dubson
=
LTEN Hnt e i it NE
-
AP STRESS COAT 402 1 $6.98 $5.98 e
317163030851 Unit %
HOW DEC 25 Hais Fishuare Ho (51,00 o]
55.98

Tatal ¢/ Discounts

200 HED HERRID CRiE SPUuME 1 < 34 b i Bk

15002 Unt

WO OO pies) Jpai
o)
aao e SSUIap)IAL Je aA19Sald YL

&l

/

=

g

|4

-
o

ejeq abieyn

{

asoding g apos 1abpaT jeiauag
>




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form / /
f/ -3 -
Credit Card Charge [H/Z /S
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrenca Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
P R P
2lzlasl Lune o) 8206 WEe\TD

Notes:




Luna Roaches

You can track your order using the tracking number below. Thanks for
shopping with us.

Order No. 21109 Placed on Dec 3, 2025

Shipping to

Ellen Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, Florida, 34637
United States

manager@wiplodge.com

Shipped ltems

Subscription ONLY - 100 Medium Qty: 1 $39.90
Discoid Roaches (1/2 - 3/4)

Hold for Pickup at Post Office?: No

Add Food?: No

Add Water Crystals?: No




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge \ S
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

lalac

Aoz 00

$ SO0

weo\D

Notes:




12/26/25, 4:07 PM Order Detalls

Order Summary

Order placed December 2, 2025  Order # 114-2537419-9378656

DELIVER TO Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 ftem{s) Subtotal:
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD ( View reiated transactions ) Shipping & Handling:
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-787% Total before tax:
United States Estirnated tax to be
coliected:
Driver tip:
Grand Total:

Delivered Wednesday, December 3 at 2:19PM
Be sure to chili any perishables.

50 PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 wit=rs {500 cu. in.)
$9.99

SO PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 Liters (500 cu. in.)
$9.39

SO PHRESH Natural Aspen Small Animal Bedding 8.1 Liters (500 cu. in.}
$9.99

1 Fluker’s Super Scrub Brush & Organic Cleaner for Reptile Terrariums, Ensures Safe &
Easy Cleaning, Deodorizes Terrarium
$14.99

Condsions of Use  Prvacy Notice  Consumer Mealth Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996~2025, Amazon.com, ing, or it5 affiliates

hitps:/fwww.amazon,com/gp/essfsummary/print.htmi?ref_=uff_od_invoice&orderlD=114-2537419-9378656

petco

~42335
$0.00
$0.00

$5.00

n



Receipt Attached

Credit Card CI'Erge

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

L:A\Q&@-;”‘

Charge Date

Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
val 1&,\_& Ry 2 o $ 134T WRoouo ~R3 O

Notes:

VWX OIS~ 3319




12/26/25, 4:15 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed December 2, 2025 Order #114-1111493-3721835

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa_endingin 8858 Item(s) Subtotal: $73.49
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD {;\mzvlilfted transactions Shipping & Handting: $0.00
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7870  — R Total befare tax: $73.49
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $73.49

Delivered December 4
Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Ecolab Advanced Antibacterial Clean & Smooth Liquid Hand Soap - 750 ML

5old by ShipTadayPrime

St et byt Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2025

$19.75

Niteangel Aspen Shaving Hamster Beddings for Syrian Dwarf Hamster Gerbil Mice
Degu Rat Rabbit Bunny Guinea Pig Chinchilla Hedgehog or Other 5zl Pets {651 -
Mini)

Suid by: Niteangel Pet

Return or replace {tems: Eligible through January 31, 2026

333,99

Conditines of Use Privacy Notics 2plth Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

£-.025, Amazon.com, Ine. or its atfitlates

https:/www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderiD=114-1111493-3721 835&ref_=ppx_hzad_invoiceConns_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos



Receipt Attached
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form , ,
I;) / Y / )? L
Credit Card Charge JeX ]S SRS
— Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
| R $- 7 7] WROL0

<G).2_\Ll..a.‘\ e JLY ,&‘]

S Areivel = A UD

.0 oo - % 10 AR

______MM' B0 3%

XiAS Arbv- B SAS

Mov:t. MNogic - |5\

Notes: Sand Ach- 4 .18

Jdideo Sand s AT

&.E.\pwd}___

L.o% OBean B3

Publix

The Liviigsion Marketpi e
2801 E. County Lme Rd
bz, FL 33959
Ste Mandger . Ryan Huli Oul ey
813-944-2812

RO

1821 C5u 514 073

LA F RS RRE R E R
RECALL TRANSACY ION
TERMINAL 12
TRANS NO, 3dh2

PEERERA AR LA b b AT KA s

BAKED GOODS 5B 299 57
CHRISIMAS FRUGT (¥ o (31
CHRISTMAS FRIST ok (] 5.19
CHIKTGTMAYS FROST LK 5.19
CHRISTHAS FRUST h (B G 14
CHRISTMAS FRUST Lk ,\.(5 19
CHRISTMAS FRUST K LAY 1y

CHRISTHMAY FROST 1K 3.1
CHRISIMAS FROST 1k Q-"?(.H.l‘.l

CHRIGIMAS FRUST ok wh- 5.14
CHRISTMAY FROST i m_p-‘j‘tq
CHRTSTMAS FROST 505 1
CHRISI1MAS FROST 1K \)b‘ 8.1y
PUR CUP PPR 90/ 3.49
FUB CUP PRR 902 G_f, 3.99 7
PUB CUP PRR 907 o.99 T
PILi SBURY FROSTIMG
LE 248 5814 88
You Saved .86
(rder Tntal uH.65
Sales Tax .90
Girand Total ‘189,55
Credit Payient 389,55
Charge 1,00

./

T e e e g oy

g mpa e ——



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credit Card Charge 12\ s‘\e,oag
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
A&Mﬁ@%mxﬁ W RSO
~ Q,A.N.Cc«a =t N onate S weow dd

%1%’\”

Notes:




ARCHITECTURAL 'Venitectural Signage & Printing

6812 Land O Lakes Blvd
&SP{:{?NNF ll:(G; E Land O Lakes, FL 34638

R 8139966777
SignsByASAP.com _ ,
production@signsbyasap.com

www.signsbyasap.com

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE 25577

Tish Dobson, Mgr Tish Dobson, Mgr
Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve [2allSRPACST VAN §=1 01 Y R ST EW
Lodge Lodge

DUE DATE 12/06/2025

L

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

24 x 18 coroplast / with stake 2 2450 49.00T
art included

2nd Place
3rd Place
Best Decorated House signs

This is a pre-pay item. Once payment is received and art work 1 0.00 0.00
is approved, then production can begin. Lead times vary

dependent upon the product order. Email the person who is

handiing your order for lead times and approvals, Once paid

this job cannot be canceled or refunded.

Click the Review and Pay button to pay via credit
card, Paypal/Venmo or ACH. SUBTOTAL 49.00
. . TAX 3.43
Thank you for trusting us for your business
N TOTAL 52.43

Pay invoice TOTAL DUE

All discrepancies or deficiencies must be reported with 5 business days of receipt.
1.5% Late Charge per month for unpaid balance past due date.
Architectural Signage retains ownership of all goods until the invoice is paid in full by the buyer.
Prepaid orders are non refundable!



Saj0N

LUYE'S HONE CEMTERS, UL
71500 STATE AD 34

LuTZ, FL 33549 {8131 245-4040

Nafgf{ S;jg{g?[

30UaLIND20

$0 aeq

)

FAL AR A

NN

=
oweN Jt;pua,\

o
unoury

- SALE -

SALESH: SLLdebtY 4255317  TRANSK UYREED 12-05-40
5340092 1.bu-GAL POINSETTIR RED b 124680
e 72.498

suptoTal: 729.80

TOTAL TAK: 0.00

[HULICE 9859} TUTRL: 229,40
BIsA: 219.60

sserrinn WY LOWE'S REWARDS FEFSEEEEE
£st. POINTS EARNED: 81+
rded oR gligible purchases

» Parats are aud
fur undars {hat heua heen gettlad and Fulfuilud

#**M-Hl##t#**#*#*#***ﬂﬂ*##**lt*t##*#
4.50 RUTHLD: 415004

JETH xmxxmxma‘.\ﬂ AHDUNT: 2¥
£25 195:30.01

LHIF KEE 10:223819591084 12/05

I EUSIMRL?E—T&T T m

TINERL W

'H1i‘1,t‘:!—::——’=:E!"f15‘i\r‘25, (t:)

osoding ¢ apo 196pa jeiduag

LA

ajyeq abieyn

~ oBreyg preg paip

uuo4 oway pie
0 Jpaz
aasn aNe| SSOUIOPIIA e auasoa.ld ayy

payoeyy jdiesay



Publix

Collver {ommunis
221 Calier Phwy

1STION

T

i

@duauLndag
jo sjeq

ST

PAard U §akes, FL 34639
Stute Manager: L1liotl
813-948 9819

A

g/ Lol 041 ob/

SPRITE 12 PK 12 07

payoeRy idivoay

Vi

1

P

-

SlWeN JopusA
abieyn paes ypai)

unowy

34 11.598 $~ #HI T
Promol fon (‘9. 1199 1F
CULA-CULA ClaSSIL
3 11504 34.00 1
Promast ion 1159 ]t
Ll 7 1B
307k s B&eis0
FAT BilY SANDWICH G4y | F
FAT BOY SANDWLICH J badsw b »
Promot fon C—» b.49 T | ‘5
ORUMSTICK CUNE s .29 1} 0
OKG CARRUTS SHRLL o7 99 -~
L1PL SLUR FRIR G g
1€ 2 FUR 5o C) yZon) | t
You Saverd 109" "
LIPLOC SNACK Bat:. 414 L i
T&X EXFMPT Y
>
Urder lutal 0.9z
Gramd total 80.42
Lrelit Pdymenl 11,97
[A% FURGIVEN 54
Chatge 1.4l

Sav Hg Clitaat y
e S S R

" e _,m_.__,.___....____‘_.jA_..AAT.,.. - _T.__ ,-T .

QuUo- OWAN pJed Jpald
Aaao 9ye-] SSAULPIM Je dAu9sald YL

IR BT AT AN RS

ejeq ebueyy
=) r:‘/ &f

<

-}

asoding @ opoy Jebpo- jessusn




Publix

Collier € we
<21 Collie #e
land 0 takes, FI 34639
Sture Mandget : Flliott
813 948-59819

R M

U877 L6 519 3su

STk 1S PANCAKE MI

1da 2 FOR &.00 9% F
Yuu Saved .49
SIRELTY PAMPAKE M
1 2FOR - 5.0 29 F
You Saved 0.89
BAKERY 4.49
Order Total Y 44
Sales Tax ¢,
tirand Total 9.44
Credit Payment 9.49
Chanye .00
savingy Summary
Special Price Savings 1.78
(IR YV Y VIC Y IR T YY) FARRARARAEREAER A4S
¥ Your Savings at Publix £
* 1.78 *

BRI RSk A R A S Lk
Receipt [0 0877 tsy 519 00
PRESTO!

[race #: Slsbol
Reterence #. 1Z20ungh /g

S8JON

8JULNI2Q

Jo ;jeq

JAWeN Jopuaa

' 3 {; $
Junowy

Ay

NN

esoding g epod Jobpe [eseueD

abiieyd paed ypers

ajeq sbieyo

uLio4 oWaly pie] Jpald
aao 4L SSWISPIIAL Je BAJESII Y OY L

payoeny ydiesey



PuUublix

Collier Cummons
2121 Gallier Pruy
Land 0 iakes, FL 34639
Store Menager: Ellioty
813-948-9619

AR TR

0877 CBO 109 125

:88jON

AR
éﬁfrﬂg
A
8
s{;{/
7
.
< |5
-
o
-]
3
3
-
12
éf =
O it
-
Y
b P
0 B |
> [}
11
23 ol
PP o P
FEER
= 6 I |8
- o o
. &
)""' a
2 - ®
YR E o
O
b & g
£
e ‘E
f')

aBieyd paed Jpain

ajeq afeys
.ItiacﬁﬁﬁfL\ﬁ?\

W04 OWIIN pIe) Ypatd

Qo e SSUISP{IAL Je 9Alesald ay)

pay2eny idjesay

GINGERBREAD HQOUSE 15.89 F
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 1599 F
GINGERBRFAL HOUSE hay f
GINGERBREAD HELISE 1949 ¢
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 15.99 ¢
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 15.99 |
[tINGERBREAD HOMISE 15,99 F
GINGERBREAD HGUSE 15.99 ¢
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 15,99 f
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 19,99
GINGERBREAD HOUSE 15.99
GINGERBREAD HOUSTD 12,99 |}
Gi ORG BABY KALE 4.49 F
GW URG SPINCH 1007 nGC Ca.gg F
Order Total 203,36
Sales Tax 000
arand Total 23 36
Credit Payinent 203,36
Lhange 0.50
Receipt 10 Ous) iy w9 125
PRESTO!
Trace #: 10HY6H
Reterence #: 128681821
Acct #:¢ XXNAAXXHXXXXBOSH
Purchase V1A
Auount : $203,36
Auth #: 118072
LREDIT CARD PURCHASE
AU000G0N03 1010 yISA CREOIT
Entry Method: Chis Rea

Mode: Isauet

Your cashier was Justin &
Q02024 12:20 SURIS R1T0 9125 Cuzzd
Juin the Pubilx fawily!
Apply today at apply.publix. jobe.

We're an equal opportunity empluyer,

Publix Supet Harkets, Inc.



9
¢
sam's club

613-924-701¢
12/08/25 V4027 GIE1 04u52 why J0Y3

Ellen 0% »asr vawt nass 2315 4
23 10

tanbdt [L UIRITY ¥ 21.9F b
04 L LY F 12.3t 6
12133y JU O ELTY 10.45 v
39614 LIPTdd 3opus 17.490 0
25BAaa witf IR DE Y, 16.26 0
3. 40 HES o LUP 9980
ol 0 210t 16.98 @
2ded! 11d2 ruti-Hol 13.78 0
H d0hY3% DR 6 Jedhr 17.96 G
U INST SU DR PER ubiif I
824730 IBPILEBRS 19 30 0

SUEint 155.76
Lo 155. 7%

BIYA SHEG 155.76
CHANGE bt 0.06

UISH CREDIJ - vuS8 ) & NPpPRAGIHOTS
159,76 Tulul. PYR . HASH
REF # 534233877040
TRAMS ID 24834200 6adis
VALIOATIOK -~ ZZRY
PAYNENT SERVICE - |
ALD w0COGOOTLITUIE
TERMINAL % 2vBi667)
+Ho Signature Rea tied
13/163, &n [ERNTIRY;

Additional Sewings This ¢ ap
3an’y LhN18n. He 4y 1.8y

WOLTERS B N
iCH 0013 §105 wdasd 1379 438
You earred $3. 1. San Cnsh u1th

MO IIIIIIJNHMIII

at Ssns[lub.Lonlﬁuxtunt

SOJON

30 9jeq

82UBLINDD0

payoeyy 1diesoy

eBieyd pie) Jpaid

SWEN JOPUSA

7
s

QEOHW 57, %

asoding g epo?) Jebpar] [ereusy

unowy

ulo4 ouialy pred Bpain
aao aye SSeLIeP{IM 18 dAIesald YL

s/
i

21

E/

ajeq obreys

—

4




INVOICE 77244
Page: 1
MeNatts Cleaners Closing Date: 01/01/2026
6210 N Florida Ave
Tampa, FL 33604 Due Date: 01/25/2026
(813) 237-8861 Balance Due: 41.80
Account #: MC12927
Remit To: McNatt's Cleaners
Florida As
The Preserve At Wildemess Lake 6210 N Florida Ave
o . Tampa, FL 33604
¢/o Vesta District Services
250 International Pkwy., Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
12/02/25 MU-11-881977 Laundry 19.00
12/29/25 MU-12-881314 Laundry 22.80
Subtotal: 41.80
* indicates a paid invoice
TOTAL DUE

41.80



250 International Parkway, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746
TEL: 321-263-0132

Invoice

Bill To

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Deveiopm...
c/o Vesta District Services

250 International Parkway ;
Suite 208 Invoice # 430316

Lake Mary FL 32746

Date 01/01/2026

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS:
VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES

In Reference To: c/o Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 River§ide Avenue, Suite 300
Monthly contracted management fees, as follows: Jacksonville, FL 32202

District Management Services 1 3,181.67 3,181.67
Government & Trust Fund Accounting Services 1: 2,232.00 ¢ 2,232.00
General Administration Services 1 762.17 762.17
Assessment Preparation 1 491.33 491.33
Financial & Revenue Collections 1

491.33 491.33 .

Total 7,158.50



RedTree Landscape Systems

5632 Auld Lane Invoice 32543

Holiday, FL 34690
+17278104464

service@redtreelandscape.systems

redtreelandscapesystems.com

reg’tree

Landscape Systems

BILL TO

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway Ste 208
Lake Mary, FL. 32746

ACTVITY

Grounds Maintenance
Monthly Grounds Maintenance
lrigation:irrigation

Irrigation System Inspection

Arbor Care
Monthly Hardwood Tree Pruning

For the service month of this billing, kindly refer to the date on
the invoice, Thank you!

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
01/01/2026 $15,000.00 02/15/2026
e o
12,900.00 12,900.00
1,100.00 1,100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL DUE $15,000_00

THANK YOU.



regjtree

Landscape Systems

INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape. systems

5532 Auld Lane +1 (727) 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redtreelandscapesystems.com

Bill to Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

250 International Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32693
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/07/2026
Due date: 02/21/2026

Date Product or service

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 12.5.25

Lodge Timer
Repairs to zones 2,5,11 & 14.

4" Rotor 2

Drip Line 8

1/8" drip Coupling 6

12" spray head 1

Maxi Jet 2

Labor-Technician 1.25
Total

Rate

$25.00

$1.00

$0.75

$23.00

$5.50

$65.00

Amount

$50.00
$8.00
$4.50
$23.00
$11.00

$81.25

$177.75



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape.systems
5532 Auld Lane +1(727) 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redtreelandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

250 International Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32692
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/07/2026
Due date: 02/21/2026

Date Product or service

Sales
Sales
Sales
Sales
Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 12.5.25

Repairs to zones 1,3,8 & 15.

Nozzle

Maxi Jet

4" Rotor

Drip Line

1/8" Drip Coupling

Labor-technician

Total

oree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty

Rate

$2.88

$5.50

$25.00

$1.00

$0.75

$65.00

Amount

$5.76
$5.50
$25.00
$6.00
$1.50

$65.00

$108.76



Brietic Dvorak Inc

536 4th Ave South Unit 4

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 US
(813) 361-1466
sbrletic@bdiengineers.com

BELTC

Preserve at Wilkderness Lake CDD
\esta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

United States

PROJECT MAME

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Field Manager [December 01 - December 05]

Project Manager [December 03 - December 29]

INVOICE

17:00
2.00

BALANCE DUE

Page 1 ot 1

BD

ENGINEERING

2257
12/29/2025
Net 30
01/28/2026

135.00 2,295.00
210.00 420.00
$2,715.00



BD.

DISTRICT ENGINEER
Preserve at Wilderness Lake COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Dec-25
HOURS RATE PERSON TOTAL
CDD Activities
Board Meeting Prep, Attendance, Follow up 2.00 $210 S. Brietic $420.00
Engineer's Reports/Invoicing
SWFWMD Inspection Deficiency Work 17.00 $135 K. Wagner $2,295.00

Oversight/Site Review

INVOICE TOTAL 19.00 $2,715.00




Invoice: 1-202512-12490

Service Total: $2240.00
Payments Total:

Amount Due: $2240.00
Sent Date: 1/5/2026

Payment Terms:  Due upon receipt

Pasco Sheriff's Office THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD
ATTN: Extra Duty 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD.
7432 Little Road LAND Q'LAKES, FL 34637

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Service Date Emp|oyee Job Name Start Time Hrs Wrkd Billed Rate Emp
Fees

12/5/2025 STEVENS, RYAN - 3927 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
Community (Security)

12/6/2025 ZIMMERMAN, JASON THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 3:30PM  4.00 $70.00 $280.00
- 7603 Community (Security)

12/12/2025 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
- 6341 Community (Security)

12/13/2025 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE ATWLCDD*  10:00 PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
- 6341 Community (Security)

12/19/2025 BROCK, ASHLEY - 6508 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
Community (Security)

12/20/2025 SCARANGELLA, THE PRESERVE ATWLCDD* 10:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
ANTHONY - 7727 Community (Security)

12/24/2025 Not Filled THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community (Security)

12/26/2025 BROCK, ASHLEY - 6508 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00 PM  4.00 $70.00 $280.00
Community (Security)

12/27/2025 STEVENS, RYAN - 3927 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 10:00 PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
Community (Security)

12/30/2025 SCARANGELLA, THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00 PM 4.00 $60.00 $240.00
ANTHONY - 7727 Community (Security)

12/31/2025 Not Filled THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community (Security)
Total: $2240.00

Questions regarding Invoice Charges & Payments please contact:
Contact: Pasco Sheriff's Office
Telephone: 727-844-7795

Email:



ExtraDuty@pascosheriff.org

Make Checks Payable To: Invoice #: 1-202512-12490
Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice Total:  $2240.00
Invoice For:  THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
LAKE CDD
Mail Checks To:
Pasco Sheriff's Office Payment Terms: Due upon receipt
ATTN: Extra Duty Program Please include Invoice # in check comment

7432 Little Road New Port Richey, Florida 34654

How To Pay Online

Customers who wish to make payments to the Pasco Sheriff's Extra Duty Office may do so on the
AliPaid Payment Platform. Cardholders can now make payments with Visa®, MasterCard®, American
Express® and Discover® (service charges apply). To make an online payment via the AllPaid platform,
please visit https:/allpaid.com/plc/a005v9.

Late Payments

Unpaid invoices over 30 days from the date of invoice are considered late payments and may be subject to legal
action, including collections. Extra Duty Employers are responsible for the cost of attorney's fees, court fees
and/or collection's fees as a result of any legal action. In addition, a late fee penalty may be implemented at the
rate of 2% of the total invoice added per day.



INVOICE

Cooper Pools Inc CPC1459240 info@cooperpoolsinc.com
4850 Allen Rd PMB 13 +1 (844) 766-5256
Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

o\l

Cooper Pools

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Vesta Property Services:Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
245 Riverside Ave Suite 300 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Jacksonwville, FL. 32202 Land O' Lakes, FL. 34637

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2026-1070
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 01/01/2026
Due date: 01/31/2026

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate

1. Monthly Commercial Maintenance Monthly Commercial Maintenance 1 $3,778.50
January 2026

Total
Ways to pay

VvisA & MWZ%EI’\(“ BANK B veninn

View and pay

Amount

$3,778.50

$3,778.50



Fitness Logic

380 Scarlet Blvd.
Oldsmar, FL 34677

Phone #
727-784-4964

Fax # E-mail

727-784-0223

fitlogic@aol.com

Invoice
Date Invoice #
1/2/2026 127767

Bill To Location/Contact/Phone
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Preserve at Wilderness Lake
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
813-995-2437
P.O. Number Terms Rep Work Order # Completed
Net 10 MAN 18213 12/31/2025
Iltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Parts L-Handle (Up/Down) | 44.99 44.99
Shipping Shipping charges are estimated and subject to 1 26.00 26.00
change. Standard Shipping: 7-10 business days
Labor Replaced L-handle on Peloton Spin bik2 # 2 0.5 150.00 75.00
serial # QAPLBS2111112807
Thar%k you for your busir}es.s. Subtotal $145.99
Invoices over 30 Days will incur 1.5% Interest per month
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00

Total

$145.99




Page 1/

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number: Billing Date:
813~929-9402-041519-5  Dec 15,2025

i PIN: Billing Period:
FROMNTIER 5628 Dec 15 - Jan 14, 2026

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE,

Thanks for choosing Frontier! Have questions about your bill? Visit us at

frontier.com/billing to learn more.
Total balance

$125.98

Bill hIStory Auto Pay is scheduled
Previous balance $125.98 Jan 08
_Payment received by Dec 15, thank you -$125.98
service summary Previous month Current snonth
Bundle $125.98 $125.98
Total services $125.98 $125.98 Manage your account,
Total balance $125.98 payments, and services

anytime, anywhere with the
MyFrontier app. Download
your free app today. To learn
more visit
frontier.com/myfrontierapp

RECEIVED DEC 22 20%5

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per
referral. Learn more: ntips://www.businessreferralrewards.com

P.O. Box 211579 You are all set with Auto Pay! To
Eagan, MN 55121-2879 .

FRONTER review your account, go to

6790 0107 DY RP 15 12152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001923 0009 frontier'com or the MyFrontier app.

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

198009413929940204151900000000000000125945



e

%
T

- PIN:

FRONTIEE 5628

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number: Billing Date: Peae
813-929-9402-041519-5  Dec 15,2025

Billing Period:
Dec 15 - Jan 14, 2026

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems

running. Visit: business.frontier.comy/internet-backup

Bundle
Monthly Charges
1215-01.14 FiberOptic Internet 200 Static IP $125.98
Valued Customer Fiber 500 Upgrade $0.00
Bundle Total $125.98
Total current month charges $125.98

NG, DR s, M éé”?“ﬁ*", :
BE WOUR
S PRES IR B N o SR Ui, HENIS. B H
TECH SUPPORT
Tech issues won’t wait until you
have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

é
business frontiercom




Site Masters of Florida, LL.C
5551 Bloomfield Blvd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
(813) 917-9567
Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

INVOICE
010726-2

To: Wilderness Lake Preserve CDD
250 International Pkwy, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Date: January 7, 2026

Pond 20 Dredging

Contract amount $8,500
Deposit (50%) $4,250

TOTAL DUE $4.250




Vestan, Invoice

Invoice # 430465
Date 12/31/2025
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 01/30/2026

Memo

Bill To

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...
250 International Parkway Suite 280
Lake Mary FL 3274

- General Management & Oversi

Gross Wages Dec. 2025 + burden 1 32,296.97 - 32,296.97
- GM Wages Dec. 2025 + burden 1 8,115.38 8,115.38

Qwick Temp Labor Dec. 2025 1 96.87 96.87
- GM Wages Oct and November wage increase difference + burden 1.

624.26 624.26

Thank you for your business. Total 45,768.48



H Order #1821
an0|ce January 13, 202t
From Bill to Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
) 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
S L Land O Lakes FL 34637 Land O' Lakes FL 34637
\ | TIME, FOR United States United States
ine +18139952437
5462 56th Commerce Park Blvd.
Tampa FL 33610
United States
(813) 664-1430
Order Details
Qty Item Price
1 VIP Wine Tasting Up to 30 guests $480.71
Subtotal $480.71
Tax $0.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $480.71
Total Paid $0.00
Outstanding Amount $480.71

Note
VIP Wine Tasting 01/17/2026 @ 6pm Up to 30 guests $15.50 per additional guests

If you have any questions, please send an email to tim@fimeforwine.net



INVOICE

PSA Horticuitural
8431 Prestwick PI
Trinity, FL. 34655

Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD c/o
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Invoice details
Invoiceno.: 1652

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 01/07/2026
Due date: 02/06/2026

Date Product or service

01/07/2026 Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

monthly landscape inspection

Note to customer

We truly appreciate your business!

PSA Services:
Specification Development
Landscape Inspections
Special Project Consuiting

tom@psagrounds.com
+1(727) 505-1532

PSA

HORTICULTURAL

Description

January 2026 Landscape inspection

Total

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD c/o
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208

Lake Mary, FL. 32746

Qty Rate Amount
1 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
$1,100.00



DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST
Today’s Date: \'\\\ \,,_\ Qox (¢

District Name: “\.x_ sg . U R 02 T R U VT AN

Check Amount: &~ >\ o

PayableTor Ao Weiaes oo S L A eCo

A%
. §
'

GLCode:rll:_ e oT\ocoo

Check Description: S>c e w0 (L - ekl 23 Larg Akch&

Where is the check to be mailed?
R ST A=A
(R T e

D, S D ®

Regular Mail

UPS Ground (cannot be to a PO Box, must include a contact name & telephone

number)

Approved Signature:

NAET M N

.//k .
”__Invoice copy attached




Site Masters of Florida, LL.C
5551 Bloomfield Blvd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
(813) 917-9567
Email: tim sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

INVOICE
011626-1

To: Wilderness Lake Preserve CDD
250 International Pkwy, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Date: January 16, 2026

Pond 20 Dredging

Contract amount $8,500
Work completed (100%) $8,500
Previously paid $4,250

TOTAL DUE $4.250




THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L Account Number: Billing Date:

Hi THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L,

Thanks for choosing Frontier! Have questions about your bill? Visit us at

frontier.com/billing to learn more.
Total balance

o $145.49
Bill hIStory Auto Pay is scheduled
Previous balance $145.49 Jan15
Payment received by Dec 22, thank you -$145.49
Service summary Pravious maonth Current monih

internet $140.99 $140.99
£  Other $4.50 $4.50 Manage your account,
payments, and services
Total services $145.49 $145.49 anytime, anywhere with the
Total balance $145.49 MyFrontier app. Download

your free app today. To [earn

more visit

frontier.com/myfrontierapp

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per
referral. Learn more: hittps://www.businessreferralrewards.com

P.O. Box 211579 You are all set with Auto Pay! To
Eagan, MN 55121-2879 .
review your account, go to

R

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

?777000239159206503053300000000000000L45495

239-159-2085-030513-5 Dec 22,2025

PIN: Billing Period:
RECEIVED DEC30 205 1371 Dec 22 - Jan 21,2026

6790 0107 DY RP 22 12242025 NNNNNNNN 01 008319 0039 frontier.com or the MyFrontier app.

Page1



Page 3,

Billing Date:

239-159-2085-030513-5 Dec 22,2025

%‘L THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L Account Number:
%‘%ﬁﬁgy PiN:
FROMNTIER 1371

Billing Period:
Dec 22 - Jan 21, 2026

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems

running. Visit: business.frontier.com/internet-backup

Iinternet
Monthly Charges
12.22-01.21 Business Fiber Internet 700/700M $115.99
1 Usable Static IP Address $25.00
Internet Total $140.99
¥  Other Charges
Monthly Charges
12.22-01.21 Printed Bill Fee $4.50
Other Charges Total 4,50
Total current month charges $145.49

g

=
=

T

Tech issues won't wait until you

have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

3 ; £ L} g
DUSINESS.ITONiencom

If your bili reflects that you owe a Balance
Forward, you must make a payment
immediately in order to avoid collection
activities. You must pay a minimum of
$145.49 by your due date to avoid
disconnection of your local service. All
other charges should be paid by your due
date to keep your account current.



GHS...

www.ghsenvironmental.com
P.O. Box 55802
St Petersburg, FL 33732

To:
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

5844 Old Pasco, Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Invoice

Date: 1/14/2026
Invoice #: 2026-135

Project: WLP Services

Proposal #: 25-227 Due Date Service Date:
P.O.#: 2/13/2026 December 2025
Task # Description Project Compl... Amount
Task 1 Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 25.00% 2,875.00
Task 2 Communication and Field Reviews with WLP 25.00% 166.67
Staff / CDD
Task 3 Private Resident Consultation 25.00% 65.00
Task 4 Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Reduction 25.00% 875.00
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INVOICING DATE Total $3,981.67
Please make all checks payable to GHS Environmental Payments/Credits $0.00
There will be a 10% charge per month on any payments
received after the initial 30 days. If you have any questions
concerning this invoice please contact us at 727-667-6786. |Balance Due $3,981.67

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




Himes Electrical Service, Inc. I nvo i ce

P. O.Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 1171172025 25197
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Work Order Purchase Order Terms Due Date Rep
13555 Net 30 12/11/2025 JKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Service Call 11/6 45.00 45.00
1.5 | Electrician 95.00 142.50
1 | Materials - LED Wall pack 328.55 328.55

Replaced wall pack not working on the back side of the club house.

All work is complete.

Thank you for your business.
Total $516.05
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $516.05
Phone # Fax #

813-909-1927 813-909-9776




Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606

Telephone (813) 223-9400
Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

January 14, 2026

. ; Client; 001029
/o Vesta District S
c/o Vesta |'s rict Services Matter: 000001
250 International Pkwy, Ste. 208 Invoice #: 27797
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Page: 1
RE: General Matters
For Professional Services Rendered Through December 31, 2025
Date Person Description of Services Hours Amount
12/2/2025 CAW PREPARE LETTER TO CEASE AND DESIST POOL 1.8 $549.00

DRAINAGE INTO STORMWATER POND; REVIEW
AGENDA AND PREPARE FOR DECEMBER BOARD
MEETING; PHONE CORRESPONDENCE WITH DISTRICT

MANAGER.

12/3/2025 CAW PREPARE FOR AND ATTEND BOARD MEETING IN
PERSON.

12/5/2025 AM REVIEW AUDITOR REQUEST LETTER FOR FISCAL

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; PREPARE DRAFT
AUDIT RESPONSE LETTER.

12/9/2025 CAW  FINALIZE AND MAIL OUT LETTER TO 7405 NIGHT
HERON DRIVE REGARDING POOL DRAINAGE.

12/10/2025 JMV  REVIEW CDD AUDIT NOTICE; PREPARE DISTRICT
COUNSEL RESPONSE.

Total Professional Services

Date Description of Disbursements
12/9/2025 Postage

Total Disbursements

4.7 $1,433.50

0.5 $87.50
0.3 $91.50
1.1 $335.50

8.4 $2,497.00

Amount
$9.89

$9.89



January 14, 2026
Client: 001029
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 27797
Page: 2
Total Services $2,497.00
Total Disbursements $9.89
Total Current Charges $2,506.89
Previous Balance $1,464.00
Less Payments ($1,464.00)

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence




Page: 1
DP Pet Products, LLC VN
dba ProPet Distributors INVOICE #
5340 g:::gol?'pf l;g’sgg ite 8 \'% 1/14/2026 2002544
407-240-0953 S
sales@propetdistributors.com

{o
ST

Salesperson:
Bill To: Ship To:
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Community Development District Community Development District
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, FL 34637-7879 Land O Lakes, FL 34637-7879

RACKINGNO ___
474611122243

P.O. NUMBER DUE DATE

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE 2/13/2026 1/14/2026 FED EX Orlando,FL
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
3 1402-30 DOGIPOT SMART Litter Pick Up Bags, 200 Opaque Green, 8" x 13" 265.74 797.22
bags per boxed roli - 30 Roll Case
2 1404-4 4 PAK - DOGIPOT SMART Liner Trash Bags, 50 count box, heavy 98.67 197.34
duty 1.5 Mil., drawtape, individually-dispensed bags
To Pay Your Invoice By Credit Card
CLICK HERE
TERMS: A late charge of 1.5% per month will be added on all overdue accounts. Fed TID# 87-3648516 o oice 994.56
eig 165.60
es Ta 0.00
oice Tota 1,160.16
De 0.00
ess P e 0.00

Thank You for Your Business! oice Balance 1,160.16




INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape.systems
5532 Auld Lane +1(727) 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redtreelandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32772
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/16/2026
Due date: 03/02/2026

Date Product or service Description

rea&tree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wildemess Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Irrigation repairs were performed as

follows on 11.21.25

Repairs in multiple areas;
Lodge & Front center isiand.

Sales drip line

Sales drip coupling
Sales 12" spray head
Sales 1/2" -90

Sales 1/2" tee

Sales 1/2" flex

Sales 4" rotor

Sales labor-Technician

Qty Rate Amount
8 $1.00 $8.00

4 $0.50 $2.00

2 $23.00 $46.00

3 $0.75 $2.25

1 $1.00 $1.00

10 $1.50 $15.00

1 $25.00 $25.00

2 $65.00 $130.00

Total $229.25



DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST

Today’s Date: 1/20-2026

District Name: The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Check Amount: $289.05
Payable To: Ellen L Dobson — Petty Cash

GL Code: See Petty Cash Reconciliation

Check Description: Petty Cash Reimbursements

Where is the check to be mailed?
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.

Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637

x___ Regular Mail

UPS Ground (cannot be to a PO Box, must include a contact name & telephone
number}

Approved Signature: Tish Dobson

X___Invoice copy attached



PWL - Petty Cash Reconciliation

Staff
Date Description In Out Total Initials GL Code
11/4/2026}8Bal. Forward $13.41 $13.41{1D
11/4/2025|Replenish $286.59 $300.00{TD
11/10/2025|Circle K $25.00 $275.00 {TD 1180040
11/11/2025|Terri Oakley $50.20 $224.80 (TD
1180190- 15.26
1180190- 8.98
1180190- 12.98
1180150- 12.98
11/14/2025|Trevor $14.98 $209.82 |TO 1180040
11/14/2025{Dollar Gen. $10.43 $199.39 (TO 1180040
11/24/2025/|Pubtix $33.76 $165.63 |[TD
' 1180040- 13.29
1180190- 20.47
12/16/2025|Terri $105.62 $60.01 {TD
1180060- 29.89
1180150- 31.56
12/19/2025{Terri $23.96 $36.05 1180190- 23.96
1/4/2026|Trevor $6.00 $30.05 1180040
1/6/2026|Tish $19.10 $10.95 1180040

$289.05




PWL - Petty Cash Reconciliation

Date Description In Total Staff Initials
HS!!& Y5 |Bal Forward 1R .4} 13,41 = o
Replenish 2% (0.59 30022 O¢p.
whiohby [Uhiewe By
Wil Sl
N e e AnS

bt /3% Dallry 2o

D)

WESIES

MM)'/‘,*& 43’5\1.

19} talay U 0.,
IR R Al
]-" f‘fi" f’:\ﬂﬂ. T?t (. OO

AN




PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE

Elien L Dobson - Petty Cash

Date Type Reference
10/20/2025 Bilt 102025

BankUnited - Operatin Reimbursements

Original Amt.
286.59

Balance Due
286.59

10/28/2025
Discount

Check Amount

1376

Payment
286.59
286.59

286.59



APpr: 35673305

UN “REG 97339541
Fump No. o8
Gallons 4.094
PRICE/G $2.749

TOTAL FUEL $25,00
TOTAL SALE $25.86
Generic Mabile
KHHHKHKHHHHHHHHHHH
Cloud

1171872825 18:13:12

I agree to pay the
abave Total Amount
according to Card
Issuer Agrsement.

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY



Publix.

Coltier Commons
2187 Loitler Pkwy
Larwi {1 takes. FL 34639 5.5,
(813) 94B-uB19
Storz Manager: E]liott Fmwes'h

Urg Rumaine Hrts F T
Baby Spluach Frésh attity F <Y
Carrots Matchsr 1o Fubdix f ARY]
Peppers Mint Sweel 8o F 3o
Heppers Mint Sweel B F T
You saved: $3.99

Subtotei A

Tatal las AR

fatal 1%, 70
Cash 16.00
Change (.74

RN RREE R M L b A b L 41

SAVINGS: $3.99

AR AL o IR Y EERS YN E Y SV R YV YU PO TP Y Y

10720/2025 11:4baAM
Thark you tor shopplng at stuie 0877
Your cashier today was Linda §.
6226, 0104, 109

il Pubtix meibers save mure.
Juin Luilay at clubpublix. com/Newmentie: .
Terms & conditions apply.

Publix Supe: Marketls, inc.

RGO

0877 AKQ Udp 226




Publix

A bt Syuare al Cooner tin
Koo Land 1§ | ahes Blwg
Land O Lakes, F| 34513
Stire Marade : David e
8i3-995-3391

JU

14 800 Ub3 2/3

G ORG BABV KALE 4.48 F
BW R SOTHACYH S07 4.43 F
Oider 1otal i.8
JatEa Tas {10
trand folal g.48
e nl| Payimen! .56
{harge TRV

wdtedpl 100 1142 Bag G0 275

'RES 1D

trace #; wuuy/h

Refervtce #: 0951 57

Acl 8 X000 R XNAGTL
Debit Purcha: e TROM QLS Hy
Amoiicid . #0936

Agln & . BR9H

DEBIT Ak FUMCHASE
AU St ua Oengd
Fidiy Helhul: Lhit Read

Modw ToStuer BIH Vet it

yuur cashier wd Gesddin
1037865 1674 G117 Wiut 507 upds
dzine the Prolix rapty:
Apety toddy at applvoaabilis job |

W' ve an eaeal ppor ity v uye

Py Super Mathels, [me.



PET SUPPLIES
PLUS.

21703 Village Lakes Shopping Center or
Land O Lakes, FL 34639
usa
813-575-9738

store- 401 fate - 112472015
Reqistar, 40110} Tine : 44,07 fnt

Keveret 10: 4011011951337
Gpetatar 10: 401120

Tean Mewbar: Chris (.
Reusirds #: 410085504574
tefuhbai:  terey Oaklsy

ITEN NANE

uiY  PRLLE TulhL

200 MED NIGHTLIGHT RED REPT 1 §12.98 $12.98

097612390407 Unit

Subtotal $12.98
Tots! tax $6.00
Total $12.98
Lard V16 debit i $12 yi

RLL PHRLMASES AME SUBJeLF ;0 W du-ufiy LRUITEN I
RECEIPY. REFUMUS WUST WE CREDIISD Ty OR1G.IHAL
FRYMENT CAND WHYHALS HAGE | (uITEL 14-0AY HUGKRRIEE
REFUNUZEXCHRNGE PULICY MSY VARY BT INDEVENDENILY
UUNED AHD OPENATED FRANCHISE LUCAT Tuws.

As YOI LHULL GUH YOUR OWH PFT SUPPLIES PLUS YiuRk! oa
CONTACT US TO LEARN MORE:
tranchisinggoetsuppiiesplus, cus
w.patzuppliasp lusfrannise. con
e YOUN OPIHION WATTERS sres
(ELL US GBUUT YOUR EAPEWIERLE By VINIT IHG
WO, PEPSUI VY . LUk

N

6



PET SUPPLIES

PLUS.

21703 Vitlage Lohes Shopping Center I

Land U Lakes, FL 34639
ush
813 575-9738

Sture, 01 bate. " 19/10/2u88
hagister #3110 Tie.. 12,13 PH
Receipt [0: 401101 1u5:006%

Upsrator 10, 4ui113

Tean Nesbe: : 8rooke

Kevards B. 41008550467

Hetuhbae;  Terri dukley

TTEN HAE Wy  mht TulAL
BIL JAC DOA TREAT HEDIUM BIS 1§ $12.98 $12.98
074933000093 Unit

Subtuia) $i2.496
Totel tax $0.00
Total $12 49
Cangd Vish duat STy $i; 9y

AUl PUHLHASEY #HE ULJELT VU & Ju-DHY HrUlip ulid
RECEIP(. REFUNDS MUST BE CRELITEU 1U URIBINAL
PAYHERT CRRD. ANINALS dAVE LINIVED 14-LAY SURRHHTEE.
REFUND/EXUBARGE PUL VY MAY VARY AT INDEFENDENILY

UUNED AHD NPERATED FHAMCHISE LUCRYTONS

+= YU COULD oUl YUUR OOH ©LT sUPELIES PHIS SYORED s
CONTACT US Tf5 LEGRN HORE:
treamchs ingdietampl 1esplus . con
wud palaupep)ieuplus Franchiss. s

aank YOUK OPTHAGH HATTERS - e
FRLL U wbOUT YOUR ExPERIEHCE gy w1ST1 G
bUY. PERAUTURY . ClD

p

0110 5 65



-

LS IRRT R IR AR (§1 ST TN

[T

i g e

Mtk o [T

m

4
shing
B 8

Prcohma e t

Ui

ti

|

Wy

ar b gkt

MYII 1
(I I

2 osty el

(N1 HY v 1 e 1

o718 RN
i [ BRI T

Tl §on
(AR RTTIIEPR A |
1k

LT RN R P

[ L

LN

e

it

T
@€

[} VIO

0 BLUR' - Rukg,

[ABUU AR P LA MY

tw

Ty e

ALY TR 1Y
ClE Wb Y
LR IR

'R [T A}
e 11 s
i
[P
.
H oL
. LI
RELN [RRI

U

H

ELIT M IR

AL ERTTEN W

vy o e

fim 0 1'% 20 Y
[ MO LT Y W T

"Ry L.

i

U AT T I

S oMb

ik

tie,

I eaiabls

1 3]

]

LR T AR

.

dhly el iputl b

ENFCK Bk o; cHELE TU Bt
Whi I iR Boo M a0 Utk Ml o
T fel che

st HIRE [ I

vathei ot LG sl Lho

ey o calles .

ik Mo orbe

tol: i

an ol s W

LY Y

[LLE T I T

thooh Wnitt.

wle - Ex3

ot o aniadidht -« e

L I |

il e

#Fod it

Sy e

W

Ios

K

i by

Lu ot

TN

Ot IR TR o

1

TS [ E I

[N I F T R

NV

i

.



DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #6524
6808 LAND O LAKES BLVD,
LAND O LAKES, FL 34639
(813) 435-9700
SALE TRANSACTION

S DRAND MAX 8002 19800401092 $9 76
Tax. $9.76 B 7.04 $0.68
Balance to pay $10.43
Cash . $20.00
CHANGE $9.57
Save Time. Save Money.
Every Day! At Dollar General
STORE TILL TRANS. DATE
6624 1 120847 11-14-25 5:09 PH

Your cashier was. SIERRA

LTI

9902065240011208478



Publix

arbur Sauars at Donnet Lo

Yad land b Lakes Blud.
Lard 11 Lakes, FL 34044

SHere Marddet : David Jonss

813-5%-3331

AR

CILANTRO
ROMAINE HLARTS,
uW URe PINACH 4uf

1w 2 FR {
Y Saved 0.99

G UG A4BY hALE

P& 2R {.u
You Saved 0.9

FLPHER © M1NE SuEk)
PALLIRY o0 Y] )

IAX LXEMPT

5z

FREs2 008 LA MR LA 0 R hidAE R KT 42 544
Your Savings at Publix

%
*

FEORRE P ER ML R A L ER A0S Kb B0 H 4444

ikt {uldl

Grand fuial
Lash

TAL FuURGIVEN
Chaiwe
¢Igs wiary

SUBLTAT ProLe Savitig.

1.490

AR

Az BEG U0 244

.
K]

)

4

3

AEIIRSE TSR SRV FRRTE DTS N T VO N

¥

“w M o N

[N THE MARKLT

Far $1,0ur K GROLERL S

Ust thin reciipt 1o vomplelc o
Shvey ol Pub et vey a1
yobare 2 beowin PIONA 11

*
*
*
F
3
4
+



1

sam's club

4852 TAMPA, FL
( 813 } 929 - TO1V
Visit SamsClub.con
11/26/25 08: 48 9663 04852 002 1961

X MEMBER 101-waannux3136

THANK YOU,
THE

E 95000844 FG 43.5 CLSF 18.98 N
E 852863 B 02 VATER F 8.98 N
E 882853 l 02 HﬂTER F 8.98 N

TOTAL 36.94

36.94

SAMS MASTERCARD P CREBIT 36.94
Mastercard NI W wann 0696 T 1

1/26/28 08:48:31
CHANGE IME 0.00

Yau! You earned $0.74 Sen's Cash with
Plus. Check all sarnines and savinas
at SamaClub,con/Aczount

% ITEMS SOLD 3

TCs 2820 4323 1017 4039

11/26/28 08:48:37
#n% NEMBER COPY ma#



Publix

Bk quar & at Corwe foan
T380 Land 6 ' akes &)y
b N Land O Lake., Fl 3dess,
\. Store Marage @ Javid Jay -
215-596- 1391

BANANAS
293 b @ U757 H 2 2
Onder Tota £ 2
adlen e SR
Grard Totad & zd
Debit Fasaent 2.2
Chanx 1 0

Froesot 30 1142 BUD 791 177
PRECT(

fracs #- 702732

Reforane #, 111017541b

AT #. XrARKREAARRFDOTE
Deb1t Pure: = . FROM CHECKING
Apedrii: 3224

Auth #. 77523

UEBIT CARG PURI HEE
AQOQO00098I I Us DEELT
Entry Method: Clap Fead

Mude: Tesuey -PIN Ver 1 fied

Your cashier was Selt-theckout Lane 1
11,29/2025 &:5¢ S1142 R175 1177 07700
Join the Pubii :amiivi
Apply todav at apply pubii .-,
We're an equdl oppor Wity emptoy=l

Publi« Super Markets, Inc.

I




, -
Publix.
7 Ariwr LGual e at Sunner ton
. 7850 Lanwy 0 L ake- Blwd
Latid O Lakes, FL 34630
Store Managert David Joswe
B313-996- 3341

Uk ROMAINE 1iRTS S F
urder Total g u
Sates Tas ag
Gr and Total 4,59
[mhbit Pavaicnt 4 49
Lhar ge it i

AL XKSARARARL X AL " AALAAARNKCA A RANZL AR K3 &

TTAT Yty .

x *

KAAAARKARARARKARRAARAKRAKAAKAARAKRCRARL

Re e1pt ID: 1142 C10 722 015
PRESTO!
Trace #: 720630
RPeferenve #: 1433239503
Acct #: XXXMXXMXKXKXS078
Debit Purchase FROM CHECKING
Amourit: $4.99
Auth #: 448474

DEBIT CARD FUELHASE
ANRDOO00980E40 Us DEBIY
Entrv Method: Chip Read

Madle- Tootict -PIN Yot Tred

Your cashier was Self-Lhedkadt Lae 1
127612025 14:%9 S114? R17Z 2010 Cuily
Join the Publix family!

Apply today at apply pghiiw Jua
We're an equal opportunity emplover

Publix Super Markets, Iuc

(VR



b
sam's club

M3-y92y 1513y
T2rud/d% V056 4208 vt > 4t 909

Terri 1R T P A Rl

YYUISEESL AN HRHD SN 1.9 o (09
S 1 10.5%

B 99duusab 1y BLOJE M.9p , 05
SYui0A6Y i i FEPARLL | 12.50 3 ¢2
SSUOUNAAY 16 15 3 b oYy o @D

SURLIT G 61,45
bl bt.45

SHY . CUTSUMER ChEUzh (hap B1,4%

Lhaki ¢ het 0,00

HASIERCA D= Lot |} gt oL o p
by AY Thine rofidase
RLE ¢ Ugesadh, a4
WIw 20080030418 i<
TERNIHAL & S 072400
+HO dignaveen #e .t atrd
13142, & et o

¥ OQPTENS SO0h &
1Ch 5884 200 w90y pe2y

IR

Yay! You earned £!.2% San s Cash vith
Plus. Chack a1V ecentuds afil <avings
at Saweliub ¢o. Rivie




PET SUPPLIES
PLUS.

21703 Village Lakes Shopping Center Dr
Lend D Lakes, FL 34639
usa
813-575-9738

Sture: 4011 Date.: 1271972025
Register: 401102 Tine.: 09:55 AN
Receipt ID: 40110210103565

Uperator [0: 401116

Taan Kenber: Sen H.

Reunrds &: 410085504674

Meighbor:  Terri Oakley

ITER M Yy PRI TurAL

BIL JAC DOG TREAT NEDIUN BIS 1 $12.99 $12.98
074933000093 Unit

HICE TO GO SMALL MOUSE 6CT 1 1 $10.94 $10.98

091037003027 Untt
Subtotal $23.96
Total tax $0.00

Total $23.96



1/4/2026 2:25:27 PN

Order Number: 1896583
Circle K 21071875

7767 Land 0'Lakes 81vd
Land 0'Lakes, FL 34638
(813) 929-8788

Register:100 ICR
{DUPLICATE RECEIPT)
( DUPLICATE RECEIPT )
Pay at Pump Sale
Pump # 6 UNL-REG
2.127 Gallons @ $2.819/Gal $6.00
Sub. Total: $6.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $6.00
Discount Total: $0.00
Master Card: $56.00
Change $0.00
SALE
Master Card
Card Num : (C)
KOOOOXKXXXX3663
Chip Read
UsSD$ 6.00

CAPITAL ONE

AID: A0CO0000041010
TVR: 0000008000

1AD:
AXXAXXXXRAXOCNHAAXXX
XXOXKXEXAXXXX
TSI: EBOD

ARC: 00

ARQC
01DED52F3C116045

01/04/2026 14:75:06

1 agree to pay the
above Total Amount
according to Card
Issuer Agreement.

Thank You
Come Again



DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #6524
6808 LAND 0 LAKES BLVD,
LAND O LAKES, FL 34539
{813) 435-9700
SALE TRANSACTION

S DUCK DUCT TAPE PR 75353358733 $5 95
S DUCK DUCT THPE PR 75353358733 $t 95
S DUCK TAPE T-REX 1 15363959668 $5.95
Tas.  $1¢ B& @ 7.0% $1.26
Balance {n pay $19.10
Cash $20 00
CHANGE $0.90
Save Time Save Money.
Every Dau! At Dollar General
STORE  TILL  TRANS BATE
6524 2 23349 12-03-28 2:57 PM

Your cashier was CHRHE1

iy

99

|

20233492

T



Account Number: 0006240923

Invoice Number:  26A0006240923
Activity From: 12/09/25 - 01/08/26
Bifling Date: 01/10/26

Delivery Address: THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
WILDERNESS LODGE

LAND O LAKES FL 34637

bovmants ) Gredits  RECEIVED Ja 24 100

Current Activity from 12/09/25 - 01/08/26

Total Account Balance as of 01/10/26

$248.85

$47.98
$47.98
$248.85

ReadyRefresh.com

Hews for You

Start the year refreshed! Fuel your focus and energy with the simplest habit: drinking more
water. Our great-tasting water, delivered to your door, makes it easy to stay on track. Add
an extra 5-gallon to your next delivery, or add a case to keep on hand for hydration on the

go.

ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE

Date Ticket #  Qiy  Description
PREVIQUS BALANCE
12/27 0024538 PAYMENT-THANK YOU
12/11 4665464428 6
6 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT
4 PLASTIC COLD CUPS 9 OZ SLEEVE OF 50
4 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN
1 DELIVERY FEE
12/09 M0499302 1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
RENT (12/09-01/05)
1/06 A0576066 RENT (01/06-02/02)

Product, rental, and delivery prices are subject to change and may vary over time.
Please refer to our terms and conditions for details. Thank you for being a valued customer.

Total Account Balance as of 0110726

Arnount

47.98
-47.98

104.94
36.00
27.96

-24.00
13.99

6.00
41.98

41.98

fo=3
o
PN
[es)
i
4]

. PO Box 30080
E College Station, TX 77842

=1

{

Just use your camera
or QR app to scan.

Detach below stub and return with your payment

Page t of 1

Amount Enclosed: $

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0006240923 INVOICE NUMBER - 26A0006240923

LE T e

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
AP .

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY SUITE 208
STE 200

LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

100211-060-0*C* «e1-D-A-00 1RA

5010000L2409234 0024885 OO24BBS5L 5

Please send payment to:

Primo Brands™
BlueTriton Brands, inc.

P.O. Box 856680
Louisville, KY 40285-6680

™1 SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sien Lib Reauited On Revarsa Side 0 visit RandvRafrash.c



State Wildlife Trapper
2103 W Rio Vista Ave
Tampa, FL 33603 US
trapperjerry@gmail.com

INVOICE

¥/ lerry Richartson |

BILLTO INVOICE # 2104
Preserve at Wilderness Lakes DATE 01/16/2026
CDD DUE DATE 02/01/2026
C/O Vesta District Services TERMS Net 15

250 International Pkwy.

Suite 208

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

ACTIVITY Qiy RATE AMOUNT
State Wildlife Service 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
Service for January 2026

4 TRAPS/ 5 cameras are currently in use.

LTD: Hogs Removed: 221
29 piglets
YTD: Hogs Removed: 1
MTD: Hogs Removed: 1
Note:

We are doing everything possible to eliminate the
hog population on this property.

Thank you for doing business with us. SUBTOTAL 1,200.00

TAX 0.00
Make all checks payable to: Jerry Richardson TOTAL 1.200.00
A late fee of 15% late fee will be applied if not paid within 10 days from BALANCE DUE $1 ,200.00
date.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact: Jerry
Richardson, Phone 813-390-9578; email - trapperjerry@gmail.com

A 30 day notice is required to terminate trapping service in writing.
Termination fees may apply.



8606 Herons Cove Pi
Tampa, FL 33647
Tim Gay

TO:

(813) 334-4827

The Preserve at Wilderness Lakes CDD

c/o Vesta Property Services

250 international Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 (321) 263-0132

Invoice 321225

JOB DESCRIPTION

Wilderness Lakes Holiday Lighting and Decorations

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS AMOUNT
Wilderness Install clear C9s outlining front of lodge, drive through porch and activity center $12,000.00
Lodge Install 2 x 48" lighted wreaths with bow over front columns of Activity Center
Install 60" lighted wreath with bow centered over front of drive thru
Install lighted garland with bows on front entrance door (Lodge, Activity and Nature Center)
Install 2 x 36" lighted wreaths with bow on front entrance sign to clubhouse
us #1
Front {both entrance and exit side)
Entrance install clear C7s on treliises
Instali 2 x 36" lighted wreaths with bow on each side of front sign
Install clear mini lights in palms behind entrance sign
Ehren Cutoff
Back (both entrance and exit side)
Entrance Install clear C7s on trellises
Install 2 x 36" lighted wreaths with bow on each side of front sign
Instali ciear mini lights in paims behind entrance sign
* NOTE: Price reflects 3 year terms (2025 - 2027) inlcuding the exchange of indoor 12' tree
TOTAL $12,000.00
Requires 50% deposit DEPOSIT PAID $6,000.00
BALANCE DUE $6,000.00
* Price includes rental of materials, labor, installation, service and removal.
* Remaining balance of project due upon receipt of invoice after installation.
* MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: ILLUMINATIONS HOLIDAY LIGHTING
Tim Gay 12/5/2025

PREPARED BY

DATE




INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redireelandscape.systems
5532 Auld Lane +1(727) 810-4464

Holiday, FL. 34690 redtreelandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

250 International Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32800
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/21/2026
Due date: 03/07/2026

Date Product or service

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 11.13.25

Sparrow Wood Timer.
Repairs on zones 4,8 & 9.

8" spray head

16"x14" valve Box

4" Rotor

Labor-Technician

Total

reg:tree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wiiderness Lake Bivd

Land O' Lakes, FL. 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount
2 $21.56 $43.12
1 $40.00 $40.00
1 $25.00 $25.00
1 $65.00 $65.00

$173.12



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lane
Holiday, FL 34690

Bili to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

250 International Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32799
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/21/2026
Due date: 03/07/2026

Date Product or service

Sales

Sales

Sales

service@redtreelandscape.systems
+1(727) 810-4464
redtreelandscapesystems.com

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 11.7.25

Clubhouse Timer.

Drip line

1/8" Drip Coupling

Labor-Technician

Total

reg:[ree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount
6 $1.00 $6.00
2 $0.75 $1.50
0.75 $65.00 $48.75

$56.25



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape.systems
5532 Auld Lane +1(727) 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redtreelandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32838
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 01/21/2026
Due date: 03/07/2026

Date Product or service

Sales

Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as

follows on 12.12.25

The Lodge Timer

Repairs on zone 11.

Drip Line

1/8" Drip Coupling

Labor-Technician

Total

regtree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount
6 $1.00 $6.00
8 $0.75 $6.00
0.75 $65.00 $48.75

$60.75



%,

= Inteligy

—- Tampa Bay LL.C.

/ 3501 Bessie Coleman Blvd. #23702
Tampa, FL. 33623-3702

Bill To:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Attn: Tish Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd.

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

1/15/2026

23920

to:

(855-486-4763)

Please make all payments payable
Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC.
Main Number: 813-769-4694

Fax Number: 813-769-4695
Toll Free Number: 855-4-VOIPME

Terms Due Date P.O. No. Account #
Due on receipt 1/15/2026 PWL21320
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1 i Flat Rate Hosted Services 300.00 300.00
1} T-38 Faxing Services 30.00 30.00
Total $330.00
VISIT US AT WWW.INTELIGY.COM Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $330.00




INVOICE

lectro

N R INV-000167
Sanitation
Semces Balance Due
$2,100.00
Electro Sanitation Services
1750 Paladino Court
Odessa Florida 33556
US.A
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com
Invoice Date : 16 Jan 2026
Wilderness Lake Preserve c/o Tish
23120 Wilderness Lake Blvd. Terms : Due on Receipt
Land O Lakes
# Description Qty Rate Amount
1 Cleaning @$525/week 12/1-12/31 1.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
Sub Total 2,100.00
Total $2,100.00
Balance Due $2,100.00

We appreciate your business!

Zoho

. . - .
Crafted with ease using Invoice
Visit zoho.com/invoice to create truly professional invoices



lectro

Sanitation
Services

Electro Sanitation Services
1750 Paladino Court

Odessa Florida 33556

US.A
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com

Wilderness Lake Preserve c/o Tish

Invoice Date :

INVOICE

INV-000168

Balance Due

$781.62

16 Jan 2026

23120 Wilderness Lake Blvd. Terms: Due on Receipt
Land O Lakes
34637 Fi Due Date : 16 Jan 2026
# Description Qty Rate Amount
1 Clubhouse Paper Towels 1.00 25.95 25.95
2 Multfold Paper Towels o 2989 2999
3 HandsospGaln 00 999 2097
4 13 gallon White trash bogs o 2398 2395
s MinijumboTollt Paper " a0 s 1e97
& TorkpaperTowes 30 e 20097
7 sgpuashbags : o s 2699
" 8 Clorox Shower Spray 1 OO 22.9;W 22.95
9 FI OO rChemIcal SO ; o 1198 1198
10 Gym Disinfectant Wipes 2.00 12495 249,90
U SUbTOtal 78162
Total $781.62
Balance Due $781.62

Crafted with ease using

Zoho )
Invoice

Visit zoho.com/invoice to create truly professional invoices



Cooper Pools

Cooper Pools Inc

4850 Allen Rd PMB 13
Zephyrhills, FL, 33541
(844) 766-5256

Invoice #: 1124
Invoice Date: 1/21/2026
Due Date: 2/21/2026

Bill To: Wilderness Lake Preserve
Wilderness Lake Preserve21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

LOCATION: 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd, Land O' Lakes

Item Description Qty Rate Amount
Flowmeter 1 1/2" Flowmeter 1 1/2" 1.00 $197.97 $197.97

Subtotal: $197.97

Tax: $0.00

Total: $197.97
Amount Due: $197.97



WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA
PASCO HAULING

6800 OSTEEN ROAD

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34653-3667
BDISTRICT NO. 6425

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746

ACCOUNT NO.
iINVOICE NO.
STATEMENT DATE
DUE DATE
BILLING PERIOD

FOR ASSISTANCE CALL
Customer Service

Fax

One Time Payments

PAGE 1

6425-023988
8654011W426
01/20126
01/25126

H-n

(727) 847-9100
(727) 841-8639
(800) 457-1379

INVOICE STATEMENT
Date Description Amount
Service Location WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE LODGE
Acct #023988-0001 21320 WILDERNES S LAKE BLVD LAND
01/20/26 BASIC SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 6.00YD $592.30
2/1/20268-2/28/2026
01/20128 ADMINISTRATION FEE 1.00 6.00YD $6.30
2/1/2026-2/28/2028
01/20/28 FUEL SURCHARGE $127.03
01/20/26 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE $59.86
invoice Total $ 785.49
Account Balance § 785.49
This invoice is scheduled for automatic payment according to your instructions on our online bill pay portal
at myaccount.wcicustomer.com.
****To avoid late fees, payment must be posted tc your account within 30 days of your invoice date ****
Bank retumed checks will be electronically re-presented to your bank and you may be responsible for a
resulting processing fee.
Your next invoice may include a rate adjustment. Please contact us if you have any questions or objections.
. ) ) NNNNNNNNNNN
Please remit to the address below and return your remit stub with your payment.
ACCOUNT NO. 6425-023988
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA INVOICE NO. 8654011W425
PASCO HAULING STATEMENT DATE 01/20/28
6800 OSTEEN ROAD DUE DATE 01/26/26
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34653-3667 PAY THIS AMOUNT 785.49
WRITE
AMOUN
PAID
WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE MAIL PAYMENT TO:

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA

PO BOX 535233

PITTSBURGH, PA 15253-5233

k425 0O00O0OOOOOOOOOOOOOOXD239488 00000O0?45490000000000000865401)



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012
. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131

[ P.0. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
g NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtlCusiSenv@MyPasco.net

10 1
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344

22-70147

WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 21539 CORMORANT COVE DR 0350550 01289193
Bill Number: 23705161 Please use the 15-digit number below
Billing Date: 17712026 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025. 035055001289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous Current .
. Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days in thousands
Irrig Potable 13410473 11/13/2025 3 12/15/2025 3 32 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 11.00
December 2025 0 Payment 12/22/25 -11.00 CR
November 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 0 Cl'Jrre_nt Transactions
Irrigation
September 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
August 2025 0 Total Current Transactions 11.00
July 2025
Y 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.00
June 2025 0
May 2025 0
April 2025 0
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0

Please retumn this portion with payment

Account # 0350550
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 11.00
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $11.00
Due Date 1/26/2026

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.O.BOX 2139
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



TP

¢ NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

.0.BOX 2139

LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012
NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
DADE CITY (352) 521-4285

UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344

10 1
22-70147

WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 7639 GRASMERE DR 0350560 01289193
Bill Number: 23705163 Please use the 15-digit number bel
. . ease use the git number below
Billing Date: 11712026 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025, 035056001289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous Current .
. Consumption
Setvice Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days in thousands
Irrig Potable 13401909 11/13/2025 1 12/15/2025 1 32 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 11.00
December 2025 0 Payment 12/22/25 -11.00 CR
November 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 0 Ct.Jrre.nt Transactions
frrigation
September 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
August 2025 0 Total Current Transactions 11.00
July 2025
Y 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.00
June 2025 0
May 2025 0
April 2025 0
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
Please return this partion with payment
Account # 0350560
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 11.00
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $11.00
Due Date 1/26/2026

WILDERNESS LK PRESER
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
transferred on 01/26/2026.

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.0.BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
€ P.0.BOX2139 DADE CITY (352) 5214285
i NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtiICustServ@MyPasco.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 voe
22.70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address;: 0 WAVERLY SHORES LANE 0350565 01289193
Bill Number: 23705164 Please use the 15-digit number bel
- . e git number below
Billing Date: 1712026 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025. 035056501289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous Current .
. Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days in thousands
{rrig Potable 13409971 11/13/2025 0 12/15/2025 0 32 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 11.00
December 2025 0 Payment 12/22/25 -11.00 CR
November 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 0 CL.JrreptTransactions
irrigation
September 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
September 2025 0 Total Current Transactions 11.00
August 2025
8 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.00
July 2025 0
June 2025 0
May 2025 0
April 2025 0
March 2025 0
February 2025 0

Please return this portion with payment

Account # 0350565
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 11.00
{1 check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $11.00
Due Date 1/26/2026

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 01/26/2026.
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.0. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O’ LAKES (813) 235-6012

# CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
o g P.O.BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtiiCustServ@MyPasco.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 voot
2270147
WILDERNESS LK PRESEV Account # Customer #
Service Address: 0 WHISPERING WIND DR 0350530 01289194
Bill Number: 23705157 Ple the 15-digit number bel
B||]|ng Date: 1/7/2026 ase .use e git humber below
when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025, 035053001289194
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous Current .
. Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days in thousands
lirig Potable 13402056 11/13/2025 1631 12/15/2025 1631 32 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 11.00
December 2025 0 Payment 12/22/25 -11.00 CR
November 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 0 Clljrre'nt Transactions
lrrigation
September 2025 28 Water Base Charge 11.00
August 2025 26 Total Current Transactions 11.00
July 2025
y 43 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.00
June 2025 71
May 2025 43
April 2025 51
March 2025 17
February 2025 25
January 2025 61

Please return this portion with payment

Account # 0350530
Customer # 01289194
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 11.00
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $11.00
Due Date 1/26/2026 |

10% late fee wili be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESEV transferred on 01/26/2026.

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.O. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139




PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
i P.O.BOX 2139

LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012
NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
DADE CITY (352) 521-4285

UtitCustServ@MyPasco.net

[ NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139
i 1.0 1
Pay By Phane: 1-855-786-5344

2270147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 21922 WAVERLY SHORES LANE 0350555 01289193
Bili Number: 23705162 —
- . 11712026 Please use the 15-digit number below
Billing Date: when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025. 035055501289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous Cu;;nt c .
. £ onsumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days ' thousands
lrig Potable 13410468 11/13/2025 3106 12/15/2025 3112 32 6
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 136.56
December 2025 6 Payment 12/22/25 -136.56 CR
November 2025 21 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 20 Cl'Jrrer\t Transactions
Irrigation
September 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
August 2025 9 Water Tier 1 6.0 Thaousand Gals X $3.47 20.82
July 2025 9 Total Current Transactions 31.82
June 2025 9 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $31.82
May 2025 8
April 2025 6
March 2025 5
February 2025 7
January 2025 [¢]
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350555
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 31.82
[J Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $31.82
Due Date 1/26/2026

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 01/26/2026.

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.0. BOX 2138

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
k& P.O0. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
¢ NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 ToT
22-70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 20750 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD 0350540 01289193
Bill Number: 23705160 Pl the 15-digit number bel
ye . ease use the igit nu er below
B!IIfng Date: 17712026 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025. 035054001289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous —Current .
: Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read #of Days in thousands
Water 13401489 11/13/2025 23 12/15/2025 23 32 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Previous Bill 34.42
December 2025 0 Payment 12/22/25 -34.42 CR
November 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 0 Current Transactions
Water
September 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
August 2025 0 Sewer
July 2025 0 Sewer Base Charge 23.42
June 2025 0 Total Current Transactions 34.42
May 2025 1 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $34.42
April 2025 0
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350540
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 34.42
O Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $34.42
Due Date 1/26/2026

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 01/26/2026.
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.0.BOX 2139
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012

% CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131
£ P.0.BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
@ NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 voT
22-70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD 0350545 01289193
Bill Number: 23705159 P the 15<iait number bel
Billing Date: 17712026 ease use the igit number below
when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 11/13/2025 to 12/15/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2025. 035054501289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for details.
Previous — Current :
. Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read # of Days in thousands
Water 13324742 11/13/2025 5498 12/15/2025 5567 32 69
Usage History Transactions
Water Previous Bilt 824,24
December 2025 69 Payment 12/22/25 -824.24 CR
November 2025 57 Balance Forward 0.00
October 2025 49 Current Transactions
Water
September 2025 95 Water Base Charge 2237
August 2025 51 Water Tier 1 13.0 Thousand Gals X $2.18 28.34
July 2025 122 Water Tier 2 12.0 Thousand Gals X $3.47 41.64
Water Tier 3 13.0 Thousand Gals X $6.94 90.22
June 2025 256 Water Tier 4 31.0 Thousand Gals X $9.36 290.16
May 2025 131 Sewer
April 2025 88 Sewer Base Charge 53.43
March 2025 70 Sewer Charges 69.0 Thousand Gals X $7.20 496.80
February 2025 64 Total Current Transactions 1,022.96
January 2025 43 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $1,022.96

Please return this portion with payrnent

Account # 0350545
Customer # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 1,022.96
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $1,022.96
Due Date 1/26/2026

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 01/26/2026.
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.0. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



Fitness Logic

380 Scarlet Blvd. Invoice
Oldsmar, FL 34677
Date Invoice #
Phone # Fax # E-mail 1/28/2026 128115

727-784-0223 fitlogic@aol.com

727-784-4964

Bill To Location/Contact/Phone
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Preserve at Wilderness Lake
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
813-995-2437
P.O. Number Terms Rep Work Order # Completed
Net 10 JoseR 18302 1/27/2026
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Bike Mainten... |Quarterly General Maintenance and cleaning of 1 125.00 125.00
all bikes - Labor Only. Maintenance completion
during January.
Thaqk you for your busir}es‘s. Subtotal $125.00
Invoices over 30 Days will incur 1.5% Interest per month
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00

Total

$125.00




Invoice
SUNRISE PROPANE
10105 HUDSON AVE
HUDSON, FL 34669
(727)862-2946

Propane Invoice # :U111L368
Date 1 1/22/2026
Time :10:04 AM
Customer ID: PRESER Totalizer :1957053.5 - 1957446.1
Location: 1 Driver 121
Account No: 8043 Truck 13318

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin% :60

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending % : 80
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34639

28.2657413, -82,4634375

Qty Description Amount
392.6 Gal Propane $1,005.06

Capacity Equip ID
1000.00 858029
1000.00 858031
Taxes $0
Total Due $1005.06
Full Payment Due on 2/1/2026



Billing Address

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

5800 E. Broadway Ave.
Tampa, FL 33619
813-971-6100
CFC045185

Description of work

McNatt Plumbing Company, LLC Invoice 44256402

Invoice Date 1/21/2026
Completed Date 1/21/2026
Customer PO
Payment Term Due Upon Receipt

Job Address

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

1/21/26

Gym restroom

Mens restroom

Regular stall Urinal

1 outof 2

Changed out diaphragm to NEW
Flushed multiple times

Urinal is functioning correctly

View photos
Task # Description
PLUMB2018 Includes labor and material

Thank you for your business!

Quantity Price Total
1.00 $196.65 $196.65

Sub-Total $196.65
Tax $0.00

Total Due $196.65
Payment $0.00

Balance Due $196.65

| authorize McNatt Plumbing Company, Inc. to proceed with the work specified above for a total of $196.65



McNatt Plumbing Company, LLC Invoice 44288902

5800 E. Broadway Ave. Invoice Date 1/23/2026
; Tampa, FL 33619
813-971-6100 Completed Date 1/23/2026
CFC045185 Customer PO

Payment Term Due Upon Receipt

Billing Address Job Address

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 21320 Wilderness Lake Bouievard
Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description of work

Mcnatit plumbing responded to the urinal in the men’s restroom backing up. There are two urinals in this men’s restroom
and the urinal on the left is the fixture having the stoppage. | went ahead with my shop vac and sucked out bubblegum as
well as chewing tobacco pouches. | flushed the toilet once this was done and it still seems to be draining slow, so moving
forward | introduced my hand auger into the commode of the urinal and managed to clear the stoppage within 3 1/2 feet.
Once | retrieve my cables, | flushed the toilet various times and at this time there are no indications of an active stoppage.
Since | was already here and saw calcium buildup in the bottom of the commode, | did an acid wash. . Since | was already
here and saw calcium buildup in the bottom of the commode, | did an acid wash, followed by an enzyme. At this time, |
flushed six more times this time | recorded to ensure the management for this facility that today’s task was completed and
tested.

Task # Description Quantity Price Total
PLUMB2018 Includes labor and material 1.00 $265.00 $265.00

Sub-Total $265.00
Tax $0.00

Total Due  $265.00
Payment $0.00

Balance Due $265.00

Thank you for your business!
| authorize McNatt Plumbing Company, Inc. to proceed with the work specified above for a total of $265.00

1/23/2026

I acknowledge that | have examined the finished work and authorized its completion.



Himes Electrical Service, Inc. I nvo i ce
P.0.Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 1/23/2026 25312
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Work Order Purchase Order Terms Due Date Rep
13641 Net 30 2/22/2026 JKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Service Call 1/9, 1/14, 1/16 45.00 45.00
3.25 | Electrician 95.00 308.75
1 | Materials - intermatic timer switch 61.44 61.44
1 | Materials - GFI receptacle 39.00 39.00
1 | Materials - 40-amp 125-volt time switch 143.96 143.96
Replaced hot tub timer switch.
Replaced GFI for water fountain in fitness center.
Replaced timer by the panel.
All work is complete.
Thank you for your business.
Total $598.15
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $598.15

Phone #

Fax #

813-909-1927

813-909-9776




Himes Electrical Service, Inc. I nvo i ce

P.O.Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 12312026 25317
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL

Lake Mary, FL. 32746

Work Order Purchase Order Terms Due Date Rep
13652 Net 30 2/22/2026 JKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1 |Per Proposal 1/21 800.00 800.00

Replace all 10 recessed lights outside of the activity center.

All work is complete.

Thank you for your business.
TOtaI $800.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $800.00
Phone # Fax #

813-909-1927 813-909-9776




Invoice: 1-20261-12491

Service Total: $1920.00
Payments Total:

Amount Due: $1920.00
Sent Date: 1/27/2026

Payment Terms:  Due upon receipt

Pasco Sheriff's Office THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD
ATTN: Extra Duty 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD.
7432 Little Road LAND O'LAKES, FL 34637

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Service Date Employee Job Name Start Time Hrs Wrkd Billed Rate Emp
Fees
1/2/2026 CLAUDIO, CRYSTAL - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
6248 Community (Security)
1/3/2026 COLLINS, THOMAS -  THE PRESERVE ATWLCDD* 11:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
5925 Community (Security)
1/9/2026 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM 4.00 $60.00 $240.00
- 6341 Community (Security)
1/10/2026 FRANCIS, DAVID - THE PRESERVE ATWL CDD*  10:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
7459 Community (Security)
1/16/2026 STEVENS, RYAN - 3927 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
Community (Security)
1/17/2026 STEVENS, RYAN - 3927 THE PRESERVE ATWLCDD*  10:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
Community (Security)
1/23/2026 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 9:00PM 4.00 $60.00 $240.00
- 6341 Community (Security)
1/24/2026 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE ATWLCDD* 10:00PM  4.00 $60.00 $240.00
- 6341 Community (Security)
Total: $1920.00

Questions regarding Invoice Charges & Payments please contact:

Contact: Pasco Sheriff's Office

Telephone: 727-844-7795

Email: ExtraDuty@pascosheriff.org

Make Checks Payable To: Invoice #: 1-20261-12491
Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice Total: $1920.00

Invoice For:  THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
LAKE CDD



§ DUKE
« ENERGY

877.372.8477

duke-energy.com

Previous Amount Due $13,618.40
Payment Received Dec 26 -13,618.40
Current Electric Charges 3,440.28
Current Lighting Charges 10,340.09
Taxes 147.93
Total Amount Due Jan 28 $13,928.30
Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089534191 | 21330 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 452.75
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089556460 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 536.24
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089557198 | 21326 WILDERNESS LAKES BLYD 251.60
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089584331 | OO0 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 10,396.75
LAND O LAKES FL 34639
910089643632 | 21316 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 2,290.96
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
Totai Charges $13,928.30

Page 1 of 4

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE Bill date Jan 7, 2026
For service Nov 25 - Dec 26

32 days

Collective account number 9300 0001 3381

If you have questions, you can reach us at collectivebillingdef@duke-

energy.com.

RECEIVED Jan 13 2026

Late payments are subject to a 1.0% late charge.

fb.def.duke.bills 2026010621 1526.15.afp-1-000000010

g

b

Please return this portion with your payment. Thank you for your business.

§ DUKE

~ ENERGY

Collective account number

Duke Energy Return Mail

PO Box 1090

Charlotte, NC 28201-1090

000001 00000

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS |LAKE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

9300 0001 3381

ﬁ

$13,928.30
by Jan 28

late charge will apply.

After 90 days from bill date, a

LT ETTI U O RO TR T R U TR 1 O L TR
Duke Energy Payment Processing

PO Box 1094

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094

849300000%3381.0006L0000000000000139243000013924830Y



B

ak
.

DUKE
« ENERGY.

duke-enargy.com
877.372.8477

Page 3 of 4

Account number 9300 0001 3381

Account Information Billing Details Amounts
910089534191 General Service Demand Sec (GSD-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 1016103  Customer Charge 17.85
21330 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD | Bill Period: Nov 25  Energy Charge 142.65
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 e . FI)D;CZ 2675 Fuel Charge 104.26 $441.05
ted K R . .
Billed Demand kW 14.700 ~ Demand Charge 171.48
Load Factor 2350  Asset Securitization Charge 4.81
Regulatory .Assessment Fee 0.38 $11.70
Gross Receipts Tax 11.32
Total $452.75
910089556460 General Service Demand Sec (GSD-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 1016104  Customer Charge 17.85
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Bill Period: Nov 25  Energy Charge 169.00
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 S K - 4D7ec2§g Fuel Charge 123.53 $522.38
ilie ' .
Billed Demand kW 17.708 ~ Demand Charge 206.30
Load Factor 23.14 Asset Securitization Charge 5.70
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.45 $13.86
Gross Receipts Tax 13.41
Total $536.24
910089557198 General Service Demand Sec (GSD-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 1017034  Gustomer Charge 17.85
21326 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD | Bili Period: Nov 25  Energy Charge 65.24
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 N 1 é lmfcég Fuel Charge 47.68 $245.10
ille , .
Billed Demand kW 9.624 Demand Charge 11213
Load Factor 16.44  Asset Securitization Charge 2.20
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.21 $6.50
Gross Receipts Tax 6.29
’ Total $251.60
910089584331 Lighting Service Company Owned/
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Maintained (LS-1) Customer Charge 1.86
000 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Bill Period: Nov 25  Energy Charge 1,178.65
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 e - Dec 26 Fuel Charge 665.44
ggv\éLLK D TWN & CTRY 213 Asset Securitization Charge 10.77
Monticello Black TIH 70 SV MONTICELLO 9500L 1,649.91
3000K SV SAL 9500 1,485.65
E’ESV TRADITIONAL 34 49w TRADITIONAL LED 14.44
49W TRADITIONAL 5,  49W TRADITIONAL LED 20.85
LED 49w LED TrdClo 3000k 24.15
50 OTRAD BLK Il 3K 34 Monticello Black THI 3000K 65.36 $10,340.09
49w LED TrdClo 3000k 51 30w LED TWN & CTRY 3K 178.36
30 OTC BLK It 3K 10 ok
SV MONTICELLO 6,321
9500L 50 OTRAD BLK 111 3K 16.64
SV SAL 9500 10,535 30 OTC BLK Il 3K 6.75
Monticello Black TiIl 3000K 8.16
30W LED TWN & CTRY 3K 53.04
BLK
50 OTRAD BLK IIl 3K 4.08

30 OTC BLK il 3K

2.04

fo.def.duke bils 20260106211526.15.afp-3-000000010



§ DUKE
w  ENERGY

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 4 of 4

Account number 9300 0001 3381

Account information Billing Details Amounts
49w LED TrdClo 3000k 6.12
49W TRADITIONAL LED 6.12
49W TRADITIONAL LED 4.08
SV SAL 8500 621.35
SV MONTICELLO 9500L 370.23
16 SMOOTH DEC CNCRT/ 2,467.08
COLONIAL
16 DECORATIVE 1,478.96
CONCRETE-VIC 1t
Regulatory Assessment Fee 9.01 $56.66
Gross Receipts Tax 47.65
Total $10,396.75
910089643632 General Service Demand Time of Use
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Sec (GSDT-1) Customer Charge 17.85
21316 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 9504085 Energy Charge Discount 83.20
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Nov 25 Energy Charge On Peal 24507
- Dec 26
Billed kWh 18,052.900 Energy Charge Off Peak 597.29
Billed kWh On Peak 4,072.880  Fuel Charge On Peak 181.77
Billed kWh Off Peak 11,936.300  Fuel Charge Off Peak 466.11
Billed kWh Discount 2,043.720  Fyef Charge Discount 7292 $2,231.75
Monthly Max Demand 41.280 .
Billed Demand kW 47000 Demand Charge Base 127.84
Billedt Demand kW On 41.280  Demand Charge On Peak 87.93
Peal Demand Charge Mid Peak 158.93
E;‘(”ed Demand kW Mid 41.280  Demand Charge Monthly 160.17
Load Factor 56.94 Max )
Asset Securitization Charge 32.67
Regulatory Assessment Fee 1.94 $59.21
Gross Receipts Tax 57.27
Total $2,290.96

Totai Amount Due

$13,928.30

fo.cetf.duke.bills 2026010621 1526.15.afp-4-000000010



DUKE duke-energy.com FESTEION atr sy Ha Page 1 of 3

ENERGY. s77.372.8477 Service address Billdate  Jan 7, 2026
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE For service Dec 3-Jan 5
7973 CITRUS BLOSSOM DR 34 days
HERONS GLEN

Account number 9100 8746 4930

Previous Amount Due $30.80 e
Payment Received Dec 26 -30.80
Thank you for your payment.
Current Electric Charges 30.00
Taxes 0.80
Total Amount Due Jan 28 $30.80

Electric usage history
kWh 2025 2028

50

25

OI 1 1 1] 1 I ] 1 | 1 1 1
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Average temperature in degrees

57°  67° 68 75 8l° 82 84 84 8l° 75 67° 65
Current Month Jan 2025 12-Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage

Electric (kwWh) 0 0 N/A 0

Avg, Daily (kWh) 0 0 N/A

12-month usage based on most recent history

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this
statement within 90 days from the hill date will avoid a
1.0% late payment charge.

Please return this portion with your payment. Thank you for your business.

DUKE Account number $30.80 After 90 days from bill date, a
"ENERGY. 9100 8746 4930 by Jan 28 late charge will apply.

Duke Energy Return Mail
PO Box 1090

Charlotte, NC 28201-1090 $ $
Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosed

contribution to Share the Light

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746 PO Box 1094

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094

Duke Energy Payment Processing

449100874L49300006bL000000000000000030400000003080Y



duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Current electric usage for meter number 4426448

Actual reading on Jan 5 477
Previous reading on Dec 3 -477
Energy Used 0 kWh
Billed kWh 0.000 kWh
Billing Period - Dec 03 25 to Jan 05 26
Meter - 4426448
Customer Charge $17.92
Minimum Bill Adjustment 12.08
Total Current Charges $30.00
Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.03
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77

Total Taxes

$0.80

Page 3 of 3
Account number 9100 8746 4930

O

A kilowatt-hour (kWh) is a measure of the energy used by a 1,000-
watt appliance in one hour. A 10-watt LED lightbulb would take
100 hours to use 1 kWh.

The total charges incurred during this billing period are below the
minimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain
reliable electric service to all facilities across the state. When the
combined monthly customer, energy, fuel, and other charges fall
below a $30 threshold, customers will see the difference noted
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under the Billing Details section,
Learn more about the minimum charge adjustment and additional
customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum.

Your current rate is General Service Non-Demand Sec (GS-1).

For a complete listing of all Florida rates and riders, visit duke-
energy.com/rates

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 11




0~ Cooper Pools Inc DBA info@cooperpoolsinc.com

7. ) Cooper Pools Remodeling www.cooperpoolsinc.com

(# 4740B Allen Rd PMB License No. CPC1459240
e Zephyrhills, FL 33541

eodpssTaaly QUOTE No. 572

844-766-5256
Order No. 572

Valid for 30 days

Site: 21320 Wilderness Lake

Wilderness Lake Preserve Boulevard Land O' Lakes

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

Land O' Lakes, FL,34637 Site Contact:

Salesperson: Theresa Bonnell

Date: 02/03/2026
Replacement Pentair Tank Body

14182 - Commercial Installation / Repairs

Item Quantity  Unit Price Total
Pentair Tank Body 1.00 $430.54 $430.54
Additional Part 1.00 $80.00 $80.00
Commercial installation / Labor 1.50 hrs $250.00 $375.00
Sub-Total ex Tax $885.54
Tax $0.00
Total inc Tax $885.54

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

1. lunderstand that state law requires construction to be done by a licensed contractor and have applied for an owner-builder
permit under an exemption from the law. The exemption specifies that |, as the owner of the property listed, may act as my own
contractor with certain restrictions even though | do not have a license.

2. | understand that building permits are not required to be signed by a property owner unless he or she is responsible for the
construction and is not hiring a licensed contractor to assume responsibility.

3. lunderstand that, as an owner-builder, | am the responsible party of record on a permit. | understand that | may protect myself
from potential financial risk by hiring a licensed contractor and having the permit filed in his or her name instead of my own name. |
also understand that a contractor is required by law to be licensed in Florida and to list his or her license numbers on permits and
contracts.

4. | understand that | may build or improve a one-family or two-family residence or a farm outbuilding. | may also build or improve a
commercial building if the costs do not exceed $75,000. The building or residence must be for my own use or occupancy. It may not
be built or substantially improved for sale or lease, unless | am completing the requirements of a building permit where the
contractor listed on the permit substantially completed the project. If a building or residence that | have built or substantially
improved myself is sold or leased within 1 year after the construction is complete, the law will presume that | built or substantially

improved it for sale or lease, which violates the exemption.



5. | understand that, as the owner-builder, | must provide direct, onsite supervision of the construction.

6. | understand that | may not hire an unlicensed person to act as my contractor or to supervise persons working on my building or
residence. It is my responsibility to ensure that the persons whom | employ have the licenses required by law and by county or
municipal ordinance.

7. lunderstand that it is a frequent practice of unlicensed persons to have the property owner obtain an owner-builder permit that
erroneously implies that the property owner is providing his or her own labor and materials. |, as an owner-builder, may be held
liable and subjected to serious financial risk for any injuries sustained by an unlicensed person or his or her employees while
working on my property. My homeowner’s insurance may not provide coverage for those injuries. | am willfully acting as an owner-
builder and am aware of the limits of my insurance coverage for injuries to workers on my property.

8. lunderstand that | may not delegate the responsibility for supervising work to a licensed contractor who is not licensed to
perform the work being done. Any person working on my building who is not licensed must work under my direct supervision and
must be employed by me, which means that | must comply with laws requiring the withholding of federal income tax and social
security contributions under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) and must provide workers’ compensation for the
employee. | understand that my failure to follow these laws may subject me to serious financial risk.

9. | agree that, as the party legally and financially responsible for this proposed construction activity, | will abide by all applicable
laws and requirements that govern owner-builders as well as employers. | also understand that the construction must comply with all
applicable laws, ordinances, building codes, and zoning regulations.

10. 1 understand that | may obtain more information regarding my obligations as an employer from the Internal Revenue Service,
the United States Small Business Administration, the Florida Department of Financial Services, and the Florida Department of
Revenue. | also understand that | may contact the Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board at _(telephone

number) or _(Internet website address) for more information about licensed contractors.

11. 1 am aware of, and consent to, an owner-builder building permit applied for in my name and understand that | am the party

legally and financially responsible for the proposed construction activity at the following address: _(address of property) .

12. | agree to notify _(issuer of disclosure statements) immediately of any additions, deletions, or changes to any of the
information that | have provided on this disclosure.

Licensed contractors are regulated by laws designed to protect the public. If you contract with a person who does not have a
license, the Construction Industry Licensing Board and Department of Business and Professional Regulation may be unable to
assist you with any financial loss that you sustain as a result of a complaint. Your only remedy against an unlicensed contractor may
be in civil court. It is also important for you to understand that, if an unlicensed contractor or employee of an individual or firm is
injured while working on your property, you may be held liable for damages. If you obtain an owner-builder permit and wish to hire a
licensed contractor, you will be responsible for verifying whether the contractor is properly licensed and the status of the contractor’s
workers’ compensation coverage.

Before a building permit can be issued, this disclosure statement must be completed and signed by the property owner and returned
to the local permitting agency responsible for issuing the permit. A copy of the property owner’s driver license, the notarized
signature of the property owner, or other type of verification acceptable to the local permitting agency is required when the permit is
issued.

Tish Dobson

Tish Dobson

Please contact us if you have any queries regarding this quote.



Quote Approved

Cooper Pools Inc

4850 Allen Rd PMB 13
Zephyrhills, FL 33541

(844) 766-5256
info@cooperpoolsinc.com
https://cooperpoolsinc.com/

Bill To:

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

LOCATION: 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd, Land O' Lakes
Item Description

Shepherds Hook

Hardware Shepherds Hook Hardware - Lap Pool

Escutcheon Clip On Escutcheon Clip On - Lap Pool

Shepherds Hook

Shepherds Hook Hardware - Resort Pool
Hardware

2" Plastic Pressure
Gauge

2" Plastic Pressure Gauge - Splash Pad
2.5"Vacuum Gauge 2.5" Vacuum Gauge - Splash Pad

2" Plastic Pressure

Gauge 2" Plastic Pressure Gauge - Spa

2.5" Vacuum Gauge 2.5" Vacuum Gauge

QUOTE

Quote Number

# 383

Quote Total

$113.23

Quote Date
February 10, 2026

Expiration Date

March 10, 2026

Qty Rate Amount
1 9.65 9.65
1 36.21 36.21
1 9.65 9.65
1 10.01 10.01
1 18.85 18.85
1 10.01 10.01
1 18.85 18.85



CPO Mgr did a walk thru of the property and noticed the above items need to be replaced

Subtotal $113.23
Tax $0.00

Quote Total $/| 1 323

Pay over time today
0% APR or as low as $8.83 with &,3sunbit (O
Get pre-approved (https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-y6v4vsd6)

Cooper Pools Inc
info@cooperpoolsinc.com

Tish Dobson 2/10/2026

Name & Signature Date



https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-y6v4vsd6
https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-y6v4vsd6

Quote Approved

Cooper Pools Inc

4850 Allen Rd PMB 13
Zephyrhills, FL 33541

(844) 766-5256
info@cooperpoolsinc.com
https://cooperpoolsinc.com/

Bill To:

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

LOCATION: 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd, Land O' Lakes

Item Description

Century Square
Flange Motor 1.5HP Century Square Flange Motor 1.5HP 115/230V
115/230V

PS201 Seal PS201 Seal

Installation &

Installation & Removal
Removal

Subtotal

Tax

Quote Total

Pay over time today

QUOTE

Quote Number

# 376

Quote Total

$732.34

Quote Date
February 9, 2026

Expiration Date

March 9, 2026

Qty Rate Amount
1 469.80 469.80

1 12.54 12.54

1 250.00 250.00

$732.34
$0.00

$732.34

0% APR or as low as $57.11 with 5 sunbit &
Get pre-approved (https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-g8prdwdl)

Cooper Pools Inc
info@cooperpoolsinc.com


https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-q8pr4wdl
https://apply.sunbit.com/YourPoolPro-q8pr4wdl

Tish Dobson 2/9/2026

Name & Signature Date



0~ Cooper Pools Inc DBA info@cooperpoolsinc.com

7. ) Cooper Pools Remodeling www.cooperpoolsinc.com

(y 4740B Allen Rd PMB License No. CPC1459240
e Zephyrhills, FL 33541

eodpssTaaly QUOTE No. 642

844-766-5256
Order No.

Valid for 30 days

Site: 21320 Wilderness Lake

Wilderness Lake Preserve Boulevard Land O' Lakes

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

Land O' Lakes, FL,34637 Site Contact:

Salesperson: Andrew Burkett

Date: 02/23/2026
Spa ADA Chair Repair Quote

14252 - Commercial Installation / Repairs

Teot Dobson - 2-25-2026

Item Quantity  Unit Price Total
Multi - Lift Actuator for ADA Chair 1.00 $2,086.37 $2,086.37
Commercial installation / Labor 1.50 hrs $250.00 $375.00
Sub-Total ex Tax $2,461.37
Tax $0.00
Total inc Tax $2,461.37

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

1. lunderstand that state law requires construction to be done by a licensed contractor and have applied for an owner-builder
permit under an exemption from the law. The exemption specifies that |, as the owner of the property listed, may act as my own
contractor with certain restrictions even though | do not have a license.

2. lunderstand that building permits are not required to be signed by a property owner unless he or she is responsible for the
construction and is not hiring a licensed contractor to assume responsibility.

3. lunderstand that, as an owner-builder, | am the responsible party of record on a permit. | understand that | may protect myself
from potential financial risk by hiring a licensed contractor and having the permit filed in his or her name instead of my own name. |
also understand that a contractor is required by law to be licensed in Florida and to list his or her license numbers on permits and
contracts.

4. | understand that | may build or improve a one-family or two-family residence or a farm outbuilding. | may also build or improve a
commercial building if the costs do not exceed $75,000. The building or residence must be for my own use or occupancy. It may not
be built or substantially improved for sale or lease, unless | am completing the requirements of a building permit where the
contractor listed on the permit substantially completed the project. If a building or residence that | have built or substantially
improved myself is sold or leased within 1 year after the construction is complete, the law will presume that | built or substantially
improved it for sale or lease, which violates the exemption.

5. lunderstand that, as the owner-builder, | must provide direct, onsite supervision of the construction.



6. | understand that | may not hire an unlicensed person to act as my contractor or to supervise persons working on my building or
residence. It is my responsibility to ensure that the persons whom | employ have the licenses required by law and by county or
municipal ordinance.

7. lunderstand that it is a frequent practice of unlicensed persons to have the property owner obtain an owner-builder permit that
erroneously implies that the property owner is providing his or her own labor and materials. |, as an owner-builder, may be held
liable and subjected to serious financial risk for any injuries sustained by an unlicensed person or his or her employees while
working on my property. My homeowner’s insurance may not provide coverage for those injuries. | am willfully acting as an owner-
builder and am aware of the limits of my insurance coverage for injuries to workers on my property.

8. | understand that | may not delegate the responsibility for supervising work to a licensed contractor who is not licensed to
perform the work being done. Any person working on my building who is not licensed must work under my direct supervision and
must be employed by me, which means that | must comply with laws requiring the withholding of federal income tax and social
security contributions under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) and must provide workers’ compensation for the
employee. | understand that my failure to follow these laws may subject me to serious financial risk.

9. | agree that, as the party legally and financially responsible for this proposed construction activity, | will abide by all applicable
laws and requirements that govern owner-builders as well as employers. | also understand that the construction must comply with all
applicable laws, ordinances, building codes, and zoning regulations.

10. |l understand that | may obtain more information regarding my obligations as an employer from the Internal Revenue Service,
the United States Small Business Administration, the Florida Department of Financial Services, and the Florida Department of
Revenue. | also understand that | may contact the Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board at _(telephone

number) or _(Internet website address) for more information about licensed contractors.

11. | am aware of, and consent to, an owner-builder building permit applied for in my name and understand that | am the party

legally and financially responsible for the proposed construction activity at the following address: _(address of property) .

12. | agree to notify _(issuer of disclosure statements) immediately of any additions, deletions, or changes to any of the

information that | have provided on this disclosure.

Licensed contractors are regulated by laws designed to protect the public. If you contract with a person who does not have a
license, the Construction Industry Licensing Board and Department of Business and Professional Regulation may be unable to
assist you with any financial loss that you sustain as a result of a complaint. Your only remedy against an unlicensed contractor may
be in civil court. It is also important for you to understand that, if an unlicensed contractor or employee of an individual or firm is
injured while working on your property, you may be held liable for damages. If you obtain an owner-builder permit and wish to hire a
licensed contractor, you will be responsible for verifying whether the contractor is properly licensed and the status of the contractor’s
workers’ compensation coverage.

Before a building permit can be issued, this disclosure statement must be completed and signed by the property owner and returned
to the local permitting agency responsible for issuing the permit. A copy of the property owner’s driver license, the notarized
signature of the property owner, or other type of verification acceptable to the local permitting agency is required when the permit is

issued.

Please contact us if you have any queries regarding this quote.

2

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 12




Site Masters of Florida, LLC
5551 Bloomfield Bivd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567
Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

PROPOSAL

Wilderness Lake Preserve CDD

Remove Sediment at Pipe Ends

2/2/2026

Remove sediment built up at 4 pipe ends in pond located east of
commercial area near main entrance

Scope includes offsite disposal of debris and cleaning inside of pipe ends.

TOTAL $3,200

Approved: Tesk Dobson
Date: 02/03/26



Site Masters of Florida, LLC
5551 Bloomfield Bivd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567
Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

PROPOSAL

Wilderness Lake Preserve CDD

Remove Vegetation Along Outfall Wier

2/2/2026

Remove vegetative overgrowth at 260' long outfall wier to clear
obstruction of discharge at skimmer / wier wall

Scope includes:
- removal of vegetation on discharge side within 5' of wier
- herbacide treatment of all remaining stumps

TOTAL $2,800
Approved: Tesk Dobson
Date: 02/03/26

Returnto AgendaPg.2




	1. CL
	2. Agenda Pg. 1
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. XHIBIT 01 - March 4 Regular Meeting Notice

	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - Staff Reports - GHS Report

	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - Staff Reports - Engineer's Report 2026-3-4

	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - Staff Reports - DM, CM, & FOM Reports
	Manager's Report March 2026
	Monthly Nail Salon Report March 2026
	Table 1

	PWL - Extra Duty Reports - March 4 2026
	262026
	272026
	2132026
	2152026
	2202026 (1)

	PWL Landscape Project-Proposal Tracker - March 2026
	Sheet1

	PWL Project Tracker March 2026
	Table 1

	Staff Schedules March 2026
	Feb. 22 2026 - March 7 2026
	Sheet2

	March 8 2026 - March 21 2026
	Sheet2


	Tennis Revenue Report March 2026
	Sheet1



	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - Staff Reports - RedTree January Report

	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Staff Reports - PSA February Report

	15. EXHIBIT 07
	16. EXHIBIT 07 - Staff Reports - RedTree Revised Tree Proposal

	2. Agenda Pg. 2
	17. EXHIBIT 08
	18. EXHIBIT 08 - Consent Agenda - February Mins.

	19. EXHIBIT 09
	20. EXHIBIT 09 - Consent Agenda - January Financials
	BU OP
	Truist OP
	BU MMA


	21. EXHIBIT 10
	22. EXHIBIT 10 - Consent Agenda - January Invoices
	PWL JAN1
	PWL JAN2


	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Consent Agenda - Cooper Pools Proposals

	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Consent Agenda - Site Masters Proposals
	2-2-26



	rta: 


